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Mr. David K. Brock

Independent Consultant

Citipower, LLC

P.0. Box 523 99-225
Corbin, KY 40702

Dear Mr. Brock:

On June 3, 1999, Citipower, LLC (“Citipower”) filed for a rate adjustment under
Administrative Regulation 807 KAR 5:076. To facilitate the processing of this case,
. Commission Staff (“Staff") will conduct a field review of the financial records of the
applicant and then prepare a report of its findings and recommendations.

Staff members John D. Williams or Katy Finn will be contacting you by telephone
within a week to schedule a review of Citipower’s financial records for test year 1998.
The weeks of January 18, 2000 (January 17 being a State observed holiday) or January
24, 2000 would be suitable periods for Commission Staff to conduct the field review. If
these dates do not fit with your personnel’s schedules, please suggest alternate dates
for the field review.

For the Staff field feview, you should make available the following documents
and records for 1998 and 1999, unless specifically requested for another period.

1. Billing records, which would . include monthly usage
information for each utility customer for the calendar years
1998 and 1999. Included in the billing records for each
year should be data by customer class, such as actual
Mcf sales volume, actual billing revenue, and total number
of customers and average number of customers. Also
included in the billing records for each year should be
actual revenue from minimum bills and the actual number
of minimum bills.

2. General Ledger, Cash Receipts and Disbursements
Journals. The Cash Receipts Journal should include
descriptions or explanations for miscellaneous fees
received during both years.

—
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10.

11.

12.

13.

Invoices for all expenditures incurred during the test
period, six months preceding the test period, and ali
subsequent months up to the current date. Also, invoices
supporting any charges to Citipower from its affiliates.
These invoices should include gas purchases for both
years and include actual cost and volume purchased.

Minutes of Board of Directors Meetings.

A reconciliation of Citipower's general ledger or adjusted
trial balance by account number to the information
contained in the Citipower annual report filed with the
Commission for 1998.

Accountants/auditors workpapers and year-end adjusting
journal entries.

Workpapers or other written documentation (e.g., invoice, .
contract, or bid) supporting the proposed rate making
adjustments. :

Computation of all taxes assessed against Citipower
(Official returns/forms if available).

Schedule of employees, including job duties, length of
employment, test period salary, and current salary, with
payroll ledgers for 1998 and 1999. Payroll data should be
available for affiliated companies’ employees, which
perform work for Citipower. This supporting data should
be available whether their salaries and wages were
allocated in 1998 and 1999, or represent a pro forma
adjustment to the test period.

Schedule of insurance coverage, including policies, type
of coverage, annual premiums, effective dates, etc.

Schedule of short and long-term debt instruments,
including amortization schedules and the year end
outstanding balances for 1998 and 1999.

Schedule of any investments and current interest rates.

All contracts and agreements, (i.e., purchased gas,
leases, rental agreements, etc).
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14.  Schedule of Members’ Equity issued since inception, with
allocated net losses. The schedule(s) should be
separated by equity class and type of consideration
received (cash or services) by Citipower. Detailed
explanations and/or calculations supporting equity issued
for services should also be made available.

15. Additional items as set forth in Attachment A.

Regarding the items in Attachment A, the documents requested should be made
available, or someone should be available to answer the questions contained therein,
whichever is applicable. If you should have any questions or require further information
regarding the items on this list, please contact John D. Williams or Katy Finn at (502)
564-3940. '

Sincerely, .
C I ‘;_3‘2\ C_C\AA\C'\
Helen C. Helton

Executive Director

cc. Mr. Daniel R. Forsberg
Hon. Elizabeth E. Blackford
Other parties of record

HCH/jdw




ATTACHMENT A

1. In Citipower's response to Item 1 of the Commission’s October 27, 1999
Order, the independent auditor’s report is marked “October 6, 1999 Draft”.

a. Has Citipower received its final audit report and financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 19987 If yes, provide a copy. If not,
explain when the information will be available.

b. Provide a breakdown by affiliated entity of the Citipower liability
account identified as Due to Affiliates in the amount of $77,9.09.

2. In Citipower's response to item 2 of the Commission’s October 27, 1999
Order, the supporting schedule at Exhibit B, Page 9 of 9, submitted with Forexco, Inc.’s
corporate income tax return included a reference to Account Receivable — Citipower in
the amount of $20,201. Reconcile the difference between this amount and the $77,909
in Citipower's Due to Affiliates account on its financial statements.

3. In ltem 3 of the Commission’s October 27, 1999 Order, Cifipower was
asked to provide monthly and/or quarterly statements for 1999, and if readily available,
the internal financial statements for the twelve months ended September 30, 1999.
 Apparently the data was not available and Citipower provided internally prepared
monthly financial statements for January through October 1999. To allow Staff to have
twelve months of monthly financial statements, provide Citipower’s internally prepared
financial statements for the months of November and December 1998.

4. In Citpower’s response to ltem 5 of the Commission’s October 27, 1999
Order, a closing checklist for the purchase of McCreary Natural Gas Systems, Inc.

(“McCreary Gas”) was included at Exhibit Q, Pages 2 and 3 of 4.




o ®

a. Provide copies of items 10, 11, 12, 15, 23 and 25 as identified in
the closing checklist. The first five items are related to the assignment of “Well Bores”,
“Oil, Gas and Mineral” or “leases”. The final item requested is a copy of a deed from the
closing.

b. Provide any other leases transferred in the purchase of McCreary
Gas, not referred to in “a” above?

C. The copies of cancelled checks in Exhibit Q, Page 4 of 4 do not
agree with details listed in Item 1 on Citipower’s “Closing Checklist” in Exhibit Q, Page 2
of 4. Provide a copy of the check for $25,000 “Earnest Money” and any other additional
checks that were remitted for the purchase of assets of McCreary Gas.

5. In Item 6 of the Commission’s October 27, 1999 Order, Citipower was
asked to explain the original transaction for the purchase of assets of McCreary Gas.
Citipower's response was the Offering Document to potential investors in Citipower.
Explain all differences between asset acquisition transactions as described in the
Offering Document and the actual purchase.

a. In Iltem 6.a. of the Commission’s October 27, 1999 Order, Citipower
~was asked to provide a copy of the journal entries to record the acquisition of assets of
McCreary Gas. Copies of Citipower’s balance sheets for June through September 1996
were submitted instead.

(1)  If the acquisition of McCreary Gas' assets were made by
cash or checking transaction, provide a copy of the disbursements’ journal that reflects
the accounts to which the assets were recorded on Citipower's books. Otherwise,

submit a copy of the journal entries to record the acquisition as originally requested.




(2) Were any affiliated party transactions necessary in order to
complete any of Citipower's transactions to acquire the assets of McCreary Gas? If
yes, provide copies of supporting documentation (cancelled check copies, journal
entries posted to Citipower and affiliates).

b. Refer to ltem 6.b. of the Commission’s October 27, 1999 Order.
Regarding the acquisition of the assets of McCreary Gas, how was the purchase of the
producing gas wells and the other leasehold interests recorded on the books of
Citipower? Does Citipower own any of the leases or wells from which the gas it sells is
produced?

C. Refer to ltem 6 (including all subparts) of the Commission’s
October 27, 1999 Order.

(1)  Explain the basis for ‘Citipower’s allocation of the purchase
price of the assets of McCreary Gas’ (including but not limited to building, wells, leases
and gas lines) to Citipower's books. Provide supporting calculations.

(2) Provide a schedule of the purchased asset cost, as allocated
to Citipower's books. Breakdown gas line cost by size, length and type (i.e., gathering

| lines or distribution lines, and 4”, 2" or 1” pipes or lines).

7. In order to facilitate the review process, the vendor invoices for the test
period paid to the following entities should be assembled and readily available to the
auditors:

é. B & H Supply Inc.
b. Ball, Tony

C. BKR Services




d. Campbell Plumbing
e. Cellular One
f. Louise Dupuy
g. Ditchwitch of Kentucky
h. Dwayne Hamlin
i. Highland Phone Company
J- Hinkle Contracting
k. McJunkin Appalachain
l. Penn Mutual
m. Quality Consultants
8. In order to facilitate the review process, the vendor invoices for the test
peridd that were paid for any legal or professional services should be assembled and
readily available to the auditors.
9. Provide work papers, invoicés, internal policies or other written.
- documentation that clearly explain the amounts charged and the basis for transactions
between Citipower and affiliated or other related parties. This should include, but not be
limited to, transactions with owners (other than cash investments), as well as Forexco.
10.  In Citipower’s response to the Commission’s August 3, 1999 Order, Item 4
shows $2.26 per Mcf as an estimate of gas cost. ltem 14 uses $1.715 per Mcf as an
estimate of the gas cost over the projected five-year period. Explain the basis for each
of these per-Mcf cost estimates.

11.  Provide an estimate of the number of customers that use supplemental

heating sources, i.e. electric heaters, wood stoves, fireplaces, etc.




12.  Citipower's current tariff includes a Turn-on Charge for new service,

seasonal turn on and temporary service. Provide the number of customers who use

gas seasonally or temporarily.

13. Provide the cost justification for the “hook up” fee of $250 for residential
customers and $350 for commercial customers. Explain whether Citipower is proposing

to add this fee to its tariff.
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Citipower

5 Forexco..

November 30, 1999

Stephanie Bell

Secretary of the Commission
Commonwealth of Kentucky
Public Service Commission
730 Schenkel Lane
Frankfort, KY 40602

Reference: Case No. 99-225
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.Dear Ms. Bell:

Per the Commission’s Order of October 27, 1999, please find enclosed 10

copies of Citipower’s Response.
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Should you have any questions, or require additional information, please

contact Mr. Bobby Carter at 336-379-0800, ext. 101.

~ Thank you,

Heather McCue
Accounting

enclosures

cc: David K. Brock
James Curd
Elizabeth Blackford
Robert L. Brown
Teresa J. Hill
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Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Item 1, Page 1 of1

1.  Provide a copy of Citipower’s 1998 audited financial statements, complete with the
independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.

Response: See Exhibit A.
Respondent: BC
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October 6, 1999 Draft
3:26 PM

Report of Independent Auditors

Board of Directors
CitiPower, L.L.C.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of CitiPower, L.L.C. as of December 31, 1998
and 1997, and the related statements of income, members’ equity, and cash flows for the years
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that

our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of CitiPower, L.L.C. at December 31, 1998 and 1997, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that CitPower, L.L.C. will
continue as a going concern. As more fully described in Note 9, the Company has incurred
recurring operating losses and has a working capital deficiency. These conditions raise substantial
doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans in regard
to these matters are also described in Note 9. The financial statements do not include any
adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the recoverability and classification of assets
or the amounts and classification of liabilities that may result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

1998

—_——,———

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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CitiPower, L.L.C.
Balance Sheets
December 31
1998 1997
Assets
Current assets:
Cash . $5,678 $70,320
Accounts receivable 35,272 25,881
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 10,494 10,717
51,444 106,918
Property and equipment, net _ 3,067,630 1,434,695
Intangible assets, net ' 41,901 57,033
Total assets $3,160,975 $ 1,598,646
Liabilities and Members’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 159,503 $48,413
Due to affiliates 77,909 134,290
Note payable 500,000 170,000
Current portion of long-term debt 17,093 11,415
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - 12,422 12,103
766,938 376,221
Long-term debt, less current portion 39,188 40,716
Members' equity:
Class A 224,824 99,927
Class B 2,130,025 1,081,782
2,354,849 1,181,709
Total liabilities and members' equity $3,160,975 $ 1,598,646
See accompanying notes.
Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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Revenues:
Natural gas sales
Other revenue

Operating expenses:
Cost of gas sold
Operating and maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
- Other expenses

Loss from operations

Other (income) expense
Interest expense
Other income

Net loss

See accompanying notes.

Citipower, L.L.C.

CitiPower, L.L.C.

Statements of Income

Year Ended December 31
1998 1997
$182,322 $120,999
26,177 6,854
208,499 127,853
112,246 79,426
794,005 503,159
132,698 92,422
640 171
1,039,589 675,178
(831,090)  (547,325)
11,111 8,061
(22,833) (10,076)
(11,722) (2,015)
$(819,368)  $(545,310)

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
Exhibit A, Page 5 of 16




CitiPower, L.L.C.

Statements of Members’ Equity

Class A Class B Total

Balance at December 31, 1996

Members' contributions

Membership units issued in exchange for services
Exchange of Class A for Class B units

Allocation of net loss

$75,562  $680,065  $755,627
770,418 770,418

97,139 103,835 200,974
(26,500) 26,500 -

(46,274)  (499,036)  (545,310)

Balance at December 31, 1997

Members' contributions

Membership units issued in exchange for

services
Allocation of net loss

Balance at December 31, 1998

See accompanying notes.

Citipower, L.L.C.

99927 1,081,782 1,181,709
1,671,226 1,671,226

199,252 122,030 321,282
(74,355)  (745,013) (819,368)

$224,824 $2,130,025 82,354,849

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Exhibit A, Page 6 of 16




CitiPower, L.L.C.

Statements of Cash Flows

Operating activities
Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in

operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization

Non-cash compensation and consulting expense

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Accounts payable
Due to affiliates
Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Net cash used by operating activities

Investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities
Net proceeds from notes payable
Payments of long-term
Proceeds from long-term debt
Member contributions

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See accompanying nofes.

Citipower, L.L.C.

Year Ended December 31
1998 1997
$(819,368)  $(545,310)
117,566 77,290
15,132 15,132
321,282 200,974
(9,391) (19,452)
223 (3,009)
111,090 (12,118)
(56,381) (81,414)
330 11,314
(319,517) (356,593)
(1,750,501) (607,974)
(1,750,501) (607,974)
330,000 170,000
(14,721) (7,960)
18,871 15,517
1,671,226 770,418
2,005,376 947,975
(64,642) (16,592)
70,320 86,912
$5,678 $70,320

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
Exhibit A, Page 70f 16




CitiPower, L.L.C.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1998

1. Summary Of Sigiificant Accounting Policies

General

The primary business of the Company is the distribution of natural gas to residential, commercial
and industrial customers in McCreary County, Kentucky and the surrounding areas. The
Company distributes natural gas to its customers at rates and charges regulated by the Public

Service Commission in Kentucky.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Property Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation
and amortization are provided over the respective lives of the assets using the straight-line
method. Estimated useful lives of the various classes of assets are as follows:

Office building 25 years

Gas distribution 7-20 years

Vehicles 5 years

Furniture and equipment 3-5 years
Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are comprised of cost in excess of fair value of net assets acquired and are being
amortized using the straight line method over five years.

Revenue Recognition

The Company bills its natural gas customers on a monthly cycle basis, most customers are billed
at or near the end of each month. The Company records revenue based on billings, which is not
significantly different from when products and services are provided.

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
Exhibit A, Page 8 of 16




CitiPower, L.L.C.

. Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Income Taxes

No provision for income taxes is included in the financial statements since all income, deductions,
gains, losses, and credits are reported in the tax returns of the members.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

2. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following:

. December 31
1998 1997

Office building $ 125,000 $ 125,000
Gas distribution 3,006,047 1,277,023
Vehicles 87,311 68,475
Furniture and equipment 59,147 56,505

3,277,505 1,527,003
Less accumulated depreciation (209,875) (92,308)

$ 3,067,630 $ 1,434,695

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
Exhibit A, Page 9 of 16




CitiPower, L.L.C.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

3. Notes Payable and Long-term Debt

Notes payable and long-term debt consist of the following:

1998 1997
Note payable to bank due December 16, 1999,
bearing interest of 8.50% at December 31,
1998 ' $500,000 $-
$250,000 Line of credit expiring November 11,
1999, bearing interest of 8.75% at December . - 170,000
31, 1998, subject to annual renewal
Vehicle notes payable to banks in monthly
installments of various amounts with interest
at fixed rates ranging from 8.83% to 9.95%
at December 31, 1998 56,281 52,131
556,281 222,131
Less amounts classified as current 517,093 181,415
3 39,188 $40,716

The note payable to bank and line of credit are collateralized by the assets of the Company and
have been guaranteed by the Company’s President. The aggregate annual maturities of long-term

debt for years ending December 31, are as follows:

1999 $ 17,093
2000 18,844
2001 19,407
2002 937
Total $ 56,281

4. Members Equity

The Company has two classes of membership units outstanding, Class A and Class B. Under the
bylaws of the Company each unit of Class A and Class B is entitled to one vote. Class A units are
convertible into Class B units at the discretion of the holder; Class B units are not convertible
into Class A units. All Class A units are held by the President of the Company.

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
Exhibit A, Page 10 of 16




CitiPower, L.L.C.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

5. Employee Benefits

The Company maintains a defined contribution Savings Incentive Match Plan for Employees
under Internal Revenue Code section 408(p). The Company matches 100% of employee
contributions to this plan, up to three percent of the employee’s compensation. The Company
contributed $3,795 in 1998 and $2,940 in 1997 to this plan.

6. Compensation, Consulting and Legal Services.

In 1998 and 1997, the Company issued membership units totaling 216,673 and 136,620
respectively, to various individuals, including the Company’s President, consultants and the
Company's general counsel for services. These units have been valued at the price of units sold to
investors at the dates of issuance. Compensation, consulting and legal expense recorded was
$321,281 and $200,974 for 1998 and 1997, respectively.

7. Related Party Transactions

The Company conducts business with certain of its owners and related companies. The Company
purchases all of its natural gas from Forexco, Inc., which has the same management and certain
same investors as the Company. Certain of the Company's directors render services or sell
products to the Company. It is anticipated that similar services and products will be provided to
the Company in 1999. Certain employees of Forexco provide services, for which it is reimbursed,
to the Company. The Company has had the following transactions, excluding those described in

Note 6, with its affiliates:

1998 1997
Amounts due to affiliates at beginning of year $ 134,290 $215,704
Transactions during the year:
Gas purchases - 112,246 79,426
Interest expense on loan from officer ‘ - 1,811
Legal and professional fees 83,881 48,471
Fixed asset purchases from affiliated company - 13,780
Salary and expense allocations 25,774 38,449
Miscellaneous 859 713
Payments (279,141) (264,064)
Amounts due to affiliates at end of year $ 77,909 $ 134,290
Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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CitiPower, L.L.C.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

7. Concentration of Credit Risk and Fair Value of Financial Instruments

During 1998 and1997, one customer accounted for 26% and 40%, respectively, of the Company's
sales. This same customer accounted for and 17% and 22%, respectively of the Company’s
account receivable at December 31, 1998 and 1997. The Company generally does not require
collateral from its customers. Credit losses, which have been minimal, have been within

management’s expectations.

The carrying value of financial instruments, including cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable,
notes payable and long-term debt approximate their estimated fair value. The fair values of the
Company’s long-term debt are estimated using discounted cash flow analysis, based on the
Company’s current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

8. Commitments

The Company has short-term contracts with natural gas suppliers requiring the purchase of
approximately 4,420,000 dekatherms of natural gas at varying prices during the period October 1,
1998 through December 31, 1999. In addition, the Company has short-term contracts with
propane suppliers requiring the purchase of approximately 4,415,000 gallons of propane during
the period October 1, 1998 through December 31, 1999. Management does not anticipate that
these contracts will have a material impact on the Company's fiscal year 1999 consolidated results

of operations.

9. Going Concern Uncertainty

Management believes that cash flows from operations and funds available under the current
revolving credit line may not provide the Company with sufficient funds to meet its fiscal 1999
cash needs, assuming no significant improvement in current market conditions or interest rates.
Management, therefore, intends to explore various alternatives to the need for additional working
capital, including the possibility of filing for a reorganization under the United States Bankruptcy
code and/or raising additional capital from third parties.

10. Year 2000 Compliance (Unaudited)

The Company has developed a plan to modify its information technology to be ready for the year
2000 and has begun converting critical data processing systems. The Company currently expects
the projects to be substantially complete by the end of 1999 and does not expect this project to
have a significant effect on operations and cash flows.

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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' Citipower, LLC

Balance Sheets
December 31
1998 1997
Assets '
Current assets:

Cash $ 5,678 § 70,320 |
Accounts receivable 35,272 25,881 3
| Prepaid expenses and other current assets 10,494 10,717 |
| 51,444 106,918 |
\
\
Property and equipment, nct 3,067,630 1,434,695 :
Intangible asscts 41,901 57,033 |
| Total assets $ 3,160,975 $ 1,598,646
* |
| |
\ |
| Liabilities and Mcmbers’ Equity
\ Current liabilities: 3
| Accounts payable $ 159,503 § 48,413 |
Due to affiliates 77,909 134,290 |
Accrued expenses ' 6,803 8,204 |

. Note payable 500,000 170,000

Current portion of long-term debt . 17,093 11,415

Other liabilities 5,630 3,899

. 766,938 376,221

Long-term debt-less current portion 39,188 40,716

Members' equity:
Class A members 224,824 99,927
Class B members 2,130,025 1,081,782
Accumulated deficit
' 2,354,849 1,181,709
Total liabilities and members' equity $ 3,160,975 $ 1,598,646
Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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‘ Citipower, LLC

Statements of Income

Year Ended December 31
1998 1997
Revenues:
Natural gas sales $ 182,322 §$ 120,999
Other revenue 26,177 6,854
208,499 127,853
Operating expenses:
Cost of good sold 112,246 79,426
| Operating and maintenance 794,005 503,159
| Depreciation and amortization 132,698 92,422
| Other expenses 640 171
1,039,589 675,178
Loss from operations (831,090) (547,325)
Other (income) expense
Interest expense 11,111 8,061
Other income (22,833) (10,076) |
(11,722) (2,015) |
‘ Net loss $ (819,368) § (545,310) }
\
|
-
|
Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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Citipower, LLC

Statements of Income

Operating activities
Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by

operating activities: -
Depreciation
Amortization

Non-cash compensation and consulting expense

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable
Due to affiliates
Accrued expenses
Other liabilities
Net cash used by operating activitics

Investing activitics
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activitics

Financing activities
Net proceeds(payments) of notes payable
Payments of long-tcrm
Proceeds from long-term debt
Member contributions
Net cash provided by financing activitics

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Citipower, L.L.C.
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Year Ended December 31
1998 1997
$ (819,368) $ (545,310)
117,566 77,290
15,132 15,132
321,282 200,974
9,391) (19,452)
223 (3,009)
111,090 (12,118)
(56,381) (81,414)
(1,401) 7,415
1,731 3,899
(319,517) (356,593)
(1,750,501) (607,974)
(1,750,501) (607,974)
330,000 170,000
(14,721) (7,960)
18,871 15,517
1,671,226 770,418
2,005,376 947,975
(64,642) (16,592)
70,320 86,912
b 5,678 $ 70,320
s - s -
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Citipower, LLC

Statements of Members’ Capital

Balance at December 31, 1996
Members' contributions
Membership units issued in exchange for services
Exchange of Class A for Class B units
Allocation of net loss
Balance at December 31, 1997
Members’ contributions
Membership units issued in exchange for services
Allocation of nct loss
Balance at December 31, 1998

- Citipower, LL.C.

Class A Class B Total

$ 75562 $ 680,065 $ 755,627

770,418 770,418

97,139 103,835 200,974

(26,500) 26,500 -
(46,274) (499,036) (545,310)

99,927 1,081,782 1,181,709

1,671,226 1,671,226

199,252 122,030 321,282
(74,355) (745,013) (819,368)

$ 224,824 § 2,130,025 § 2,354,849

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
Exhibit A, Page 16 of 16

10/6/1999




Citipower, L.L.C. , Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Item 2, Page 10f1

. 2.  Provide a copy of Citipower’s 1998 audited financial statements, complete with the
independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements. ‘

Response: Forexco, Inc. does not have audited statements. See Exhibit B: A copy of the ‘
1998 Federal Income Tax Return as filed by Forexco, Inc.

Respondent: BC |




Form 1 1 20

> Instructions are separate. See instructions for Paperwork Reduction Act Notice.

Department of the Treasury Interna! Revenue Service

U.S. Corporation Income Tax Return

®
1998

IRS use only — Do no! write or staple in this space.

.}r calendar year 1998 or tax year beginning , 1998, ending , 19 | OMB No. 1545-0123
A Check if a: Name B Employer ID Number
T Comsgigated g 7] UselRS |FOREXCO, INC. 75-2438828
gﬁfeli’wise, Number, Street, and Room or Suite Number (if a P.O. box, see instructions.) C Date incorporated
2 Persoralhoignaco 1] please 12122 ENTERPRISE RD. 08/02/92
3 aes’sd%f;g"esde:;‘ eeﬁ?prp (pyr;l)ne or City or Town State 2IP Code D Total Assets (see instructions)
S naractions) - | ] GREENSBORO NC 27408
E Check applicable boxes: M| |Initial return (2) HFinal return (3)1—] Change of address $ 648,851 .
1 a Gross receipts or sales [ 1,867,519, I b Less returns & allowances I |c Balance.. ™| 1¢ 1,867,519,
2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, TINe B) ... ... i e e e 2
3 Gross profil. Subtract line 2 oM liNe 1€ ..t 3 1,867,519.
] 4 Dividends (Schedule C, 1INe 10) . ... ... . i i e e e 4
2 LR 1o LT R 5 9,249.
0 L €T3 =T 1 - PP 6
'g 7 Grossroyallies . ....... oo e . 7 114,505.
8 Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D (Form 1120)) ..ot 8 7,000.
9 Net gain or (loss) from Form 4797, Part Il line 18 (altach Form 4797) .............c.iiiiiiiiiinns. 9 -40,000.
10 Other income (see instructions — attach schedule) .. ... ... . 10
11 Total income, Add lines 3 through 10 ... .. e > 1 1,958,273.
12 Compensation of officers (Schedule B, line 4) .. .. ... i i e e 12
D . 13 Salaries and wages (less employment Credits) .. ... . ittt e 13 370,215.
g ° T4 Repairs and mMainlenance ... .. ..ottt e e 14 8,281.
u TS Bad debls .. e 15
C o 16 ReNS o 16 19,500.
T M1 17 Taxes and ICBNSES ... ..ottt e e 17 27,717.
A T8 Interest ... 18
‘ ':’ 19 Charitable contributions (see instructions for 10% limitation) .......... ... i 19
0] 20 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) . ........ .ottt 20 15,217.
s 5|21 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere onreturn ........ 21a 21b 15,217.
E 0] 22 DEPIClON .ot 22 2,983.
b N 23 AGVEIlISING oo e 23
P [ 24 Pension, profit-sharing, elc, PIans . ..........oooiii 24 16,799.
;; 8 25 Employee benefit programs ................. T R R TR PRI 25
g <T: 26 Other deductions (attach schedule) . .See. Other Deductions Statement. ......... ... ... ... ... ...l 26 1,485,546
T 1| 27 Total deductions. Add lines 12 through 26 .. ... ...ttt >~ 27 1,946,258.
o 2| 28 Taxable income before net operating loss deduction and special deductions. Subtract line 27 from line 11 .................... 28 12,015.
N S1 29 Less: aNetoperating loss deduction (see instructions) .................. 29a 12,015
b Special deductions (Schedule C, line 20) ....................... 29b 29¢ 12,015.
T 30 Taxable income, Subtractline 29¢ from liNe 28 .. ... .. . it e e e 30 0.
A | 31 Totaltax (Schedule J, line 12) ... .o i PERVTRTRURIOI e 31
X 132 Payments: 2 [P0S508E™ ... 32a - :
A b 1998 estimated tax payments ...... 32b ‘ L
g ¢ Less 1998 refund applied for on Form 4466 . .| 32¢ d Bal> | 32d
e Tax deposited with Form 7004 .. .. ... ... s 32e
Z { Credit for tax paid on undistributed capital gains (attach Form 2439) ....... 32 1
Y g Credit for federal tax on fuels (attach Form 4136). See instructions ........ 329 32h
fé‘ 33 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached ..................... > [:] 33
N | 34 Taxdue. If line 32h is smaller than the total of lines 31 and 33, enter amountowed .................... 34
; 35 Overpayment. If line 32h is larger than the total of lines 31 and 33, enter amount overpaid ............. 35
36 Enter amount of line 35 you want: Credited to 1999 estimated tax . . ........ > Refunded = | 36
N Undefpi ies of perjr ave examined this return, including accornpanym schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and
Slgn behe!WWamhon of preparer (olher than taxpayer) is based on all information of which’ preparer has any knowledge.,
Here b s_g'! \‘(%g WL PO ko 9 f /\’)/1(/1/
‘ i Wl Officer ~ \ ' ,
Preparer's - ) Date Ch|?.Ck it Preparer’s Social Secunty Number
Paid Signalue //@ 06/03/99 |employes . [X] |469-68-8461
Preparer's [rums Name JQHN FORSBER®, JCPA EIN -
Use Only | @ ovee BOX 173335 ( .~
and Address TINGTON TX 2pcote = 76003
BAA
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Form 1120 (1998) FOREXCO, INC. 75-2438828 Page 2

{Schedule A [ Cost of Goods Sold (see instructions.)
1 Inventory at beginning Of Year ... .. ..o i it e 1

‘ 2 PUICRSES ittt e 2

3 008 Of aDOr .. 3
4 Additional Section 263A costs (attach schedule) ... ...\ttt e O 4
5 Other costs (altach schedule) ... ... . i i 5
6 Total. Add lines 1 through B ..o 6
7 dnvenlory at end Of Year ... .. .. e 7
8 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from line 6. Enter here andonpage 1,line 2 ...........c.ooveiiinnl 8
9a Check all methods used for valuing closing inventory:

0] Cost as described in Regulations Section 1.471.3
(i) Lower of cost or market as described in Regulations Section 1.471-4
(iii) [ Other (specify method used and attach explanation.) ....... Y e e e e
b Check if there was a writedown of subnormal goods as described in Regulations Section 1.471-2(¢) ........................... H
¢ Check if the LIFO inventory method was adopted this tax year for any goods (if checked, attach Form970) ....................
d If the LIFO inventory method was used for this tax year, enter percentage (or amounts)
of closing inventory computed under LIFO ... .. i 9d
e If properly is produced or acquired for resale, do the rules of Section 263A apply to the corporation ? .................. D Yes D No

{ Was there any change in delermining quantities, cost, or valuations between opening and
closing inventory? 1t 'Yes, ' allach eXDlanation . o oot et iiieiiiias L. ﬂ Yes [_] No

[Schedule C | Dividends and Special Deductions (a) Dividends (b) Percentage | (c) Special deductions

(see instructions.) received (a) x (b)

1 Dividends from less-than-20%-owned domestic corporations that are
subject to the 70% deduction (other than debl-financed stock) ....... 70

N

Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned domestic corporations that are
subject to the 80% deduction (other than debt-financed stock) ....... 80

Dividends on debt-financed stock of domestic and foreign corporations (Section 246A) .
Dividends on certain preferred stock of less-than-20%-owned public utilities ........ 42
Dividends on certain preferred stock of 20%-or-more-owned public utilities ......... 48

[+ BN S B - 71 )

Dividends from less-than-20%-owned foreign corporations
and certain FSCs that are subject to the 70% deduction ............. 70

~

Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned foreign corporations
and certain FSCs that are subject to the 80% deduction ............. 80

i f holl! forei idiari i he 100% i
B Qedepdsligmyvnoly onned loreign subsidiares subiect lo e 100% deduction 100

9 Total. Add lines 1 through 8. See instructions for limitation .......... :

10 Dividends from domestic corporations received by a small business investment

company operating under the Smail Business Investment Actof 1958 .. ......... ... 100
11 Dividends from certain FSCs that are subject to the 100% deduction (Sec 245(c)(1)) .. 100
12 Dividends from affiliated group members subject to the 100% ded (Section 243(a)(3)) . 100

13 Other dividends from foreign corporations not included on fines 3,6, 7,8, 0r 11 .. .. ..
14 Income from controlled foreign corporations under subpart F (attach Form(s) 5471) ...
15 Foreign dividend gross-up (Section 78) ............. ...
16 IC-DISC and former DISC dividends not included on lines 1, 2, or 3 (Section 246(d)) . . .
17 Otherdividends .. ...
18  Deduction for dividends paid on cestain preferred stock of public utilities ...........
19  Total dividends. Add lines | through 17. Enter here and on line 4, page 1........ > -
20 Total special deductions. Add lines 9, 10, 11, 12, and 18. Enter here and on line 29b, page 1 ...................

IScheduIe E l Compensation of Officers (see instructions for line 12, page 1.)
Complete Schedule E only if total receipts (line 1a plus lines 4 through 10 on page 1, Form 1120) are $500,000 or more.

1 (a) (b) &%Peécsntt %f Percent of corporation stock owned (") Amount of
Name of officer Social security number to %Usﬁngs"’s (d) Common (e) Preferred compensation
% % %
% % %
% % %
% % %
@ % % %

2 Total compensalion of officers ......... ... e
3 Compensation of officers claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere onreturn . ...
4 Subtract line 3 from line 2. Enter the result here and on line 12, page 1 ........oiuien ittty

CPCAQ212 06/26/98. . .
Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit B, Page 2 of 9




Form 1120 (1998) FOREXCO, INC. 75-2438828 Page 3
[Schedule J | Tax Computation (see instructions.)
\ 1 Check if the corporation is a member of a controlled group (see Sections 1561 and 1563) ............ >
Important: Members of a controlled group, see instructions.
2a If the box on line 1 is checked, enter the corporation’s share of the $50,000, $25,000, & 39,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
M3 @3 3
b Enter the corporation’s share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750) ... ... $
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) . . ... $
3 Income tax. Check if a qualified personal service corporation
under Section 448(d)(2) (see INSIrUCHONS) ... .. .. i e > D 3
4a Foreign tax credit (attach Form 1118) .. ... .o 4a
‘ b Possessions tax credit (attach Form 5735) ... ... ... o i 4b
¢ Check: E] Nonconventional source fuel credit D QEV credit (attach Form 8834) 4c
d General business credit. Enter here and check which forms are attached: 3800
3468 5884 6478 6765 8586 8830 8826
8835 8845 8846 8820 8847 8861..| 4d
e Credit for prior year mmimum tax (attachForm 8827) .................. ... ..., de
5 Total credits. Add lines da through 4e ... ... o i e e 5
6 Sublract line 5 from line 3 . . 6
7 Personal holding company tax (attach Schedule PH (Form 1120)) ... .o i e 7
| 8 Recapture taxes. Check if from: D Form 4255 D Form 8611 ... ... 8
| 9 Alternative minimum tax (attach Form 4626) .. ... . .. .. i 9
T0 Add lines G RroUGh O ... e s 10
11 Qualified zone academy bond credit (attach Form 8860) ...... ... ..ottt 11
12 Total tax. Subtract line 11 from line 10. Enter here and on line 31, page 1 ... ......oviuiuiiiinii e, 12
Schedule K | Other Information (see instructions.)
| 1 Check method of accounting: a [ ] Cash YesINo! 7 was the corporation a U.S. shareholder of any controlled Yes{ No
| b Accrual ¢ D Other (specy » . foreign corporation? (See Sections 951 and 957.) ........... X
| ‘ 2 See the instructions and state the: o If "Yes,' attach Form 5471 for each such corporation. ’
a Business activity code no. (New) » 211110 . Enter no. of Forms 5471 attached »
| *  bBusiness aclivity » EXPLORATION
| ot Y EXPLORATION _______ ] " { 8 Atany time during the 1998 calendar year, did the corpora-
| ¢ Product or service > OIL & GAS__ _____ _ | tion have an interest in or a signature or other authority over
| , a financial account (such as a bank account, securities R
| 3 c/j\l theI end ofdlhe tax Sa/r did the cor%orallon own : account, or other financial account) in a foreign country? ... X
irectly or indirectly, 50% or more of the voting stock . . : . .
; of a domestic corporation? (For rules of attribution, ) If 'Yes,' the corporation ma'y have to file Form TD F 90-22.1.
see Seclion 267(C).) ...t X If 'Yes,' enter-name of foreign country >~~~
If 'Yes,' altach a schedule showing: (a) name and - 9 During the tax year, did the corporation receive a distribution
identifying number, (b) percentage owned, and (c) i from, or was i it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreng
taxable income or (loss) before NOL and special trust? If "Yes,' the corporalion may have to file Form 3520 .. X
de?‘uchonshof such corporation for the tax year ending |~ 10 Al any time during the tax year, did one foreign person :
t t '
with o wathin your tax year. own, directly or indirectly, at least 25% of: (a) the total
. . . - voting power of all classes of stock of the corporation
4 s the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group : entitled to vote, or (b) the total value of all classes of
or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? .............. X stock of the COrpOration? ..................ooveeerennns. X
| If 'Yes," enter employer identification number and name | - | if 'Yes,'
| of the parent corporation ®  75-2374401 R a Enter percentage owned *
FORSBERG OIL _ ] | ‘| bEnterownerscountry = _ __
5 At the end of the tax year, did any individual, par!- N ¢ The corporation may have to file Form 5472, Enter number of
nership, col 8orat|on estate or trust own, dnreclly or .
i indirectly, 50% or more of the corporahon s voting = Forms 5472 aftached ® _ _ _ _ _ __ __ __ __ __.
‘ stock? (For rules of attribution, see Seclion 267(c).) ...[ X 11 Check this box if the corporation issued publicly offered
' debt instruments with original issue discount ... . ... .
| If 'Yes,' altach a schedule showing name and e I . g .
identitying number. (Do not include any information o If so, the corporation may have to file Form 8281.
already entered in 4 above.) |- |12 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or
Enter % owned ® - _1_0_0;(_)_0_ See Ques 5 Stmp | accrued during the tax year ® $_
6 During this lax year, did the corporation pay dividends - 13 If there were 35 or fewer shareholders at the end of the
(other than stock dividends and distributions in tax year, enter the number ®
exchange for stock) in excess of the corporation's : . Y
currenl and accumulated earnings and profits? (See 14 If the corporation has an NOL for the tax year and is electing
| Sections 301 and 3]6) .............................. X to forego the ca”yback period check here ......... »
] o ! f L . A} 7115 Enter the available NOL carryover from prior tax years
If 'Yes,' file Form 5452. If this is a consolidated return, N
answer here for the parent corporation and on Form of (do not reduce it by any deduction on line 29a.)
851, Affiliations Schedule. for each subsidiary. i -9 12,.088.
BAA CPCAQ234 12/13/98
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Form 1120 (1998) FOREXCO, INC.

75-2438828

Page 4

[Schedule L | Balance Sheets per Books

Beginning of tax year

End of tax year

Assets

] ©)

(@

(2) v

109,007.

297,915,

3.761.

197,368,

109, 007. 1,292.

2,469,

U.S. government obligations
Tax-exempt securities (see instructions)
Other current assels (altach schedule) . . Ln. 6..Stmt
Loans to stockholders
Morlgage and real estate loans ..............

9 Other investments (attach schedule) .. Ln..9. . Stmt
10a Buildings and other depreciable assels .......

W N bSh W

37,046

14,213.

367,883,

b Less accumulated depreciation ..............

27,294.

70,000.

9,752,

11,131,

11a Depletable assels

b Less accumulated depletion .................

12 Land (net of any amortization)
13a Intangible assets (amortizable only)

40,000.

b Less accumulated amortization..............

" 40.000.

14 Qther assets (attach schedule)
15 Total assels

648,851.

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
16 Accounis payable
17 Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in less than 1 year .. ..

18 Other current liabilities (attach schy .. Ln..18.Stm§

19 Loans from stockholders ....................
20 Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in 1 yesr or more
21 Other liabilities (attach schedule)

470, 887.

_25.095.

364, 544.

62,046.

510,670.

22 Capital stock: aPreferredstock ............
b Common stock

1,000.

1.000. 1.000.

1,000.

23 Additional paid-incapital ...................
24 Retained earnings — Approp . ..... R
25 Retained earnings — Unappropriated
26 Adjustments to shareholders’ equity

27 Lesscostoftreasury stock ..................

28 Total liabilities and stockholders' equily

80,248.

75,135,

470, 887.

648,851.

l Note: You are not required lo complete Schedules M-1 and M-2 below if the total assels on line 15, column (d) of Schedule L are less than $25,000.

Schedule M-1 | Reconciliation of Income

(Loss) per Books

With Income per Return (see instruction

S.)

1 Net income (loss) per books

-5,113.

Federalincome tax .........................

0.

2
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains ...
4 Income subject to tax not recorded on books this year:

5 Expenses recorded on books this year not
deducted on this return (itemize):
a Depreciation

7 Income recorded on books this year not
included on this return (itemize):

Tax-exempt interest $

8 Deductions on this return not charged
against book income this year (itemize):
a Depreciation .. $
b Contrib carryover . $

b Contributions carryover .. $_ 539 ontanl Y o _
c Travel & entertainment ., $_ 16,589.1 ... ol _____
STTTTTTTToooomooomoees 17.128.] 9 RigTeesTands. T
6 Addlines VthroughS.. . .. ... . ........... 12,015.] 10 Income (line 28, page }) — line 6 less line 9 .. . . 12,015.
| Schedule M-2 | Analysis of Unappropriated Retained Earnings per Books (Line 25, Schedule L)
1 Balance at beginning of year . ............... 80,248.| 5 Distributions............... aCash ...
2 Net income (loss) per books ................ -5,113. b Stock ¢ Property ..
3 Otherincreases (itemize): ~ _ _ Sl 6 Other decreases (itemize):
_______________________ 7 Addlines5and6....................
4 7\&1]&-51‘ 2_ -:;n—ds ____._._._._...__. . 75,135.| 8 Balance at end of year (line 4 less line7) ...... 75,135.

Citipower, L.L.C.
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Schedule D
(Form 1120)

Oepartment of the Treasury

To be filed with Forms 1120, 1120-A, 1120-{C-DiSC,
1120-F, 1120-FSC, 1120-H, 1120-L, 1120-ND, 1120-PC, 1120-POL,
1120-REIT, 1120-RIC, 1120-SF, 990-C, and certain Forms 990-T.

Capital Gains and Losses

OMB No. 1545-0123

1998

Internal Revenue Service
ame

Employer Identification Number

FOREXCO, INC. 75-2438828
Short-Term Capital Gains and Losses — Assets Held One Year or Less
, () . (o) (©) (d) (e L)
Kind of property and descriplion Dale acquired Date sold Sales price Cos! or other basis Gain or (loss)
(Example, 100 shares of Z Co) (mo, day, yr) (mo, day, yr) (see instructions) (see instructions) ({d) less (e))
1Sale of Wells 01/01/98 12/31/98 7,000. 0. 7,000.
2 Short-term capital gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 26 0r 37 . ....... ..., 2
3 Shorl-term gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 ... . .. ... ... ... ..o 3
4  Unused capital loss carryover (altach computation) ... i 4
5 Nel short-term capital gain or (loss). Combine lines 1 through @ . ... .. ... it ii ettt ittt 5 7,000.
Partll | Long-Term Capital Gains and Losses — Assets Held More Than One Year
6
7 Enter gain from Form 4797, column (@), N 7 0F 9. .\ it e 7
8 Long-lerm capital gain from instaliment sales from Form 6252, line 26 0r 37 . .....oiiiiieeieiiiiianiaiaan.n. 8
9 Long-term gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 .......... ... ... . i 9
10 Net long-term capital gain or (loss). Combine lines 6 through9 ... ... ... .. 0 . . ... 10
Part lll | Summary of Parts | and Il
11 Enter excess of net short-term capital gain (line 5) over net long-term capital loss (line 10) .................. 1 7.000.
12 Net capital gain. Enter excess of net long-term capital gain (line 10) over net short-term capital loss (line 5) .. .| 12
13 Add lines 11 and 12. Enter here and on Form 1120, page 1, line 8, or the proper line on other returns .. ....... 13 7,000.
Note: /f losses exceed gains, see Capital Josses in the instructions. .
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Forms 1120 and 1120-A. Schedule D (Form 1120) 1998

CPCA0301 10/29/98

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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Form 45 62

Department of the Treasury

Depreciation and Amortization

(Including Information on Listed Property)
» See instructions.

(99) > Attach this form to your return,

OMB No. 1545-0172

1998
67

niernal Revenue Service
ame(s) Shown on Return

Business or Aclivily to Which This Form Relates

Identitying Number

FOREXCO, INC. Form 1120 Line 20 75-2438828
(Part | | Election to Expense Certain Tangible ProPerty (Section 179)
(Note: If you have any 'listed properly,’' complete Part V before you complete Part 1.)
1 Maximum dollar limitation. If an enterprise zone business, see instructions .................ocoiiiionl 1 $18,500.
2 Total cost of Section 179 property placed in service. See instructions .............. ..., 2 16,597.
3 Threshold cost of Section 179 property before reduction in limitation . .........................cio . 3 $200, 000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- ... .. ... ..ot . 4 0.
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing
separalely, SEe NSIUCHIONS . ... ittt e, 5 18,500.
6 (@) Descriplion of property (b) Cost (business use only) (C) Elected cost
Equipment (97) 16,597. 10,000.
7 Listed property. Enter amount fromiine 27 ............. e l 7 .
8 Total elected cost of Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and 7 ........................ 8 10, 000.
9 Tentalive deduction. Enter the smaller of ine S or ine 8 ... . i 9 10,000.
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from 1997, See instructions .............oiiiiiiniiii i, 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instrs) ....| 1 18,500.
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 1Y ...................... 12 10,000.
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 1999. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ... ... ... >r13 | 0. )

Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property (automobiles, certain other vehicles, cellular telephones, certain computers, or
properly used for enlertainment, recreation, or amusement). Instead, use Part V for listed property.

IPart ] | MACRS Depreciation for Assets Placed in Service Onl

(Do Not Include Listed Property)

y During Your 1998 Tax Year

Section A — General Asset Account Election

.14

if you are making the election under Section 168(i)(4) to group any assels placed in service during the tax year inlo one
or more general asset accounts, check this box. See instruclions

Section B — General Depreciation System (GDS) (See instructions)

a (b) Month and (C) Basis for depreciation (d) (e) ) (g) Depreciation
Classification of property year placed (business/investment use Recovery period Convention Method deduction
in service only — see instructions)
15a 3-year property ..........
b 5-year property ..........
¢ 7-year property .......... .6,597.17.0 yrs HY 20008 942.
d 10-year properly .........
e 15-year property .........
t 20-year properly .........
g 25-year properly ......... 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental ........ 27.5 yrs MM S/L
property ......... ... 27.5 yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidential real ... . ... 39 yrs MM S/L
property .......... ... MM S/L
Section C — Alternative Depreciation System (ADS) (See instructions)
16aClasslife................ S/L
bl2year ... ... ........... 12 yrs S/L
c40-year ................. 40 yrs MM S/L
[Partill | Other Depreciation (Do Not Include Listed Property) (See instructions)
17 GDS and ADS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 1998 .................. 17 4 275.
18 Property subject to Section 168(N)(1) €lection ... ... i e 18
19 ACRS and other deprecialion .. ... .. .. . . . 19
Part IV | Summary (See instructions)
‘20 Listed property. Enter amount from line 26 ... .. .. i 20
21 Total. Add deductions on line 12, lines 15 and 16 in column (g), and lines 17 through 20. Enter here
and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations — see instructions ............. 21 15,217.
22 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enler . .
the portion of the basis attributable to Section 263Acosts ........................ 22 Lo
Form 4562 (1998)

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Citipower, L.L.C.

FDIZO812 07123198

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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Form 4562 (1998) FOREXCO,

INC.

75-2438828

Page 2

[PartV_ |Listed Property — Automobiles, Certain Other Vehicles, Cellular Telephones, Certain Computers,

and Property Used for Entertainment, Recreation, or Amusement

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rale or deducting lease expense, complete only 23a, 23b,

columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A — Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See instructions for limils for passenger automobiles.)

23 a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? .......... m Yes [_] No |23b If "Yes,' is the evidence written? ... .. [5(—] Yes ﬂ No
€)) (b) (©) (d) () ) ) (h) 0]
Type of property (st Date placed -B“S"l‘e“/l Cost or Basis for depreciation Recovery Melhod! Deprecialion Elecled
vehicles first) in service mvc;sr:en other basis (business/investment period Convention deduction Section 179
use only) cost
percentage
24 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use (see instructions):
25 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use (see instructions):
26 Add amounts in column (h). Enter the total here andonline 20, page 1.........covviivie i, 26
27 Add amounts in column (i). Enter the total here and online 7, page 1 ... .. .. . e, l 27
Section B — Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprielor, partner, or other ‘more than 5% owner,’ or related person.
If you provided vehicles to your employees, first answer the questions in Seclion C to see if you meet an exception to compleling this section for those vehicles.
(a) (b) () (d) (e 0]
28 Total business/investment miles driven during Vehicle 1 Vehicle 2 Vehicle 3 Vehicle 4 Vehicle 5 Vehicle 6
the year (Do not include commuting miles) ..........
29 Total commuting miles driven during the year ... ......
30 Total other personal (noncommuting)
" milesdriven ......... ... . o
1 Total miles driven during the year. Add
lines 28 through 30 ........................
Yes No Yes | No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
32 Was lhe vehicle available for personal use
during off-duty hours? ...................... X
33 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person? .......... X
34 |s another vehicle available for
personal use? ....................... ..., X

Section C — Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answer these questions to delermine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than
5% owners or related persons.

35 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, Yes No
by your employees? ............... e e
36 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners .....................
37 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal USe? .. ... ... it e e
38 Do you provide more than five vehicles {o your employees, obtain information from your employees about the use of the
vehicles, and retain the informalion received? .. ... . ... . i e
39 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? See instructions .......................
Note: If your answer to 35, 36, 37, 38, or 39 is 'Yes,' you need not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.
[Part VI | Amortization
(@ (b) © (d) (e 0}
Descrniption of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount Section period or for this year
peicentage
‘0 Amorlization of costs that begins during your 1998 tax year:
41 Amortization of costs that began before 1998 ... ... . ... . i i 41
42 Total. Enter here and on ‘Other Deductions' or 'Other Expenses' line of yourreturn . ... .. ... ....... ... ... 42

FDIZO812 07/23/98

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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Form 4797

Department of the Treasury

Sales of Business Property

(Also Involuntary Conversions and Recapture Amounts
Under Sections 179 and 280F(bX2))
» Attach to your tax return.

> See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545.0184

1998
27

ternal Revenue Service (99)}
me(s) Shown on Return Identifying Number
FOREXCO, INC. ’ 75-2438828
1 Enter here the gross proceeds from the sale or exchange of real estate reported lo you for 1998 on
Form(s) 1099-S (or a substitute statement) that you will be including onfine 2, 10, 0r20 ..................... 1

|Part i | Sales or Exchanges of Property Used in a Trade or Business and Involuntary Conversions from Other

Than Casualty or Theft — Property Held More Than 1 Year

2 (8) Description {b) Date acquired |  (€) Date sold (d) Gross sales (e) Depreciation (N Costor other | () Gainor (Loss) | (h) 28% Rate Gain
of property (mo, day, yr) (mo, day, yr) price allowed or . basis, plus Subtract (f) from or(Loss)
allowable since improvermnents and the sum of
acquisition expense of sale (d) and (e) ¢ see g’ns'tmc(ions
elow

OIL LEASE 01/01/85 (12/30/98 0 40000 -40000

3 Gain, ifany, from Form 4684, 1ine 30 .. ... ... e 3

4 Seclion 1231 gain from instaliment sales from Form 6252, line 26 0r37 ... ... . .cviivivio.n. 4

5 Section 1231 gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 ........................... 5

6 Gain, if any, from line 32, from other than casualty or theft ............ ... ... ... it 6

7 Combine lines 2 through & in columns (g) and (h). Enter gain or (loss) here, and on the appropriate fine as follows ... .... 7 -40, 000.

Q.

Partnerships — Report the gain or (loss) following the instructions for Form 1065, Schedule K, tine 6. Skip lines 8, 9, 11,
and 12 below.

S corporations — Report the gain or (loss) following the instructions for Form 11208, Schedule
K, lines 5 and 6. Skip lines 8, 9, 11, and 12 below, unless line 7, column (g) is a gain and the
S corporation is subject to the capital gains tax.

All others — If line 7, column (g) is zero or a loss, enter that amount on line 11 below and skip
lines 8 and 9. If line 7, column (g) is a gain and you did not have any prior year section 1231
losses, or they were recaptured in an earlier year, enter the gain or (loss) in each column as

a long-term capital gain or (loss) on Schedule D and skip lines 8, 9, and 12 below.

Nonrecaptured net section 1231 losses from prior years (see instructions)

Subtract line 8 from line 7. For column (g) only, if the result is zero or less, enter -0-. Enter here and on the appropriate
line(s) as follows (see instructions)

8

9

S corporations — Enter only the gain in column (g) on Schedule D (Form 1120S), line 14, and skip lines 11 and 12 below.

All others — If line 9, column (g) is zero, enter the gain from line 7, column (g) on line 12 below. if line 9, column (g) is more than zero,
enter the amount from line 8, column (g) on line 12 below, and enter the gain or (loss) in each column of line 9 as a long-term capital

gain or (Joss) on Scheduie D.

*Corporations (other than S corporations) should not complete column (h). Partnerships and S corporations must complete column (h). All

others mus! complete column (h) onlg
a 1997.98 fiscal year partnership or S corporation.

if line 7, column (@), is a gain. Use column (h) only to report pre-1998 28% rate gain (or loss) from

(Part Il

| Ordinary Gains and Losses

10 Ordinary gains and losses not included on lines 11 through 17 (include property held 1 year or less):

11 Loss, if any, from line 7, COlUMN (Q) ... oottt e e 11 -40,000.
12 Gain, if any, from line 7, column (g) or amount from line 8, column (g) if applicable ........... 12 .
13 Gain, i any, from INe 3 . e 13
14 Net gain or (loss) from Form 4684, lines 31 and 38a .........c.ccov it 14
15 Ordinary gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line250r 36 ..............ccovvinee... 15
16 Ordinary gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 .............. ... ... ....... 16
17 Recaplure of section 179 expense deduction for partners and S corporation shareholders
from property dispositions by partnerships and S corporations (see instructions) .............. 17
18  Combine lines 10 through 17 in column (g). Enter gain or (foss) here, and on the appropriate line as follows ......... 18 -40,000.
a For all except individual returns: Enter the gain or (loss) from line 18 on the return being filed.
b For individual returns:
. (1) 1f the loss on line 11 includes a toss from Form 4684, line 35, column (b)(ii), enter that part of the loss here.
Enter the part of the foss from income-producing property on Schedule A (Form 1040), line 27, and the part of
the loss from property used as an employee on Schedule A (Form 1040), line 22. Identify as from 'Form 4797,
line 18B(1)." See Instructions .. ... ... .o 18b (1)
(2)Redetermine the gain or (loss) on line 18, excluding the loss, if any, on line 18b(1). Enter
here and on Form 1040, 1ine 14 . . . e 18b (2)

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. ,

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentackyp@®ublie:8arvice Commission

Form 4737 (1998)

Exhibit B, Page 8 of 9




FOREXCO, INC. 75-243882’

Form 1120, Page 1, Line 26
Other Deductions Statement

‘\/ (\3 Accounting

3,963.
) Bank charges 506.
v (32 pues and subscriptions "1,061.
v () Insurance 18,716.
v { Legal and professional 26,758.
r Gt _Meals and entertainment (50%) 16,589.
v UN0ffice expense 11,170.
w Qutside services 298,108.
v (9) Postage 6,198.
v I")Printing 3,922.
» UDTelephone 11,139,
- (M Travel 32,384.
!> Uniforms 5,499.
v (1"YLEASE OPERATING EXPENSE 89,136,
-~ 1> TRANSPORT OF 0IL/GAS 12,225.
- (1OMAPS & ABSTRACTS 260.
r “7>MARKETING EXP 4,463,
12 TURNKEY DRILLING EXP 943,449,
Total 1,485,546.
Form 1120, Page 4, Schedule L, Line 6
Ln 6 Stmt
. Beginning of End of
Other Current Assets: tax year tax year
PREPAID 4,213. 5,505.
BLANKET BOND 10,000. 10, 000.
ACCT REC - CITIPOWER 20,201.
ACCT REC - FORSBERG O0OIL 301,465.
ACCT REC - LICKBRANCH 30,712.
Total 14,213. 367,883.
Form 1120, Page 4, Schedule L, Line 9
Ln 9 Stmt
Beginning of End of
Other Investments: tax year " tax year
CITIPOWER I 70,000.
Total 70,000,
Form 1120, Page 4, Schedule L, Line 18
Ln 18 Stmt
‘ Beginning of End of
Other Current Liabilities: tax year tax year
ESCROW ACCT - DRILLING FUNDS 291,724. 474,601,
A/P FORSBERG OIL * 7,497

o TGipower, LL.C. Reésponse to Kentucky Public Service Commissiong5 323
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Citipower, L.L.C. ‘ Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Item 3, Page 1 of 1

3. Provide a copy of Citipower’s internally prepared monthly and/or quarterly financial
statements for any periods available in 1999, If readily available, provide internal
financial statements for the twelve months ended September 30, 1999.

Response: See Exhibit C, Profit & Loss Statement and Balance Sheet, January 1999
See Exhibit D, Profit & Loss Statements and Balance Sheet, February 1999
See Exhibit E, Profit & Loss Statements and Balance Sheet, March 1999
See Exhibit F, Profit & Loss Statements and Balance Sheet, April 1999
See Exhibit G, Profit & Loss Statements and Balance Sheet, May 1999
See Exhibit H, Profit & Loss Statements and Balance Sheet, June 1999
See Exhibit 1, Profit & Loss Statements and Balance Sheet, July 1999
See Exhibit J, Profit & Loss Statements and Balance Sheet, August 1999
See Exhibit K, Profit & Loss Statements and Balance Sheet, September 1999
See Exhibit L, Profit & Loss Statements and Balance Sheet, October 1999

Respondent: BC




Citipower, L. L. C.
11/23/99 Profit and Loss

January 1999

Jan '99

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers

480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers
483 - Sales for Resale
Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected
488.3 - Hook up fees collected

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati

Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Soid
730.2 - Natural Gas

Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold

‘ Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense
903 - Supplies & Expenses

Total 900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense

907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
907.3 - Materials
907.5 - Miteage

9,626.20
3578.44
6,302.70
19,663.54

39,170.88
359.04

39,529.92

1058
1,207.84

1,218.42
681.37

1,899.79

41,429.71

3,730.38

3,730.38

3,730.38

37,699.33

64.23

64.23

68.38
77.00

Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance

Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses

920 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
920.3 - Commissions Paid
6560 - Payroil Expenses

145.38

145.38

-8,431.55

1,750.00
14,662.86

Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)

921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.2 - Office Cleaning
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) - Other

16,412.86

35.00
303.06

Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)

923 - Outside Services (923)
923.2 - Accounting Fees
923.6 - Legal Fee & Professional Fees

338.06

99.85
15,000.00

‘ Total 923 - Outside Services (823)

925 - Injuries & Damages
925.2 - Insurance - Liability
925.4 - Insurance - Workmans' Comp

15,099.85

1,262.14
521.29

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Page 1
Exhibit C, Page 1 of 5




. Citipower, L. L. C. .

Profit and Loss
January 1999

‘ Jan ‘99

Total 925 - Injuries & Damages 1,783.43

926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926) 281.92
930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.3.1 - Bank Service/Check Charges 15.00
930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex 53.92
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment 41.40
930.5.3 - Travel - 100.00

Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment 141.40

11/23/99

Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp : 210.32

933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint 103.60

Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933) 103.60

935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs 97.23
935.2 - Ditchwitch 38.44

Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (335) 135.67

Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense 25934.16

Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp 26,143.77

403 - Depr & Depl Expense 18,558.00
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes 1,678.95

‘ Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income 1,678.95
999.1 - Miscellaneous 71421
Total Expense 47,094.93

Net Ordinary income ' -9,395.60

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
415-418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB 90.95

Total 415418 - Nonutility Income 90.95

Total Other Income 90.95

Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense
431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans 446.40

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense 446.40

Total Other Expense . 446.40

Net Other Income -355.45

Net Income -9,751.05

Page 2

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit C, Page 2 of 5




. Citipower, L. L. C. .

11/23/99 Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 1999

Jan 31, '99
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 - Cash & Working Funds
131.7 - Petty Cash 200.00
131.1 - Bank of McCreary County 1,801.15
131.2 - FUNB - CAP Account 30,776.34
Total 131 Cash & Working Funds 32,777.49
Total Checking/Savings 32,777.49
Accounts Receivable
143 - Other Accounts Receivable 374.51
144 - Allow for Uncollectibles -273.40
Total Accounts Receivable 101.11
Other Current Assets
145 - Receivables
145.1 - Citizens Receivable 16,826.55
145.2 - Severance Tax Receivable -567.62
145.3 - Sales Receivable 39,960.62
145.4 - Sales Tax Receivable 592.87
Total 145 - Receivables 56,812.42
165 - Prepayments
165.1 - Prepaid Insurance 8,710.84
‘ Total 165 - Prepayments 8,710.84
Total Other Current Assets 65,523.26
Total Current Assets 98,401.86
Fixed Assets
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
383 - Capitalized Expenses 8,431.55
367.1 - Pipeline - 3" 246,153.63
367.2 - Pipeline - 4" 587,454.63
376.1 - Pipeline - 1" & 2" 310,859.09
376.2 - Pipeline - 6" 488,965.37
376.3 - Pipeline Line - Steel 1,034,466.56
377 - Compressor Site 126,739.31
382 - Equipment - Meters/Setup 203,919.24
385 - Reg/Ordorant Station 10,587.26
390 - Office Building 125,000.00
391 - Office Furniture & Equipment 9,176.88
393 - Automobiles/Vehicles 87,311.09
394 - Tools 4575
396 - Equipment - DW/Other 49,969.69
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 3,289,080.05
400 - Accumulated Depreciation -228,432.24
Total Fixed Assets 3,060,647 .81
Other Assets
. 124.1 - Investment in LBU, LLC 400,000.00
301 - Intangible Plant
301.1 - Goodwill
301.1.5 - Accumulated Amortization -34,047.00
Page 1

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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Citipower, L. L. C.
1112399 Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 1999

Jan 31, ‘99
301.1 - Goodwill - Other 75,648.00
Total 301.1 - Goodwill 41,601.00
301.4 - Utility Deposits 300.00
Total 301 - Intangible Plant 41,901.00
Total Other Assets 441,901.00
TOTAL ASSETS 3,600,950.67
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
232 - Accounts Payable
232.1 - Due to Forexco, Inc. 31,088.41
232 - Accounts Payable - Other 123,948.69
Total 232 - Accounts Payable 155,037.10
Total Accounts Payable 155,037.10
Other Current Liabilities
231 - Notes Payable
231.1 - Note Payable Bank of McCreary 500,000.00
231.2 - Line of Credit 416,500.00
' 231.3 - Loans Payable - Vehicles 54,934.47
Total 231 - Notes Payable 971,434.47
234 - A/P to Assoc Co
234.1 - Forexco-Gas Purchases 43,112.25
Total 234 - A/P to Assoc Co 43,112.25
235 - Customer Deposits
235.1 - Customer Security Deposits 5,300.00
235.2 - Deferred Rev.-Customer Payments 429.70
Total 235 - Customer Deposits 5,729.70
236 - Taxes Accrued
236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
236.1.2 - SUI Payable 0.03
236.1.3 - Federal Taxes Withheld -0.12
236.1.4 - KY State Withholding -0.01
236.1.5 - FICAIMCARE W/H -0.01
236.1.6 - Empioyer’'s FICA 0.04
236.1.7 - Employee Pension 0.02
Total 236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities -0.05
236.2 - Sales Tax Payable 1,328.48
236.3 - Severance Tax Payable 925.06
236.4 - School Tax Payable 516.26
Total 236 - Taxes Accrued 2,770.75
237 - Interest Accrued 131.18
238 - Other Liabilities
. 238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA :
238.1.1 - Pension Match 4,076.63
Total 238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA 4,076.63

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Page 2
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11123198

Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 1999

238.2 - Deferred Acquisition Costs Paya
Total 238 - Other Liabilities

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity
216 - Ret Earnings (215 or 216)
Net income
218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.4 - Class B - Management Units
218.3 - Class A Units
218.1 - Members Capital Contributions
218.2 - Opening Bal Equity

Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Citipower, L.L.C.

Jan 31,'99

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

26,500.00
30,5676.63

1,053,754.98

1,208,792.08

1,208,792.08

-1,936,672.12
-9,751.05

217,730.29
403,236.50
3,717,414.97
200.00

4,338,581.76

2,392,158.59

3,600,950.67

Page 3
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Citipower, L. L. C.
11/23/99 Profit and Loss

February 1999

Feb 99

Ordinary Income/Expense
income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers
480.1 - Residential Sales
- 480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers

Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected
488.3 - Hook up fees collected

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas
730.4 - Compressor Rent
730.5 - Severance Tax

Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold

’ Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
907.3 - Materials
907.6 - Other

9,008.43
3,471.24
494574
16,719.82

34,145.23

34,145.23

27.88
1,310.90

1,338.78
5,265.80

6,604.58

40,749.81

2,517.28
6,529.69
924.21

9,971.18

9,971.18

30,778.63

652.16
54.13

Total 807.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance

908 - New Customer Hookup Expense
908.2 - Materials

706.29

-26.55

Total 908 - New Customer Hookup Expense

Total 907 - Cust Svc & Iinfo Expenses

920 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
6560 - Payroll Expenses

-26.55

679.74

-9,506.95

15,524.40

Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)

921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.1 - Office Supplies
921.2 - Office Cleaning
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) - Other

15,5624.40

20.83
70.00
187.15

Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)

923 - Outside Services (923)
923.2 - Accounting Fees

277.98

6,892.04
7,489.85

‘ 923.6 - Legal Fee & Professional Fees
Total 923 - Outside Services (923)

925 - Injuries & Damages
925.2 - Insurance - Liability

Citipower, LL.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

14,381.89
631.07
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11/23/99

Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
February 1999

925.4 - Insurance - Workmans' Comp

925.5 - Insurance-Medical
Total 925 - Injuries & Damages

926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926)
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928)

930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.3.3 - Donations

930.3.4 - Dues and Subscriptions

930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex
930.3.9 - Supplies
930.4 - Telephone Expense

930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other

Total 930.5 - Trave] & Entertainment

930.6 - Utilities

930.6.1 - Termite Control - Office

Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp

933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses

933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees

Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933)

935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment

Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (935)

Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense

Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp

403 - Depr & Depl Expense
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes
408.2 - Property Taxes

Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
415-418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB

Tota!) 415-418 - Nonutility Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense
431.1 - Interest - LOC
431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

. Net Income

Citipower, L.L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Feb 99
1,769.11 -
2,250.97
4,651.15
283.37
2,500.00
25.00
125.00
99.50
48.80
501.63
2113
1,590.00
1,611.13
43.12
39.60
2,493.78
665.34
885.18
1,550.52
500.00
500.00
32,656.14
33,335.88
18,558.00
1,720.39
641.07
2,361.46
54,255.34
-23,476.11
293.90
293.90
293.90
1,626.30
212.32
1,838.62
1,838.62
-1,544.72
-26,021.43
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Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
January through February 1999

11/23/99

Jan - Feb '99

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers

480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers
483 - Sales for Resale
Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected
488.3 - Hook up fees collected

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas
730.4 - Compressor Rent
730.5 - Severance Tax

Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
800 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense
903 - Supplies & Expenses

Total 900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense

907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
907.3 - Materials
907.5 - Mileage
907.6 - Other

18,634.63

7,049.68
11,248.44
36,383.36

73316.11
359.04

73,675.15

38.46
251874

2,557.20
594717

8,504.37

82,179.52

6,247.66
6,529.69
924.21

13,701.56

13,701.56

68,477.96

64.23

64.23

720.54
77.00
5413

Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance

908 - New Customer Hookup Expense
908.2 - Materials

851.67

-26.55

Total 908 - New Customer Hookup Expense

Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses

920 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
920.3 - Commissions Paid
6560 - Payroll Expenses

-26.55

82612

-17,938.50

1,750.00
30,187.26

Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)

921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.1 - Office Supplies
921.2 - Office Cleaning
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (821) - Other

31,837.26

20.83
105.00
430.21

Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

616.04
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i 11/23/99

923 - Outside Services (923)
923.2 - Accounting Fees
923.6 - Legal Fee & Professional Fees

Total 923 - Outside Services (923)

925 - Injuries & Damages
925.2 - Insurance - Liability
925.4 - Insurance - Workmans' Comp
925.5 - Insurance-Medical

Total 925 - Injuries & Damages

926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926)
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928)
930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.3.1 - Bank Service/Check Charges
930.3.3 - Donations
930.3.4 - Dues and Subscriptions
930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex
930.3.9 - Supplies
930.4 - Telephone Expense
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment
930.5.3 - Travel

Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment

930.6 - Utilities
930.6.1 - Termite Control - Office

Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp

. 933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses
933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint
933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees

Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933)

935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs
935.2 - Ditchwitch
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment

Total 936 - Maint of General Plant (935)
Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense

Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp

403 - Depr & Depl Expense
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes
408.2 - Property Taxes

Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income
999.1 - Miscellaneous

Total Expense

Net Ordinary income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
415-418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB

Total 415-418 - Nonutility Income

. Total Other Income

Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense

Citipower, L.L.C.

Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss

January through February 1999

930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Jan - Feb '99

6,991.89
22,489.85

29,481.74

1,893.21
2,290.40
2,250.97

6,434.58

565.29
2,500.00

15.00
25.00
125.00
153.42
48.80
501.63

62.53
100.00
1,590.00

1,752.53

43.12
39.60

2,704.10

665.34
103.60
885.18

1,654.12

97.23
38.44
500.00

635.67

58,590.30

59,479.65

37,116.00
3,399.34
641.07

4,040.41

71421

101,350.27

-32,872.31

384.85

384.85

384.85
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Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
January through February 1999

. Jan - Feb '99

11/23/99

431.1 - Interest - LOC 1,626.30

431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans 658.72
Total 431 - Other Interest Expense 2,285.02
Total Other Expense 2,285.02
Net Other Income -1,900.17
Net income -34,772.48
Page 3
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11123199 Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 1999

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 . Cash & Working Funds
131.7 - Petty Cash
131.1 - Bank of McCreary County
131.2 - FUNB - CAP Account

Total 131 - Cash & Working Funds

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
143 - Other Accounts Receivable
144 - Allow for Uncollectibles

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
145 - Receivables
145.1 - Citizens Receivable
145.2 - Severance Tax Receivable
145.3 - Sales Receivable
145.4 - Sales Tax Receivable

Total 145 - Receivables

165 - Prepayments
165.1 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 165 - Prepayments
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
383 - Capitalized Expenses
367.1 - Pipeline - 3"
367.2 - Pipeline - 4"
376.1 - Pipeline - 1" & 2"
376.2 - Pipeline - 6"
376.3 - Pipeline Line - Steel
377 - Compressor Site
382 - Equipment - Meters/Setup
385 - Reg/Ordorant Station
390 - Office Building
391 - Office Furniture & Equipment
393 - Automobiles/Vehicles
394 - Tools
396 - Equipment - DW/Other

Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
400 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
124.1 - Investment in LBU, LLC
301 - Intangible Plant
301.1 - Goodwill
301.1.5 - Accumulated Amortization

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Feb 28, '99
350.22
2,060.08
81,115.79

83,526.09

83,526.09

374.51

-273.40

101.11
34,342.30
-567.62
49,324.25
553.70

83,652.63
6,310.66

6,310.66

89,963.29

173,590.49
17,938.50
246,153.63
589,915.63
313,758.97
488,965.37
1,034,713.88
127,039.31
206,584.52
10,599.07
125,000.00
9,176.88
87,311.09
45.75
49,969.69

3,307,172.29

-246,990.24

3,060,182.05

400,000.00

-34,047.00
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Citipower, L. L. C. .
11/23/99 Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 1999
. Feb 28, ‘99
301.1 - Goodwill - Other 75,648.00
Total 301.1 - Goodwill 41,601.00
301.4 - Utility Deposits 300.00
Total 301 - Intangible Plant 41,901.00
Total Other Assets 441,901.00
TOTAL ASSETS 3,675,673.54
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
232 - Accounts Payable
232.1 - Due to Forexco, Inc. 34,622.01
232 - Accounts Payable - Other 72,488.90
Total 232 - Accounts Payable 107,110.91
Total Accounts Payable 107,110.91
Other Current Liabilities
231 - Notes Payable
231.1 - Note Payable Bank of McCreary 500,000.00
231.2 - Line of Credit 375,000.00
‘ 231.3 - Loans Payable - Vehicles 54,298.54
Total 231 - Notes Payable 929,298.54
234 - AIP to Assoc Co
234.1 - Forexco-Gas Purchases 58,650.15
Total 234 - AIP to Assoc Co 58,650.15
235 - Customer Deposits
235.1 - Customer Security Deposits 5,300.00
235.2 - Deferred Rev.-Customer Payments 429.70
Total 235 - Customer Deposits 5,729.70
236 - Taxes Accrued
236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
236.1.1 - FUTA 0.40
236.1.2 - SUI Payable 1.55
236.1.3 - Federal Taxes Withheld -0.12
236.1.4 - KY State Withholding -0.01
236.1.6 - Employer's FICA 1.44
236.1.7 - Employee Pension : 0.02
Total 236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities 3.28
236.2 - Sales Tax Payable 1,089.61
236.3 - Severance Tax Payable 1,273.59
236.4 - School Tax Payable 1,646.97
Total 236 - Taxes Accrued 4,013.45
238 - Other Liabilities
238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA
. 238.1.1 - Pension Match 4,360.00
Total 238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA 4,360.00
238.2 - Deferred Acquisition Costs Paya 26,500.00
Page 2
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11123199
As of February 28, 1999

Total 238 - Other Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

216 - Ret Earnings (215 or 216)

Net Income

218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.4 - Class B - Management Units
218.3 - Class A Units
218.1 - Members Capital Contributions
218.2 - Opening Bal Equity

Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Citipower, L. L. C.
Balance Sheet

Feb 28, '99

30,860.00

1,028,551.84

1,135,662.75

1,135,662.75

-1,936,672.12
-34,772.48

217,730.29
403,236.50
3,890,238.60
250.00

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

4,511,455.39

2,540,010.79

3,675,673.54
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. Citipower, L. L. C. ‘

Profit and Loss
March 1999

. Mar ‘99

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers
480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales 3,990.43
480.3 - Industrial Sales 4,189.44
480.4 - Public Sales 15,521.42
32,265.09

11/23/99

8,563.80

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers

Total 4800 - Operating Revenues 32,265.09

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected 95.68
488.3 - Hook up fees collected 2,166.94

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati 5,467.04

2,262.62

Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue 7,729.66

Total Income 39,994.75

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas 3,203.67
730.4 - Compressor Rent 4,070.30
730.5 - Severance Tax 880.67

Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold . 8,154.64

‘ Total COGS 8,154.64

Gross Profit 31,840.11

Expense
900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
907.2 - Labor 375.00
907.3 - Materials 543.28
907.6 - Other 60.00
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance - Other 12.87

Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance 991.15

Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses 991.15

920 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses -10,288.04
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
6560 - Payroll Expenses 13,677.48

Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920) 13,677.48

921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.1 - Office Supplies 28.35
921.2 - Office Cleaning 43.68

Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) 72.03

923 - Outside Services (923)
923.2 - Accounting Fees 15,072.90
923.6 - Legal Fee & Professional Fees 10,000.00

Total 923 - Outside Services (923) 25,072.90
925 - Injuries & Damages
' 925.2 - Insurance - Liability 631.07
9254 - Insurance - Workmans' Comp 5,507.90
925.5 - Insurance-Medical 1,172.97

Total 925 - Injuries & Damages 7,311.94

Page 1
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Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
March 1999

. Mar '99

926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926) 264.81
3,500.00

928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928)
930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp
930.1 - Advertising 50.00

Total 930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp

930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.3.5 - Employee Drug Testing Service 75.00
930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex 166.54
930.3.9 - Supplies 2253
930.4 - Telephone Expense 1,647.23
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment

Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment

930.6 - Utilities
930.6.1 - Termite Control - Office

Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp

933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses
933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint
933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees

11/23/99

50.00

101.93
101.93

377.10
39.60

2,429.93

812.45
17719
535.41

Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933) 1,525.05

935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment

Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (935)

81.21
500.00

581.21

44,197.31

‘ . Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense
45,188.46
18,558.00

Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp

403 - Depr & Depl Expense
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes

Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income

1,390.71
1,390.71

65,137.17

‘ Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income -33,297.06

Other Income/Expense
Other income
415-418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB

Total 415418 - Nonutility Income

421 - Misc Nonoperating income
421.1 - Sales Tax Discounts Taken

Total 421 - Misc Nonoperating Income

670.19
670.19

15.11

151

Total Other Income 685.30

Other Expense
431 - Other interest Expense
431.1 - Interest - LOC
431.2 - Interest expense - customer dep
431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans
431.4 - Interest-Note Payable

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense

. Total Other Expense 16,589.87

-15,904.57

531250
26.89
625.48
10,625.00

16,589.87

Net Other Income
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11/23/99

Net Income

Citipower, L.L.C.

Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
March 1999

Mar '99

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

49,201.63
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Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
January through March 1999

11/23/99

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers

480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers
483 - Sales for Resale
Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected
488.3 - Hook up fees collected

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas
’ 730.4 - Compressor Rent
730.5 - Severance Tax

. Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense
903 - Supplies & Expenses

Total 900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense

907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
907.2 - Labor
907.3 - Materials
907.5 - Mileage
907.6 - Other
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance - Other

Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance

908 - New Customer Hookup Expense
908.2 - Materials

Total 908 - New Customer Hookup Expense

Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses

920 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
920.3 - Commissions Paid
6560 - Payroll Expenses

Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)

. 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.1 - Office Supplies

921.2 - Office Cleaning
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) - Other

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Jan - Mar '99 ‘

27,198.43
11,040.11
15,437.88
51,904.78

105,581.20
359.04

105,940.24

13414
4,685.68

4819.82
11,4141

16,234.03

122,174.27

9,451.33
10,599.99
1,804.88

21,856.20

21,856.20

100,318.07

64.23

64.23

375.00
1,263.82
77.00
114.13
12.87

1,842.82

-26.55

-26.55

1,816.27

-28,226.54

1,750.00
43,864.74

45614.74

49.18
148.68
490.21
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) 11/23/99

Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
January through March 1999

Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)

923 - Outside Services (923)
923.2 - Accounting Fees
923.6 - Legal Fee & Professional Fees

Total 923 - Outside Services (923)

925 - Injuries & Damages
925.2 - Insurance - Liability
925.4 - Insurance - Workmans' Comp
925.5 - Insurance-Medical

Total 925 - Injuries & Damages

926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926)

928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928)

930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp
930.1 - Advertising

Total 930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp

930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.3.1 - Bank Service/Check Charges
930.3.3 - Donations

Jan - Mar 99

688.07

22,064.79
32,489.85

54,554.64

2,524.28
7,798.30
3,423.94

13,746.52

830.10
6,000.00

50.00

930.3.4 -
930.3.5 -
930.3.7 -

Dues and Subscriptions
Employee Drug Testing Service
Postage/Fedex

930.3.9 - Supplies
930.4 - Telephone Expense
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment
930.5.3 - Travel
‘ 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other

Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment =

930.6 - Utilities
930.6.1 - Termite Control - Office

Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp

933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses
933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint
933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees

Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933)

935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs
935.2 - Ditchwitch
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment

Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense

Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp

403 - Depr & Dep! Expense
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes
408.2 - Property Taxes

Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income
999.1 - Miscellaneous
Total Expense
. Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income

415-418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB

50.00

15.00
25.00
125.00
75.00
319.96
71.33
2,148.86

164.46
100.00
1,590.00

1,854.46

420.22
79.20

5,134.03

1,477.79
280.79
1,420.59

3,179.17

178.44
38.44
1,000.00

1,216.88

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

102,787.61

104,668.11

55,674.00
4,780.05
641.07

543112

71421

166,487.44

-66,169.37

1,055.04
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) Citipower, L. L. C. ‘
11/23/99 ~ Profit and Loss

January through March 1999

Jan - Mar '99

Total 415-418 - Nonutility Income

421 - Misc Nonoperating Income
421.1 - Sales Tax Discounts Taken

Total 421 - Misc Nonoperating Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense
431.1 - Interest - LOC
431.2 - Interest expense - customer dep
431.3 * Interest - Vehicle Loans
431.4 - Interest-Note Payable

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense
Total Other Expense
Net Other income

Net Income

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

1,055.04

15.11

15.11

1,070.15

6,938.80
26.89
1,284.20
10,625.00

18,874.89

18,874.89

-17,804.74

-83,974.11

Page 3
Exhibit E, Page 6 of 9




Citipower, L. L. C.

11123199 Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 1999

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 - Cash & Working Funds
131.7 - Petty Cash
131.1 - Bank of McCreary County
131.2- FUNB - CAP Account

Total 131 - Cash & Working Funds

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
143 - Other Accounts Receivable
144 - Allow for Uncollectibles

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
‘ 145 - Receivables
145.1 - Citizens Receivable
‘ 145.2 - Severance Tax Receivable
145.3 - Sales Receivable
[ 145.4 - Sales Tax Receivable
|

Total 145 - Receivables

165 - Prepayments
. 165.1 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 165 - Prepayments
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
383 - Capitalized Expenses
367.1 - Pipeline - 3"
367.2 - Pipeline - 4"
376.1 - Pipeline - 1" & 2"
376.2 - Pipeline - 6"
376.3 - Pipeline Line - Steel
377 - Compressor Site
382 - Equipment - Meters/Setup
385 - Reg/Ordorant Station
390 - Office Building
391 - Office Furniture & Equipment
393 - Automobiles/Vehicles
394 - Tools
396 - Equipment - DW/Other

Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
400 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
‘ 124.1 - Investment in LBU, LLC
301 - Intangible Plant
301.1 - Goodwill
301.1.5 - Accumulated Amortization

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Mar 31, '99

350.22
1,664.73
197,313.52

199,328.47

199,328.47

374 51

-273.40

101.11
21,982.80
-567.62
47,202.60
471.71

69,089.49
5,679.59

5,679.59

74,769.08

274,198.66
28,226.54
246,457 .63
600,341.59
318,907.68
488,965.37
1,035,155.44
127,959.10
216,879.64
10,636.72
125,000.00
9,176.88
87,311.09
4575
49,969.69

3,345,033.12

-265,548.24

3,079,484.88

400,000.00

-34,047.00
Page 1
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) 11123199

Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 1999

Citipower, LLL.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Mar 31, '99
301.1 - Goodwill - Other 75,648.00
Total 301.1 - Goodwill_ 41,601.00
301.4 - Utility Deposits 300.00
Total 301 - Intangible Plant 41,901.00
Total Other Assets 441,901.00
TOTAL ASSETS 3,795,584.54
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
232 - Accounts Payable
232.1 - Due to Forexco, Inc. -62,252.72
232 - Accounts Payable - Other 36,820.43
Total 232 - Accounts Payable -25,432.29
Total Accounts Payable -25,432.29
Other Current Liabilities
231 - Notes Payable
231.1 - Note Payable Bank of McCreary 500,000.00
231.2 - Line of Credit 298,000.00
231.3 - Loans Payable - Vehicles 52,185.73
Total 231 - Notes Payable 850,185.73
234 - A/P to Assoc Co
234.1 - Forexco-Gas Purchases 58,533.22
Total 234 - A/P to Assoc Co 58,533.22
235 - Customer Deposits
235.1 - Customer Security Deposits 5,450.00
235.2 - Deferred Rev.-Customer Payments 190.89
Total 235 - Customer Deposits 5,640.89
236 - Taxes Accrued
236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
236.1.1- FUTA 0.38
236.1.2 - SUI Payable 1.56
236.1.3 - Federal Taxes Withheld -0.12
236.1.4 - KY State Withholding -0.01
236.1.6 - Employer's FICA 1.53
236.1.7 - Employee Pension 0.02
Total 236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities 3.36
236.2 - Sales Tax Payable 1,565.29
236.3 - Severance Tax Payable 1,133.39
236.4 - School Tax Payable 2,635.66
Total 236 - Taxes Accrued 5,337.70
238 - Other Liabilities
238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA
238.1.1 - Pension Match 830.13
Total 238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA 830.13
238.2 - Deferred Acquisition Costs Paya 26,500.00
Page 2
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. Citipower, L. L. C. ‘

11123199 Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 1999

. Mar 31, '99

Total 238 - Other Liabilities 27,330.13
Total Other Current Liabilities 947,027.67
Total Current Liabilities 921,595.38
Total Liabilities 921,595.38
Equity
216 - Ret Earnings (215 or 216) -1,936,672.12
Net Income -83,974.11
218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.4 - Class B - Management Units 217,730.29
218.3 - Class A Units 403,236.50
218.1 - Members Capital Contributions 4,273,418.60
218.2 - Opening Bal Equity 250.00
Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship 4,894,635.39
Total Equity 2,873,989.16
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY ‘ 3,795,584.54
Page 3
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Citipower, L. L. C.
11123/99 Profit and Loss

April 1999

Apr 99

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers

480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers

Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected
: 488.3 - Hook up fees collected

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas
730.4 - Compressor Rent
730.6 - Compressor Maintenance, Supplie
730.5 - Severance Tax

‘ Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
800 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense
903 - Supplies & Expenses

Total 900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense

907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses

| 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
: 907.2 - Labor

‘ 807.3 - Materials

2,801.66
2,340.09

661.56
3,770.68

9,573.99

9,573.99

169.89
280.00

449.89
4,742.10

5,191.99

14,765.98

-6,546.71
3,074.00
3.411.01

553.52

491.82

491.82

14,274.16

264.71

264.71

50.00
78.03

Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance

908 - New Customer Hookup Expense
908.2 - Materials
908.2.1 - El's etc

Total 908.2 - Materials

908.4 - Other Expense - New Customers

128.03

0.90
0.90
66.35

Total 908 - New Customer Hookup Expense

Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses

920 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
6560 - Payroll Expenses

67.25

195.28

-7,420.97

13,526.73

Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)

‘ 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.1 - Office Supplies

921.2 - Office Cleaning

13,526.73

257.33
35.00

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
April 1999

l ' Apr '99

Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) 292.33

923 - Qutside Services (923)
923.1 - Engineering Services 1,950.00
923.2 - Accounting Fees 18,071.55
923.6 - Legal Fee & Professional Fees 358.00

Total 923 - Outside Services (923) 20,379.55

925 - Injuries & Damages
925.2 - Insurance - Liability 631.07
925.5 - Insurance-Medical 117297

Total 925 - Injuries & Damages 1,804.04

926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926) 268.27
930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.3.4 - Dues and Subscriptions 171.99
930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex 220.05
930.4 - Telephone Expense 838.37
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment 26.70

Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment 26.70

930.6 - Utilities 146.36
930.6.1 - Termite Control - Office . 39.60

Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp 1,443.07

933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses 844.17
933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees . 52.68

. Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (833) ‘ 896.85

935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs 48.26
935.2 - Ditchwitch 285.74
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment - 500.00

Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (935) 834.00

11/23/99

Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense ‘ 32,023.87

Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp 32,483.86

403 - Depr & Depl Expense 18,558.00
408 - Taxes Other than Income

408.1 - Payroll Taxes 1,315.21

408 - Taxes Other than income - Other 115.00

Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income 1,430.21

Total Expense 52,472.07

Net Ordinary Income -38,197.91

Other income/Expense
Other Income
415-418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB 537.96

Total 415418 - Nonutility Income 537.96

Total Other Income 537.96

Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense
431.2 - Interest expense - customer dep 16.00
. . 431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans 399.24

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense 415.24

Total Other Expense 415.24

Page 2
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11123/99 Profit and Loss
) April 1999

' Apr '99

Net Other Income 12272
Net Income -38,075.19
Page 3
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Citipower, L. L. C.

1123199 Profit and Loss
January through April 1999

. Jan - Apr '99

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers

480.1 - Residential Sales 30,000.09
480.2 - Commercial Sales 13,380.20
480.3 - Industrial Sales 16,099.44
480.4 - Public Sales 55,675.46
Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers 115,155.19
483 - Sales for Resale 359.04
Total 4800 - Operating Revenues 115,514.23

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues

488.2 - Late Charges Collected ' 304.03
488.3 - Hook up fees collected 4,965.68
Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues 5,269.71
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati 16,156.31
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue 21,426.02
Total Income 136,940.25
Cost of Goods Sold v
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas 2,904.62
730.4 - Compressor Rent 13,673.99
730.6 - Compressor Maintenance, Supplie : 3,411.01
730.5 - Severance Tax 2,358.40
‘ Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold 22,348.02
Total COGS 22,348.02
Gross Profit 114,592.23

Expense .
900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense
903 - Supplies & Expenses 328.94

Total 900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense : 328.94

907 - Cus't Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance

907.2 - Labor 425.00
907.3 - Materials 1,341.85
907.5 - Mileage 77.00
807.6 - Other 114.13
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance - Other 12.87
Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance 1,970.85

908 - New Customer Hookup Expense
908.2 - Materials

908.2.1: El's etc 0.90
908.2 - Materials - Other -26.55
Total 908.2 - Materials -25.65
908.4 - Other Expense - New Customers 66.35
Total 908 - New Customer Hookup Expense 40.70
Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses 2,011.55
920 - Admin & Gen Expense
‘ 936 - Capitalized Expenses -35,647.51
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
920.3 - Commissions Paid 1,750.00
6560 - Payroll Expenses 57,391.47

Page 1
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11/23/99

Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
January through April 1999

Jan - Apr '99

Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)

921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.1 - Office Supplies
921.2 - Office Cleaning
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) - Other

59,141.47

306.51
183.68
490.21

Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)

923 - Outside Services (923)
923.1 - Engineering Services
923.2 - Accounting Fees
923.6 - Legal Fee & Professional Fees

1,850.00

40,136.34
32,847.85

Total 923 - Outside Services (923)

925 - Injuries & Damages
925.2 - Insurance - Liability
925.4 - Insurance - Workmans' Comp
925.5 - Insurance-Medical

980.40

74,934.19

3,155.35
7,798.30
4,586.91

Total 825 - Injuries & Damages

926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926)
- 928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928)
930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp
930.1 - Advertising

1

50.00

Total 930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp

930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.3.1 - Bank Service/Check Charges
930.3.3 - Donations
930.3.4 - Dues and Subscriptions
930.3.5 - Employee Drug Testing Service
930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex
930.3.9 - Supplies
930.4 - Telephone Expense
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment
930.5.3 - Travel
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other

Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment

930.6 - Utilities
930.6.1 - Termite Control - Office

191.16
100.00
1,590.00

15.00
25.00
296.99
75.00
540.01
71.33
2,987.23

1,881.16

566.58
118.80

Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp

933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses
933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint
933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees

2,321.96
280.79
1,473.27

Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933)

935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs
935.2 - Ditchwitch
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment

226.70
324.18
1,500.00

Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense

Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp

403 - Depr & Depl Expense
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes
408.2 - Property Taxes
408 - Taxes Other than Income - Other

Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income

999.1 - Miscellaneous

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

5,550.56

1,098.37
6,000.00

50.00

6,577.10

4,076.02

2,050.88

134,811.48

137,151.97
74,232.00
6,105.26

641.07
115.00

6,861.33
71421

Page 2
Exhibit F, Page 5 of 9




11/23/99

Total Expense

Net Ordinary income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
415-418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB

Total 415-418 - Nonutility Income

421 - Misc Nonoperating Income
421.1 - Sales Tax Discounts Taken

Total 421 - Misc Nonoperating Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense
431.1 - Interest - LOC
431.2 - Interest expense - customer dep
431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans
431.4 - Interest-Note Payable

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Citipower, L.L.C.

Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
January through April 1999

Jan - Apr 99

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

218,959.51

-104,367.28

1,593.00

1,593.00

15.11

15.11

1,608.11

6,938.80
42.89
1,683.44
10,625.00

19,280.13

19,290.13

-17,682.02

-122,049.30
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Citipower, L. L. C.
11/23199 Balance Sheet
. As of April 30, 1999
. . Apr 30, '99
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 - Cash & Working Funds
131.7 - Petty Cash 350.22
131.1 - Bank of McCreary County 1,459.65
131.2 - FUNB - CAP Account 79,343.07
Total 131 - Cash & Working Funds 81,152.94
Total Checking/Savings 81,152.94
Accounts Receivable
143 - Other Accounts Receivable ) 374.51
144 - Allow for Uncollectibles -273.40
Total Accounts Receivable 101.11
Other Current Assets
145 - Receivables
145.6 - School Sales Tax Receivable 287.22
145.1 - Citizens Receivable 29,941.73
145.2 - Severance Tax Receivable -567.62
145.3 - Sales Receivable 17,681.58
145.4 - Sales Tax Receivable 165.16
Total 145 - Receivables ) 47,508.07
165 - Prepayments
165.1 - Prepaid Insurance 5,048.52
Total 165 - Prepayments _ 5,048.52
Total Other Current Assets - 52,556.59
Total Current Assets 133,810.64
Fixed Assets
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
383 - Capitalized Expenses 35,647.51
367.1 - Pipeline - 3" 249,532.63
367.2 - Pipeline - 4" 614,312.65
376.1 - Pipeline - 1" & 2" 331,607.37
376.2 - Pipeline - 6" 489,245.37
376.3 - Pipeline Line - Steel 1,035,163.56
377 - Compressor Site : 130,450.77
378 - Meas & Reg Station Equip 665.83
382 - Equipment - Meters/Setup 219,148.16
385 - Reg/Ordorant Station 11,063.04
390 - Office Building 125,000.00
391 - Office Furniture & Equipment 9,176.88
393 - Automobiles/Vehicles 87,311.09
394 - Tools 45.75
396 - Equipment - DW/Other 49,969.69
399.1 - Josh Hill Project
399.12 - 2" Pipe 519.40
399.13 - 3" Pipe 9,368.45
399.15 - Valves, tees, fittings 459.18
. 399.18 - Labor/Hauling 20.00
399.19 - Misc Expense 392.76
Total 399.1 - Josh Hill Project 10,759.79
Page 1
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Citipower, L. L. C.
11123199 Balance Sheet
. As of April 30, 1999

Apr 30, '99
399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road
399.21 - 1" Pipe 604.90
399.22 - 2" Main Musgrove Rd 4,023.71
399.25 - Valves, caps, couplings,tees 718.46
399.28 - Labor/Hauling 256.13
Total 399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road 5,603.20
399.3 - Hayes Creek Project
399.32 - 2" Pipe 180.00
Total 399.3 - Hayes Creek Project 180.00
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 3,404,883.29
400 - Accumulated Depreciation -284,106.24
Total Fixed Assets 3,120,777.05
Other Assets
124.1 - Investmentin LBU, LLC 400,000.00
301 - Intangible Plant
301.1 - Goodwill
301.1.5 - Accumulated Amortization -34,047.00
301.1 - Goodwill - Other 75,648.00
Total 301.1 - Goodwill 41,601.00
301.4 - Utility Deposits 300.00
‘ Total 301 - Intangible Plant 41,901.00
Total Other Assets 441,901.00
TOTAL ASSETS 3,696,488.69
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
232 - Accounts Payable
232.1 - Due to Forexco, Inc. -118,516.20
232 - Accounts Payable - Other 22,276.02
Total 232 - Accounts Payable -96,240.18
Total Accounts Payable -96,240.18
Other Current Liabilities
231 - Notes Payable
231.1 - Note Payable Bank of McCreary 500,000.00
231.2 - Line of Credit 324,000.00
231.3 - Loans Payable - Vehicles 50,791.70
Total 231 - Notes Payable 874,791.70
234 - AJP to Assoc Co
234.1 - Forexco-Gas Purchases 33,244.35
Total 234 - AIP to Assoc Co 33,244.35
235 - Customer Deposits
‘ 235.1 - Customer Security Deposits 5,290.00
235.2 - Deferred Rev.-Customer Payments 190.89
Total 235 - Customer Deposits 5,480.89
Page 2
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Citipower, L. L. C.
11123199 Balance Sheet
. As of April 30, 1999

Apr 30, '99
236 - Taxes Accrued
236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
236.1.2 - SUI Payable 1.57
236.1.3 - Federal Taxes Withheld -0.14
236.1.4 - KY State Withholding 0.01
236.1.6 - Employer's FICA 1.55
236.1.7 - Employee Pension 0.02
Total 236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities 3.01
236.2 - Sales Tax Payable 47272
236.3 - Severance Tax Payable 1,052.78
236.4 - School Tax Payable 3,571.05
Total 236 - Taxes Accrued 5,099.56
238 - Other Liabilities
238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA
238.1.1 - Pension Match 1,098.40
Total 238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA 1,098.40
238.2 - Deferred Acquisition Costs Paya 26,500.00
Total 238 - Other Liabilities 27,598.40
Total Other Current Liabilities 946,214.90
Total Current Liabilities 849,974.72
' Total Liabilities 849,974.72
Equity
216 - Ret Earnings (215 or 216) -1,936,672.12
Net Income -122,049.30
218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.4 - Class B - Management Units 217,730.29
218.3 : Class A Units 403,236.50
218.1 - Members Capital Contributions 4,284,018.60
218.2 - Opening Bal Equity 250.00
Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship 4,905,235.39
Total Equity 2,846,513.97
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,696,488.69
Page 3
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11/23/99

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers

480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers

Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected
488.3 - Hook up fees collected

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas
730.4 - Compressor Rent
730.6 - Compressor Maintenance, Supplie

Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold

. Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
907 - Cust Svc & info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
907.3 - Materials

Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance

Total 907 - Cust Svc & info Expenses

920 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
6560 - Payroll Expenses

Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)

921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.1 - Office Supplies
921.2 - Office Cleaning
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) - Other

Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)

923 - Outside Services (923)
923.2 - Accounting Fees
923.5 - Other-Labor

Total 923 - Outside Services (923)

925 - Injuries & Damages
925.2 - Insurance - Liability

925.6 - Insurance-Medical

. 925.4 - Insurance - Workmans' Comp

Total 925 - Injuries & Damages
926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926)

Profit and Loss

May 1999

May '99

'1,261.88
2,243.18
249.72
2,715.00

6,469.78

6,469.78

92.14
2,211.00

2,303.14
481091

7,11405

13,583.83

2,466.71
3,143.53
1,515.87

712641

7,126.11

6,457.72

28.94

28.94

2894

-8,729.62

14,164.84

14,164.84

240.41
105.00
82.75

428.16

72.90
65.00

137.90

631.07
1,905.06
895.79

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

3,431.92
269.80
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Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
May 1999

11/23/199

930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.4.2 - Investor Annual Meeting
930.3.1 - Bank Service/Check Charges
930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex
930.3.8 - Repairs & Maintenance
930.4 - Telephone Expense
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other

Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment

930.6 - Utilities
930.6.1 - Termite Control - Office

Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp

933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses
933.3 - Auto Taxes
933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint
933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees

Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933)

935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs
935.2 - Ditchwitch .
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment

Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense

. Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp .

403 - Depr & Depl Expense
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes

Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income
999.2 - Other
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income :
" 415-418 : Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB

Total 415-418 - Nonutility Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense
431.1 - Interest - LOC
431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Citipower, L.L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

May "99
32.82
100.00
246.31
56.36
897.69
96.51
7.384.79
7,481.30
102.48
39.60
8,956.56
463.96
393.50
572.24
194.37.
1,624.07
102.47
756.53
500.00
1,359.00
21,642.63
21,671.57
18,558.00
1,389.35
1,389.35
0.00
41,618.92
-35,161.20
256.91
256.91
256.91
1,892.87
387.09
2,279.96
2,279.96
-2,023.05
-37,184.25
Page 2
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11/23/99

2

January through May 1999

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers
480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers
483 - Sales for Resale
Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected
488.3 - Hook up fees collected

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas
730.4 - Compressor Rent
730.6 - Compressor Maintenance, Supplie
730.5 - Severance Tax

Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense

900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense
903 - Supplies & Expenses

Total 900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense

907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
907.2 - Labor
907.3 - Materials
907.5 - Mileage
907.6 - Other

907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance -

Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss

Other

Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance

908 - New Customer Hookup Expense
908.2 - Materials
908.2.1 - El's etc
908.2 - Materials - Other

Total 908.2 - Materials

908.4 - Other Expense - New Customers

Total 908 - New Customer Hookup Expense

Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses

920 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
920.3 - Commissions Paid
6560 - Payroll Expenses

Citipower, L.L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Jaﬁ - May '99

31,261.97
15,623.38
16,349.16
58,390.46

121,624.97
359.04

121,984.01

396.17
7,176.68

7,572.85
20,967.22

28,540.07

150,524.08

5,371.33
16,817.52
4,926.88
2,358.40

29,474.13

29,474.13

121,049.95

328.94

328.94

425.00
1,370.79
77.00
114.13
12.87

1,999.79

0.80
-26.55

-25.65
66.35

40.70

2,040.49

-44,377.13

1,750.00
71,556.31

Page 1
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11/23/99

Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
January through May 1999

Jan - May '99
Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920) 73,306.31
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.1 - Office Supplies 546.92
921.2 - Office Cleaning 288.68
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) - Other 572.96
Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) 1,408.56
923 - Outside Services (923)
923.1 - Engineering Services 1,950.00
823.2 - Accounting Fees 40,209.24
923.5 - Other-Labor 65.00
923.6 - Legal Fee & Professional Fees 32,847.85
Total 923 - Outside Services (923) 75,072.09
925 - Injuries & Damages
925.2 - Insurance - Liability 3,786.42
925.4 - Insurance - Workmans' Comp 9,703.36
925.5 - Insurance-Medical 5,492.70
Total 925 - Injuries & Damages 18,982 .48
926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926) 1,368.17
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928) 6,000.00
930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp
930.1 - Advertising 50.00
Total 930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp 50.00
930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.4.2 - Investor Annual Meeting 32.82
930.3.1 - Bank Service/Check Charges 115.00
930.3.3 - Donations 25.00
930.3.4 - Dues and Subscriptions 296.99
930.3.5 - Employee Drug Testing Service 75.00
930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex 786.32
930.3.8 - Repairs & Maintenance 56.36
930.3.9 - Supplies 71.33
930.4 - Telephone Expense 3,884.92
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment 287.67
930.5.3 - Travel 100.00
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other 8,974.79
Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment 9,362.46
930.6 - Utilities 669.06
930.6.1 - Termite Control - Office 158.40
Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp 15,533.66
933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses 2,785.92
933.3 - Auto Taxes 393.50
933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint 853.03
933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees 1,667.64
Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933) 5,700.09
935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs 320.17
9356.2 - Ditchwitch 1,080.71
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment 2,000.00
Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (935) 3,409.88
Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense 156,454.11
Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp 158,823.54
403 - Depr & Depl Expense 92,790.00
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes 7,494 61
408.2 - Property Taxes 641.07

Citipower, L.L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Page 2
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Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
January through May 1999

Jan - May 99

408 - Taxes Other than Income - Other

Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income

999.1 - Miscellaneous
999.2 - Other

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
415-418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB

Total 415-418 - Nonutility Income

421 - Misc Nonoperating Income
421.1 - Sales Tax Discounts Taken

Total 421 - Misc Nonoperating Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense
431.1 : Interest - LOC

431.2 - Interest expense - customer dep

431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans
431.4 - Interest-Note Payable

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense

. Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Citipower, L.L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

115.00

8,250.68

714.21
0.00

260,578.43

-139,528.48

1,849.91

1,849.91

15.11

15.11

1,865.02

8,831.67
42.89
2,070.53
10,625.00

21,570.09

21,570.09

-19,705.07

-159,233.55

Page 3
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Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 1999

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 . Cash & Working Funds
131.7 - Petty Cash
131.1 - Bank of McCreary County
131.2 - FUNB - CAP Account

Total 131 - Cash & Working Funds

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
143 - Other Accounts Receivable
144 - Allow for Uncollectibles

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
145 - Receivables
145.6 - School Sales Tax Receivable
145.1 - Citizens Receivable
145.2 - Severance Tax Receivable
145.3 - Sales Receivable
145.4 - Sales Tax Receivable

Total 145 - Receivables

165 - Prepayments
165.1 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 165 - Prepayments
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
383 - Capitalized Expenses
367.1 - Pipeline - 3"
367.2 - Pipeline - 4"
376.1 - Pipeline - 1" & 2"
376.2 - Pipeline - 6™
376.3 - Pipeline Line - Steel
377 - Compressor Site
378 - Meas & Reg Station Equip
382 - Equipment - Meters/Setup
385 - Reg/Ordorant Station
390 - Office Building
391 - Office Furniture & Equipment
393 - Automobiles/Vehicles
394 - Tools
396 - Equipment - DW/Other
399.1 - Josh Hill Project
399.12 - 2" Pipe
399.13 - 3” Pipe
399.15 - Valves, tees, fittings
399.18 - Labor/Hauling
399.19 - Misc Expense

Total 399.1 - Josh Hill Project

Citipower, L.L.C.

May 31, '99

350.22
6,018.73
99,377.53

105,746.48

105,746.48

374.51
-273.40

101.11

22435
38,147.45
-567.62
11,928.10
145.27

49,877.55

4,417.45

4,417.45

54,295.00

160,142.59

44,377.13
250,603.53
614,312.65
336,036.55
489,245.37
1,035,163.56
131,758.17
665.83
230,593.40
11,392.73
125,000.00
9,176.88
93,311.09
120.82

61,619.69

519.40
28,791.27
759.99
47.00
479.68

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

30,597.34

Page 1

Exhibit G, Page 6 of 8




11/23/99

Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 1999

399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road
399.21 - 1" Pipe
399.22 - 2" Main Musgrove Rd
399.25 - Valves, caps, couplings,tees
399.28 - Labor/Hauling
399.29 - Miscellaneous

Total 399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road

399.3 - Hayes Creek Project
399.32 - 2" Pipe
399.34 - 4" Pipe
399.35 - Valves, tees, couplings
399.38 - Labor/Hauling
399.39 - Miscellaneous

Total 399.3 - Hayes Creek Project

Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
400 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
124.1 - Investment in LBU, LLC
301 - Intangible Plant
301.1 - Goodwill
301.1.5 - Accumulated Amortization
301.1 - Goodwill - Other

Total 301.1 - Goodwill
301.4 - Utility Deposits
Total 301 - Intangible Plant

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
232 - Accounts Payable
232.1 - Due to Forexco, Inc.
232 - Accounts Payable - Other

Total 232 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
231 - Notes Payable
231.1 - Note Payable Bank of McCreary
231.2 - Line of Credit
231.3 - Loans Payable - Vehicles

Total 231 - Notes Payable

234 - AIP to Assoc Co
234.1 - Forexco-Gas Purchases

Total 234 - A/P to Assoc Co

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentycky Public Service Commission

May 31, '99

604.90
402371
718.46
488.13
204.25

6,039.45

5,820.00
19,378.61
1,495.88
31,683.70
2,583.33

61,061.52

3,531,075.71
-302,664.24

3,228,411.47

400,000.00

-34,047.00
75,648.00

41,601.00
300.00

41,901.00

441,901.00

3,830,455.06

-113,428.99
22,276.02

-91,152.97

-91,152.97

500,000.00
425,250.00
49,385.52

974,635.52

67,220.86

67,220.86

Page 2
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Citipower, L. L. C.
11123199 Balance Sheet

. As of May 31, 1999

May 31, '99
235 - Customer Deposits
235.1 - Customer Security Deposits 5,588.00
235.2 - Deferred Rev.-Customer Payments 190.89
Total 235 - Customer Deposits 5,778.89
236 - Taxes Accrued
236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
236.1.2 - SUI Payable -4.22
236.1.3 : Federal Taxes Withheld -0.14
236.1.4 - KY State Withholding 0.01
236.1.5 - FICA/IMCARE W/H -0.06
236.1.6 - Employer's FICA 1.57
236.1.7 - Employee Pension 0.02
Total 236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities -2.82
236.2 - Sales Tax Payable 820.69
236.3 - Severance Tax Payable 1,835.74
236.4 - School Tax Payable 3,846.23
Total 236 - Taxes Accrued 6,499.84
238 - Other Liabilities
238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA
238.1.1 - Pension Match 1,368.20
Total 238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA 1,368.20
. 238.2 - Deferred Acquisition Costs Paya 26,500.00
Total 238 - Other Liabilities 27,868.20
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,082,003.31
Total Current Liabilities 990,850.34
Total Liabilities 990,850.34
Equity
216 - Ret Earnings (215 or 216) -1,936,672.12
Net income -159,233.55
218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.4 - Class B - Management Units 217,730.29
218.3 - Class A Units 403,236.50
218.1 - Members Capital Contributions 4,314,293.60
218.2 - Opening Bal Equity 250.00
Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship 4,935,510.39
Total Equity 2,839,604.72
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,830,455.06
Page 3
Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit G, Page 8 of 8




Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss
June 1999

11/23/99

Jun 99

Ordinary income/Expense
Income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers

480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers

Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected
488.3 - Hook up fees collected

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas
730.4 - Compressor Rent
730.6 - Compressor Maintenance, Supplie

Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
907.3 - Materials

1,069.46
2,098.15

14.58
2,445.76

5,627.95

5,627.95

130.51
1,190.34

1,320.85
5,257.23

6,578.08

12,206.03

2,788.59
3,406.73
1,516.26

7,711.58

7.711.58

4,494.45

1.477.41

Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance

Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses

820 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
6560 - Payroll Expenses

1,477.41

1,477 .41

-7,768.05

14,213.41

Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)

921 - Office Supplies/Expense (321)
921.1 - Office Supplies
921.2 - Office Cleaning
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) - Other

14213.41

430.14
70.00
148.40

Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)

923 - Outside Services (923)
923.2 - Accounting Fees
923.5 - Other-Labor

648.54

15,082.02
56.85

Total 923 - Outside Services (923)

925 - Injuries & Damages
926.2 - Insurance - Liability

15,138.87

1,645.07

Total 925 - Injuries & Damages

926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926)
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928) -
928.2 - Licenses

1,645.07
257.84

42.00

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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11/23/99

Total 928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (9

930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp
930.1 - Advertising

Total 930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp

930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.4.2 - Investor Annual Meeting
930.4.1 - Employee Annual Meeting

Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
June 1999

28)

930.3.5 - Employee Drug Testing Service

930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex

930.3.8 - Repairs & Maintenance

930.4 - Telephone Expense

930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.6.1 - Meals/Entertainment

930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other

Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment

930.6 - Utilities
930.6.1 - Termite Control - Office
930.3 - Misc General Exp - Other

Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp

933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses
933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint
933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees

Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933)

935 - Maint of General Plant (935)

935.1 - Equipment Repairs
935.2 - Ditchwitch

935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment
Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (935)

Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense

Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp

403 - Depr & Depl Expense
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes

Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income
415-418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB

Total 4156-418 - Nonutility Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense
431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans
431.4 - Interest-Note Payable

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Citipower, L.L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Jun '99
42.00
48.75
48.75
2,230.82
1,543.69
150.00
160.07
247.85
504.76
368.51
954.39
1,322.90
43.12
39.60
150.00
6,392.81
609.00
484.88
1,065.35
2,159.23
81.52
55.50
500.00
637.02
33,415.49
34,892.90
18,558.00
1,322.69
1,322.69
54,773.59
-50,279.14
205.00
205.00
205.00
295.05
10,566.79
10,861.84
10,861.84
-10,656.84
Page 2
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Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss
January through June 1999

l Jan - Jun 99

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4800 - Operating Revenues

480 - Ultimate Consumers
480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers
483 - Sales for Resale
Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected 526.68
488.3 - Hook up fees collected 8,367.02

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues 8,893.70

495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati 26,224.45
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue 35,118.15
162,730.11

11/23/99

32,331.43
17,721.53
16,363.74
60,836.22

127,252.92
359.04
127,611.96

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas 8,159.92
730.4 - Compressor Rent 20,224.25

730.6 - Compressor Maintenance, Supplie - 6,443.14
2,358.40

730.5 - Severance Tax
. Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold 37,185.71

Total COGS 37,185.71
125,544.40

Gross Profit

\
?
|
| Expense
900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp .
‘ 900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense
903 - Supplies & Expenses 328.94
\

Total 900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense 328.94

907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance .- - e
907.2 - Labor : ' 425.00
907.3 - Materials 2,848.20
907.5 - Mileage 77.00
907.6 - Other 114.13
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance - Other 12.87

Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance 3,477.20

908 - New Customer Hookup Expense
908.2 - Materials
908.2.1 El's etc 0.90
908.2 - Materials - Other -26.55

Total 908.2 - Materials -25.65
908.4 - Other Expense - New Customers 66.35

B GRIAER

Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses 3,517.90

920 - Admin & Gen Expense
‘ 936 - Capitalized Expenses -52,145.18

920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
920.3 - Commissions Paid 1,750.00
6560 - Payroll Expenses 85,769.72

Page 1
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11/23/199

Citipower, L.L.C.

Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
January through June 1999

Jan - Jun '99
Total 820.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920) 87,519.72
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.1 - Office Supplies 977.06
921.2 - Office Cleaning 358.68
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) - Other 721.36
Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) 2,057.10
923 - Outside Services (923)
923.1 - Engineering Services 1,950.00
923.2 - Accounting Fees 55,291.26
923.5 - Other-Labor 121.85
923.6 - Legal Fee & Professional Fees 32,847.85
Total 923 - Outside Services (923) 90,210.96
925 - Injuries & Damages
925.2 - Insurance - Liability 5,431.49
925.4 - Insurance - Workmans'’ Comp 9,703.36
925.5 - Insurance-Medical 5,492.70
Total 925 - Injuries & Damages 20,627.55
926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926) 1,626.01
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928)
928.2 - Licenses 42.00
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928) - Other 6,000.00
Total 928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928) 6,042.00
930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp
930.1 - Advertising 98.75
Total 930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp 98.75
930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.4.2 - Investor Annual Meeting 2,263.64
930.4.1 - Employee Annual Meeting 1,543.69
930.3.1 - Bank Service/Check Charges 115.00
930.3.3 - Donations 25.00
930.3.4 - Dues and Subscriptions 206.99
930.3.5 - Employee Drug Testing Service 225.00
930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex 946.39
930.3.8 - Repairs & Maintenance 304.21
930.3.9 - Supplies 71.33
930.4 - Telephone Expense 4,389.68
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment 656.18
930.5.3 - Travel 100.00
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other 9,929.1§
Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment 10,685.36
930.6 - Utilities 71218
830.6.1 - Termite Control - Office 198.00
930.3 - Misc General Exp - Other 150.00
Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp 21,926.47
933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses 3,394.92
933.3 - Auto Taxes 393.50
933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint 1,337.91
833.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees 2,732.99
Total 833 - Transportation Expenses (933) 7,859.32
935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs 410.69
935.2 - Ditchwitch 1,136.21
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment 2,500.00
Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (935) 4,046.90

Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

189,869.60
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Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss

Citipower, L.L..C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

11/23/99
. June 1999
Jun ‘99
Net Income -60,935.98
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11/23/99

Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp

403 - Depr & Depl Expense
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes
408.2 - Property Taxes
408 - Taxes Other than Income - Other

Total 408 - Taxes Other than income

999.1 - Miscellaneous,
999.2 - Other

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
415-418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB

Total 415-418 - Nonutility Income

421 - Misc Nonoperating Income
421.1 - Sales Tax Discounts Taken

Total 421 - Misc Nonoperating Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense

431.1 - Interest - LOC
‘ 431.2 - Interest expense - customer dep
1 431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans
431.4 - Interest-Note Payable

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Citipower, L.L.C.

Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss
January through June 1999

Jan - Jun '99

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

193,716.44
111,348.00
8,817.30

641.07
115.00

9,573.37

71421
0.00

315,352.02

-189,807.62

2,054.91
2,054.91

15.11

15141

2,070.02

8,831.67
42.89
2,365.58
21,191.79

32,431.93

32,431.93

-30,361.91

-220,169.53
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11123199 Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 1999

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 - Cash & Working Funds
131.7 - Petty Cash
131.1 - Bank of McCreary County
131.2 - FUNB - CAP Account

Total 131 - Cash & Working Funds

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
143 - Other Accounts Receivable
144 - Aliow for Uncollectibles

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
145 - Receivables

Jun 30, '99

350.22
1,194.57
23,306.25

24,851.04

24,851.04

374.51
-273.40

145.6 -
145.1 -
145.2 -
145.3 -

School Sales Tax Receivable
Citizens Receivable
Severance Tax Receivable
Sales Receivable

145.4 - Sales Tax Receivable
Total 145 - Receivables

‘ ‘ 165 - Prepayments
165.1 - Prepaid Insurance
- Total 165 - Prepayments
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
383 - Capitalized Expenses
367.1 - Pipeline - 3"
367.2 - Pipeline - 4"
376.1 - Pipeline - 1" & 2"
376.2 - Pipeline - 6"
376.3 - Pipeline Line - Steel
377 - Compressor Site
378 - Meas & Reg Station Equip
382 : Equipment - Meters/Setup
385 - Reg/Ordorant Station
390 - Office Building
391 - Office Furniture & Equipment
393 - Automobiles/Vehicles
394 - Tools
396 - Equipment - DW/Other
399.1 - Josh Hill Project
399.12 - 2" Pipe
399.13 - 3" Pipe
’ 399.15 - Valves, tees, fittings
. 399.18 - Labor/Hauling
399.19 - Misc Expense

Total 399.1 - Josh Hill Project

Citipower, L.L.C.

101.11

180.45
75,286.22
-567.62
10,515.14
109.85

85,534.04

3,786.38

3,786.38

89,320.42

114,272.57

52,145.18
250,603.53
614,312.65
339,530.15
489,245.37

1,035,163.56
132,318.17
665.83
231,938.62

11,392.73
125,000.00

12,768.84

93,311.09

120.82

61,619.69

882.40
35,313.27
759.99
47.00
577.05

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

37,579.71
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11123/99 Balance Sheet
. ' As of June 30, 1999

399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road
399.21 - 1" Pipe
399.22 - 2" Main Musgrove Rd
399.25 - Valves, caps, couplings,tees
399.28 - Labor/Hauling
399.29 - Miscellaneous

Total 399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road

399.3 - Hayes Creek Project
399.32 - 2" Pipe
399.34 - 4" Pipe
399.35 - Valves, tees, couplings
399.38 - Labor/Hauling
399.39 - Miscellaneous

| Total 399.3 - Hayes Creek Project

1 399.4 - Hatfield Subdivision
399.41 - 1" Pipe

399.43 - 3" Pipe

399.48 - Labor/Hauling

Total 399.4 - Hatfield Subdivision

Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)

400 - Accumulated Depreciation

| . Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
124.1 - Investmentin LBU, LLC
301 - Intangible Plant
301.1 - Goodwill
301.1.5 - Accumulated Amortization
301.1 - Goodwill - Other

" Total 301.1 - Goodwill -
301.4 - Utility Deposits
Total 301 - Intangible Plant

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
232 - Accounts Payable
232.1 - Due to Forexco, Inc.
232 - Accounts Payable - Other

Total 232 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
‘ 231 - Notes Payable
231.1 - Note Payable Bank of McCreary
231.2 - Line of Credit
231.3 : Loans Payable - Vehicles

Jun 30, '99

604.90
4,023.71
718.46
488.13
204.25

6,039.45

5,920.00
19,378.61
24,559.32
31,683.70

2,675.86

84,217.49

393.09
323.60
486.00

1,202.69

3,579,175.57
-321,222.24

3,257,953.33

400,000.00

-34,047.00
75,648.00

41,601.00
300.00

41,901.00

441,901.00

3,814,126.90

-107,293.58
29,405.95

-77,887.63

-77,887.63

500,000.00
443,750.00
48,280.47

Page 2
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11/23/99

, 2364.1-
236.1.2 -
236.1.3 -
236.1.4 -
236.1.5-
236.1.6 -
236.1.7 -

Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 1999

Total 231 - Notes Payable

234 - AIP to Assoc Co
234.1 - Forexco-Gas Purchases

Total 234 - AJP to Assoc Co

235 - Customer Deposits
235.1 - Customer Security Deposits
235.2 - Deferred Rev.-Customer Payments

Total 235 - Customer Deposits

236 - Taxes Accrued
236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities

FUTA

SUl Payable

Federal Taxes Withheld
KY State Withholding
FICAIMCARE W/H
Employer's FICA
Employee Pension

Jun 30, ‘99

Total 236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities

236.2 - Sales Tax Payable
236.3 - Severance Tax Payable
236.4 - School Tax Payable

. Total 236 - Taxes Accrued

238 - Other Liabilities
238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA
238.1.1 - Pension Match

Total 238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA
238.2 - Deferred Acquisition Costs Paya
Total 238 - Other Liabilities

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity
216 - Ret Earnings (215 or 216)
Net Income
218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.4 - Class B - Management Units
218.3 - Class A Units
218.1 - Members Capital Contributions
218.2 - Opening Bal Equity

r Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
| Total Equity

‘ TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Citipower, L.L.C.

992,030.47

77,943.02

6,288.00
190.89

19.18
69.73
-0.14
-108.67
-0.05
1.57
0.02

-18.36

1,120.07
3,632.47
4,033.19

1,626.04

1,626.04
26,500.00

77,943.02

6.478.89

8,767.37

28,126.04

1,113,345.79

1,035,458.16

1,035,458.16

-1,936,672.12
-220,169.53

217,730.29
403,236.50
4,314,293.60
250.00

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

4,935,510.39

2,778,668.74

3,814,126.90
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Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
July 1999

11/23/99

Ordinary Income/Expense
income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers

480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers

Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected
488.3 - Hook up fees collected

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas
730.4 - Compressor Rent
730.6 - Compressor Maintenance, Supplie
730.5 - Severance Tax

‘ Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
907.3 - Materials

Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance

Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses

920 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
920.5 - Citipower Offering Expense
6560 - Payroll Expenses

Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)

921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.1 - Office Supplies
921.2 - Office Cleaning

Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)

923 - Outside Services (923)
923.2 - Accounting Fees
923.3 - Contract Labor - Office

Total 923 - Outside Services (923)
925 - Injuries & Damages
925.2 - Insurance - Liability
‘ 925.3 - Insurance - Life
925.4 - Insurance - Workmans' Comp
925.5 - Insurance-Medical
Total 926 - Injuries & Damages

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Jul '99

1,286.35
2,083.16

15.00
2,371.50

5,756.01

5,756.01

15.26
1,124.00

1,139.26
5,372.99

6,512.25

12,268.26

2,282.04
3.074.00
1,848.99
-1,722.59

5,482.44

5,482.44

263.75

6,785.82

263.75

263.75

-14,251.85

62.51
25,348.45

25,410.96

666.95
70.00

119.95
235.00

631.07
136.50
1,002.53
1,728.37

736.95

354.85

3,498.47
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11/23/99

Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
July 1999

926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926)
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928)
928.1 - PSC Assessment

928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928) - Other

Total 928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928)

930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp
930.1 - Advertising

Total 930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp

930.3 - Misc General Exp

930.4.2 - Investor Annual Meeting
930.3.1 - Bank Service/Check Charges
930.3.2 - Computer Repair & Maint
930.3.4 - Dues and Subscriptions
930.3.5 - Employee Drug Testing Service
930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex
930.3.8 - Repairs & Maintenance
930.3.9 - Supplies
930.4 - Telephone Expense
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment

930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment

930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other

Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment

930.6 - Utilities
930.6.1 - Termite Control - Office

Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp

933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses
933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint

Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (333)

935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs
935.2 - Ditchwitch
935.3 - Equipment Other
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment

Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense

Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp

403 - Depr & Depl Expense
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes
408.3 - Taxes - Severance

Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

415-418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB

Total 415418 - Nonutility Income

Total Other Income

. Other Expense

431 - Other Interest Expense
431.1 - Interest - 1.OC
431.3 - interest - Vehicle Loans

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Jul '99

413.34

347.57
3,370.00

3,717.57

349.50

349.50

6,739.54
10.00
574.00
171.99
75.00
32407
130.47
101.47
1,447.01

2450

3,315.97

3,340.47

168.12
39.60

13,111.74

455.78
1,294.75

1,750.53

25.80
82.73
41.25
500.00

649.78

35,741.94

36,005.69

18,558.00
2,152.73
-0.03

2,15270

56,716.39

-49,930.57

123.36

123.36

123.36

5,371.53
442.64
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11/23/99

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net income

Citipower, L.L.C.

Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
July 1999

N

Jul "99

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

5,814.17

581417

-5,690.81

-65,621.38
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11/23/99

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4800 - Operating Revenues

480 - Ultimate Consumers
480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers
483 - Sales for Resale
Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected
488.3 - Hook up fees collected

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas
730.4 - Compressor Rent
730.6 - Compressor Maintenance, Supplie

730.5 - Severance Tax
. Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense
903 - Supplies & Expenses

Total 900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense

907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
907.2 - Labor
907.3 - Materials
907.5 - Mileage
907.6 - Other

Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss

January through July 1999

Jan - Jul '99

907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance - Other

Totat 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance

908 - New Customer Hookup Expense
908.2 - Materials
908.2.1 - El's etc
908.2 - Materials - Other

Total 908.2 - Materials
908.4 - Other Expense - New Customers
Total 908 - New Customer Hookup Expense

Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses

920 - Admin & Gen Expense
. 936 - Capitalized Expenses

920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
920.5 - Citipower Offering Expense
920.3 - Commissions Paid
6560 - Payroll Expenses

Citipower, LLL.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

33,617.78
19,804.69
16,378.74
63,207.72

133,008.93
359.04

133,367.97

541.94
9,491.02

10,032.96
31,597.44

41,630.40

174,998.37

10,441.96
23,298.25
8,292.13
635.81

42,668.15

42,668.15

132,330.22

328.94

328.94

425.00
3,111.95
77.00
114.13
12.87

3,740.95

0.90
-26.55

-25.65
66.35

40.70

3,781.65

-66,397.03

62.51
1,750.00
11,1847
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11/23/99

‘ .

Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss
January through July 1999

Jan - Juf '99

Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)

112,930.68

e o e 921 - OMFICE SUPPUESIEXDENSE 1D21)..... ... i s oo s o = bt f o Mt -l A sl 8 5 kT 1 ™ 5 0
921.1 - Office Supplies
921.2 - Office Cleaning
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) - Other

1,644.01
428.68
721.36

Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)

923 - Outside Services (923)

923.1 - Engineering Services

923.2 - Accounting Fees

923.3 - Contract Labor - Office

923.5 - Other-Labor
923.6 - Legal Fee & Professional Fees

2,794.05

1,950.00
55.411.21
235.00
121.85
32,847.85

Total 923 - Outside Services (923)

925 - Injuries & Damages

926.2 - Insurance - Liability

925.3 - Insurance - Life

925.4 - Insurance - Workmans’ Comp

925.5 - Insurance-Medical

90,565.91

6,062.56
136.50
10,705.89
7.221.07

Total 925 - Injuries & Damages

926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926)
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928)

928.1 - PSC Assessment
928.2 - Licenses
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928) - Other

24,126.02
2,039.35
347.57

42.00
9,370.00

Total 928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928)
930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp

930.1 - Advertising

9,758.57

448.25

Total 930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp

930.3 - Misc General Exp

930.4.2 - Investor Annual Meeting
930.4.1 - Employee Annual Meeting
930.3.1 - Bank Service/Check Charges
930.3.2 - Computer Repair & Maint

930.3.3 - Donations

930.3.4 - Dues and Subscriptions
930.3.5 - Employee Drug Testing Service

930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex

930.3.8 - Repairs & Maintenance

930.3.9 - Supplies

930.4 - Telephone Expense
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment

930.5.3 - Travel

930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other
Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment

930.6 - Utilities

930.6.1 - Termite Control - Office
930.3 - Misc General Exp - Other

Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp

933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses

933.3 - Auto Taxes

448.25

8,003.18
1,543.69
125.00
574.00
25.00
468.98
300.00
1,270.46
43468
172.80
5,836.69

680.68
100.00
13,245.15

14,025.83

870.30
237.60
150.00

933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint
933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees

Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933)

936 - Maint of General Plant (935)
936.1 - Equipment Repairs

935.2 - Ditchwitch
935.3 - Equipment Other

Citipower, L.L.C.

35,038.21

3,850.70

393.50
2,632.66
2,732.99

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

9,609.85

436.49
1,218.94
41.25
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11/23/99

936.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment
Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (935)

Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense

Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp

403 - Depr & Depl Expense
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes
408.2 - Property Taxes
408.3 - Taxes - Severance
408 - Taxes Other than Income - Other

Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income

999.1 - Miscellaneous
999.2 - Other

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

415-418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB

Total 415-418 - Nonutility Income

421 - Misc Nonoperating Income
421.1 - Sales Tax Discounts Taken

Total 421 - Misc Nonoperating Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense

431 - Other Interest Expense
431.1 - interest - LOC
431.2 - Interest expense - customer dep
431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans
431.4 - Interest-Note Payable

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net income

Citipower, L.L.C.

Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss
January through July 1999

Jan - Jul ‘99

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

3,000.00

4,696.68

225,611.54

229,722.13

129,906.00
10,970.03
641.07

-0.03
115.00

11,726.07

71421
0.00

372,068.41

-239,738.19

2,178.27
2,178.27

15.11

18.11

2,193.38

14,203.20
42.89
2,808.22
21,191.79

38,246.10

38,246.10

-36,052.72

-275,790.91
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Citipower, L. L. C.
1123199 Balance Sheet
As of July 31,1999

Jul 31, '99

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 - Cash & Working Funds

131.7 - Petty Cash 350.22
131.1 - Bank of McCreary County -565.39
131.2 - FUNB - CAP Account 47,828.35
Total 131 - Cash & Working Funds 47,613.18
Total Checking/Savings 47,613.18
Accounts Receivable
143 - Other Accounts Receivable 374 .51
144 - Allow for Uncollectibles -273.40
Total Accounts Receivable 101.11
Other Current Assets
145 - Receivables :
145.6 - School Sales Tax Receivable 197.80
145.1 - Citizens Receivable 39,395.44
145.2 - Severance Tax Receivable 1,154.97
145.3 - Sales Receivable 10,848.07
145.4 - Sales Tax Receivable 112.54
Total 145 - Receivables ; 51,708.82
165 - Prepayments
165.1 - Prepaid Insurance ’ 3,155.31
Total 165 - Prepayments 3,155.31
Total Other Current Assets 54,864.13
Total Current Assets 102,578.42
Fixed Assets
365 : Property & Equipment (365-399)
383 - Capitalized Expenses 66,397.03
367.1 - Pipeline - 3" 250,603.53
367.2 - Pipeline - 4" 614,468.65
376.1 - Pipeline - 1" & 2" 341,004.61
| 376.2 - Pipeline - 6" 489,245.37
| 376.3 - Pipeline Line - Steel 1,035,163.56
377 - Compressor Site 132,318.17
378 - Meas & Reg Station Equip 665.83
382 - Equipment - Meters/Setup 239,105.12
385 - Reg/Ordorant Station 11,392.73
390 - Office Building 125,000.00
391 : Office Furniture & Equipment 11,011.80
391.1 - Software 2,500.00
393 - Automobiles/Vehicles 93,311.09
394 - Tools 120.82
396 - Equipment - DW/Other 61,619.69
399.1 - Josh Hill Project
399.12 - 2" Pipe 882.40
399.13 - 3" Pipe 35,313.27
' 399.15 - Valves, tees, fittings 759.99
399.18 - Labor/Hauling 47.00
399.19 - Misc Expense 577.05
Page 1
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11/23/99

Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 1999

Total 399.1 - Josh Hill Project

399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road
399.21 - 1" Pipe
399.22 - 2" Main Musgrove Rd
399.25 - Valves, caps, couplings,tees
399.28 - Labor/Hauling
399.29 - Miscellaneous

Total 399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road

399.3 - Hayes Creek Project
399.32 - 2" Pipe
399.34 - 4" Pipe
399.35 - Valves, tees, couplings
399.38 - Labor/Hauling
399.39 - Miscellaneous

Total 399.3 - Hayes Creek Project

399.4 - Hatfield Subdivision
399.41 - 1" Pipe
399.43 - 3" Pipe
399.48 - Labor/Hauling
399.49 - Miscellaneous

Total 399.4 - Hatfield Subdivision

Total 365 - Property & Equipment {365-399)
400 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
124.1 - Investment in LBU, LLC
301 - Intangible Plant
301.1 - Goodwill
301.1.5 - Accumulated Amortization
301.1 - Goodwill - Other

Total 301.1 - Goodwill
301.4 - Utility Deposits
Total 301 - Intangible Plant

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
232 - Accounts Payable
232.1 - Due to Forexco, Inc.
232 - Accounts Payable - Other

Total 232 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
231 - Notes Payable

Jul 31, '98

37,579.71

604.90
4,023.71
718.46
670.63
204.25

6,221.95

5,920.00
19,378.61
24,559.32
41,748.70

2,675.86

94,282.49

393.09
41465
636.94

6.34

1,451.02

3,613,463.17
-339,780.24

3,273,682.93

400,000.00

-34,047.00
75,648.00

41,601.00
300.00

41,901.00

441,901.00

3,818,162.35

-98,086.14
29,1563.95

-68,932.19

-68,932.19
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11/23/99

Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 1999

Jul 31,99
231.1 - Note Payable Bank of McCreary 500,000.00
231.2 - Line of Credit 496,750.00
231.3 - Loans Payable - Vehicles 46,536.67
Total 231 - Notes Payable 1,043,286.67
234 - A/IP to Assoc Co
234.1 - Forexco-Gas Purchases 78,415.50
Total 234 - A/P to Assoc Co 78,415.50
235 - Customer Deposits
235.1 - Customer Security Deposits 6,638.00
235.2 - Deferred Rev.-Customer Payments 190.89
Total 235 - Customer Deposits 6,828.89
236 - Taxes Accrued
236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
236.1.1 - FUTA 19.18
236.1.2 - SUI Payable 47.46
236.1.3 - Federal Taxes Withheld -0.14
236.1.4 - KY State Withholding -108.67
236.1.5 - FICA/MCARE W/H -0.08
236.1.6 - Employer's FICA 1.57
236.1.7 - Employee Pension 0.02
Total 236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities -40.68
236.2 - Sales Tax Payable 142.44
236.3 - Severance Tax Payable 1,875.49
236.4 - School Tax Payable 4,999.47
Total 236 - Taxes Accrued 6,976.74
238 - Other Liabilities -
238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA
238.1.1 - Pension Match 2,039.38
Total 238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA 2,039.38
238.2 - Deferred Acquisition Costs Paya 26,500.00
Total 238 - Other Liabilities 28,539.38
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,164,047.18
Total Current Liabilities 1,095,114.99
Total Liabilities 1,095,114.99
Equity
216 - Ret Earnings (215 or 216) -1,936,672.12
Net Income -275,790.91
218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.4 - Class B - Management Units 217,730.29
218.3 - Class A Units 403,236.50
218.1 - Members Capital Contributions 4,314,293.60
218.2 - Opening Bal Equity 250.00
Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship 4,935,510.39
‘ Total Equity 2,723,047.36
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,818,162.35
Page 3
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Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss
August 1999

I Aug "99

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers

11/23/99

480.1 - Residential Sales 1.410.61 |
480.2 - Commercial Sales 1.947.53
480.3 - Industrial Sales 16.38
480.4 - Public Sales 2,621.06 |
Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers 5,995.58
Total 4800 - Operating Revenues 5,995.58
484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected 24.93
488.3 - Hook up fees collected 994.02
Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues 1,018.95
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati 5,253.05
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue 6,272.00
Total Income 12,267.58
Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas 4,234.17
730.4 - Compressor Rent 3,074.00
730.6 - Compressor Maintenance, Supplie 1,849.59
Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold 9,157.76
‘ Total COGS 9,157.76
Gross Profit 3,109.82
Expense
1001.00 - Josh Hill Project
1001.05 - Valves, tees, fittings 0.00
1001.99 - Miscellaneous Expense 0.00
1001.03 - 3" Pipe 0.00
1001.08 - Labor/Hauling 0.00
1001.02 - 2" Pipe 0.00
Total 1001.00 - Josh Hill Project 0.00
1002.00 - Bob Musgrove Road
1002.99 - Miscellaneous 0.00
1002.01 - 1" Pipe 0.00
1002.05 - Valves, caps, couplings tees 0.00
1002.08 - Labor - Musgrove Road 0.00
1002.02 - 2" Main Musgrove Rd 0.00
Total 1002.00 - Bob Musgrove Road 0.00
1003.00 - Hayes Creek Project
1003.08 - Labor/Hauling 0.00
1003.05 - Valves, tees 0.00
1003.04 - Pipe - 4" 0.00
1003.99 - Miscellaneous 0.00
1003.02 - 2" Hayes Creek 0.00
Total 1003.00 - Hayes Creek Project 0.00
1004.00 - Hatfield Subdivision
1004.99 - Miscellaneous 0.00
1004.01 - Pipe, 1" 0.00
1004.03 - Pipe 3" 0.00
1004.05 - Labor/ 0.00
Total 1004.00 - Hatfield Subdivision 0.00
900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
Page 1
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11/23/99

Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
August 1999

Aug 99
907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
807.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
907.2 - Labor \ 260.00
907.3 - Materials 49.69
Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance 309.69
Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses 309.69
920 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses -8,677.76
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
920.5 - Citipower Offering Expense 2,667.48
6560 - Payroll Expenses 15,431.61
Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920) 18,099.09
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.1 - Office Supplies 474.54
921.2 - Office Cleaning 70.00
Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) 544.54
923 - Outside Services (923)
923.1 - Engineering Services 2,000.00
923.2 - Accounting Fees 75.60
923.5 - Other-Labor 696.50
Total 923 - Outside Services (923) 2,772.10
925 - Injuries & Damages
925.2 - Insurance - Liability 691.91
925.4 - Insurance - Workmans’ Comp 621.39
Total 925 - Injuries & Damages 1,313.30
926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926) 27450
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928) 151.89
930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp
930.1 - Advertising 30.00
Total 930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp 30.00
930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.4.2 - Investor Annual Meeting 1,427.74
930.3.1 - Bank Service/Check Charges 210.00
930.3.5 - Employee Drug Testing Service 120.00
930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex 496.96
930.3.8 - Repairs & Maintenance 332.46
930.3.9 - Supplies 6.48
930.4 - Telephone Expense 363.67
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment 22.76
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other 54.00
Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment 76.76
930.6 - Utilities 139.56
930.3 - Misc General Exp - Other 88.55
Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp 3,262.18
933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses 63.75
933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees 563.74
Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933) 627.49
935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs 349.87
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment 500.00
Total 935 - Maint of General Plant {935) 849.87
Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense 19,247.20

Citipower, L.L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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11/23/99

Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp

403 - Depr & Dep! Expense
408 - Taxes Other than iIncome
408.1 - Payroll Taxes

Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income
999.1 - Miscellaneous

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
415418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB

Total 415-418 - Nonutility Income

421 - Misc Nonoperating Income
421.1 - Sales Tax Discounts Taken

Total 421 - Misc Nonoperating Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense
431.1 - Interest - LOC

Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
August 1999

Aug "99

431.2 - Interest expense - customer dep

431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans
Total 431 - Other Interest Expense

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Citipower, L.L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

19,556.89
18,558.00

1,302.52

1,302.52
-1,853.01

37,564.40

-34,454.58

92.03

92.03

212

212

94.15

4,223.80
1,182.00
276.43

5,682.23

5,682.23

-5,588.08

-40,042.66
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11/23/99

Ordinary iIncome/Expense

Income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers
480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Uitimate Consumers
483 - Sales for Resale
Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected
488.3 - Hook up fees collected

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati

Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas
730.4 - Compressor Rent

Citipower,L.L.C.
Profit and Loss
January through August 1999

Jan - Aug '99

730.6 - Compressor Maintenance, Supplie

730.5 - Severance Tax
Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense

1001.00 - Josh Hill Project
1001.05 - Valves, tees, fittings
1001.99 - Miscellaneous Expense
1001.03 - 3" Pipe
1001.08 - Labor/Hauling
1001.02 - 2" Pipe

Total 1001.00 - Josh Hill Project

1002.00 - Bob Musgrove Road
1002.99 - Miscellaneous
1002.01 - 1" Pipe
1002.05 - Valves, caps, couplings tees
1002.08 - Labor - Musgrove Road
1002.02 - 2" Main Musgrove Rd

Total 1002.00 - Bob Musgrove Road

1003.00 - Hayes Creek Project
1003.08 - Labor/Hauling
1003.05 - Valves, tees
1003.04 - Pipe -4"

1003.99 - Miscellaneous
1003.02 - 2" Hayes Creek

Total 1003.00 - Hayes Creek Project

1004.00 - Hatfield Subdivision
1004.99 - Miscellaneous
1004.01 - Pipe, 1"

1004.03 - Pipe 3"
1004.05 - Labor/

Total 1004.00 - Hatfield Subdivision

Citipower, L.L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

- 35,028.39
21,752.22
16,395.12
65,828.78

139,004.51
359.04

139,363.55

566.87
10,485.04

11,051.91
36,850.49

47,902.40

187,265.95

14,676.13
26,372.25
10,141.72

635.81

51,825.91

51,825.91

135,440.04

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
Page 1
Exhibit J Page 4 of 11




Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss

11/23/99
January through August 1999

930.4.1 - Employee Annual Meeting

Citipower, LL.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Jan - Aug 99
900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense
903 - Supplies & Expenses 328.94
Total 900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense 328.94
907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
807.2 - Labor 685.00
907.3 - Materials 3,161.64
907.5 - Mileage 77.00
907.6 - Other 114.13
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance - Other 12.87
Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance 4,050.64
908 - New Customer Hookup Expense
908.2 - Materials
908.2.1- El’'s etc 0.90
908.2 - Materials - Other -26.55
Total 908.2 - Materials -25.65
908.4 - Other Expense - New Customers 66.35
Total 908 - New Customer Hookup Expense 40.70 .
Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses 4,091.34
920 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses -75,074.79
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
920.5 - Citipower Offering Expense -2,729.99
920.3 - Commissions Paid 1,750.00
. 6560 - Payroll Expenses 126,549.78
Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920) 131,029.77
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (321)
921.1 - Office Supplies 2,118.55
921.2 - Office Cleaning 498.68
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) - Other 721.36
Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) 3,338.59
923 - Outside Services (923)
923.1 - Engineering Services 3,950.00
923.2 - Accounting Fees 55,486.81
923.3 - Contract Labor - Office 235.00
923.5 - Other-Labor 818.35
923.6 - Legal Fee & Professional Fees 32,847.85
Total 923 - Outside Services (923) 93,338.01
9256 - Injuries & Damages
925.2 - Insurance - Liability 6,754.47
925.3 - Insurance - Life 136.50
925.4 - Insurance - Workmans' Comp 11,327.28
925.5 - Insurance-Medical 7,221.07
Total 925 - Injuries & Damages 25,439.32
926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926) 2,313.85
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928)
928.1 - PSC Assessment 347.57
928.2 - Licenses 42.00
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928) - Other 9,521.88
Total 928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928) 9,911.46
930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp
930.1 - Advertising 478.25
. Total 930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp 478.25
930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.4.2 - Investor Annual Meeting 10,430.92
1,543.69
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11/23/99

{
930.3.1 - Bank Service/Check Charges
930.3.2 - Computer Repair & Maint

930.3.3 - Donations
930.3.4 - Dues and Subscriptions

930.3.5 - Employee Drug Testing Service

930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex

930.3.8 - Repairs & Maintenance

930.3.9 - Supplies

930.4 - Telephone Expense

930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment
930.5.3 - Travel

930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other
Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment

930.6 - Utilities
930.6.1 - Termite Control - Office
930.3 - Misc General Exp - Other

Total 830.3 - Misc General Exp

933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses
933.3 - Auto Taxes
933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint
933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees

Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933)

935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs
935.2 - Ditchwitch
935.3 - Equipment Other

935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment
Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (335)

Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense

Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp

403 - Depr & Depl Expense
408 - Taxes Other than Income -
408.1 - Payroll Taxes
408.2 - Property Taxes
408.3 - Taxes - Severance
408 - Taxes Other than Income - Other

Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income

999.1 - Miscellaneous
999.2 - Other

Total Expense

Net Ordinary income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income
415-418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB

Total 415418 - Nonutility iIncome

421 - Misc Nonoperating income
421.1 - Sales Tax Discounts Taken

Total 421 - Misc Nonoperating Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense
431.1 - Interest - LOC
431.2 - Interest expense - customer dep

Citipower, L.L.C.

Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss
January through August 1999

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Jan - Aug '99
335.00
574.00
25.00
468.98
420.00
1,767.42
767.14
179.28
6,200.36
703.44
100.00
13,299.15
14,102.59
1,009.86
237.60
238.55
38,300.39
3,914.45
393.50
2,632.66
3,296.73
10,237.34
- 786.36
1,218.94
41.25
3,500.00
5,546.55
244,858.74
249,279.02
148,464.00
12,272.55
641.07
-0.03
115.00
13,028.59
-1,138.80
0.00
409,632.81
-274,192.77
2,270.30
2,270.30
17.23
17.23
2,287.53
18,427.00
1,224.89
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11/23/99

431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans
431.4 - Interest-Note Payable

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Citipower, L.L.C.

Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss
January through August 1999

Jan - Aug '99

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

3,084.65
21,191.79

43,928.33

43,928.33

-41,640.80

-315,833.57
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Citipower, L. L. C.
Balance Sheet

11/23/99
. As of August 31, 1999
Aug 31, '99
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 - Cash & Working Funds
131.7 - Petty Cash 350.22
131.1 - Bank of McCreary County 2,013.86
131.2 - FUNB - CAP Account 48,415.76
Total 131 - Cash & Working Funds 50,779.84
Total Checking/Savings 50,779.84
Accounts Receivable
143 - Other Accounts Receivable 374 .51
144 - Allow for Uncollectibles -273.40
Total Accounts Receivable 101.11
Other Current Assets
145 - Receivables
145.6 - School Sales Tax Receivable 221.00
145.1 - Citizens Receivable 44,241 .29
145.2 - Severance Tax Receivable 1,154 .97
145.3 - Sales Receivable 11,096.43
145.4 - Sales Tax Receivable 130.49
Total 145 - Receivables 56,844.18
165 - Prepayments
‘ 165.1 - Prepaid Insurance 2,524.24
Total 165 - Prepayments 252424
Total Other Current Assets 59,368.42
Total Current Assets 110,249.37
Fixed Assets
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
383 - Capitalized Expenses 75,074.79
367.1 - Pipeline - 3" 250,744 53
367.2 - Pipeline - 4" 615,720.65
376.1 - Pipeline - 1" & 2" 342,985.60
376.2 - Pipeline - 6" 489,245.37
376.3 - Pipeline Line - Steel 1,035,163.56
377 - Compressor Site 132,318.17
378 - Meas & Reg Station Equip 665.83
382 - Equipment - Meters/Setup 246,034.10
385 - Reg/Ordorant Station 11,392.73
390 - Office Building 125,000.00
391 - Office Furniture & Equipment 11,011.80
391.1 - Software 2,500.00
393 - Automobiles/Vehicles 93,311.09
394 - Tools 120.82
396 - Equipment - DW/Other 61,619.69
399.1 - Josh Hill Project
399.12 - 2" Pipe 9,552.40
399.13 - 3" Pipe 26,643.27
. 399.15 - Valves, tees, fittings 759.99
399.18 - Labor/Hauling 267.00
399.19 - Misc Expense 706.95
Page 1
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‘ 11123199

Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 1999

Total 399.1 - Josh Hill Project

399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road
399.21 - 1" Pipe
399.22 - 2" Main Musgrove Rd
399.25 - Valves, caps, couplings,tees
399.28 - Labor/Hauling
399.29 - Miscellaneous

Total 399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road

399.3 - Hayes Creek Project
399.32 - 2" Pipe
399.34 - 4" Pipe
399.35 - Valves, tees, couplings
399.38 - Labor/Hauling
399.39 - Miscellaneous

Total 399.3 - Hayes Creek Project
399.4 - Hatfield Subdivision
399.41 - 1" Pipe
399.43 - 3" Pipe

399.48 - Labor/Hauling
399.49 - Miscellaneous

Total 399.4 - Hatfield Subdivision

‘ Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)

400 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
124.1 - Investment in LBU, LLC
301 - Intangible Plant
301.1 - Goodwill
301.1.5 - Accumulated Amortization
301.1 - Goodwill - Other

Total 301.1 - Goodwill
301.4 - Utility Deposits
Total 301 - Intangible Plant

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
232 - Accounts Payable
232.1 - Due to Forexco, Inc.
232 - Accounts Payable - Other

Total 232 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
231 - Notes Payable

Citipower, L.L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Aug 31, '99
37,929.61
604.90
4,023.71
718.46
670.63
204.25
6,221.95
5,920.00
19,378.61
24,559.32
41,748.70
2,675.86
94,282.49
393.09
414.65
686.94
6.34
1,501.02
3,632,843.80
-358,338.24
3,274,505.56
400,000.00
-34,047.00
75,648.00
41,601.00
300.00
41,901.00
441,901.00
3,826,655.93
-93,103.63
29,153.95
-63,949.68
-63,949.68
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Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet

11123199
’ As of August 31, 1999

Aug 31, '99
231.4 - Loan Payable-Member 18,000.00
231.1 - Note Payable Bank of McCreary 500,000.00
231.2 - Line of Credit 496,750.00
231.3 - Loans Payable - Vehicles 45,413.00
Total 231 - Notes Payable 1,060,163.00
234 - A/P to Assoc Co
234.1 - Forexco-Gas Purchases 86,583.11
Total 234 - AJP to Assoc Co 86,583.11
235 - Customer Deposits
235.1 - Customer Security Deposits 7,238.00
235.2 - Deferred Rev.-Customer Payments 190.89
Total 235 - Customer Deposits 7,428.89
236 - Taxes Accrued
236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
236.1.1 - FUTA 19.18
236.1.2 - SUl Payable 4470
236.1.3 - Federal Taxes Withheld -0.14
236.1.4 - KY State Withholding -108.67
236.1.5 - FICA/IMCARE W/H -0.09
236.1.6 - Employer's FICA 1.63
236.1.7 - Employee Pension 0.02
Total 236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities -43.37
‘ 236.2 - Sales Tax Payable 261.72
236.3 - Severance Tax Payable 4,056.89
236.4 - School Tax Payable 5,336.79
Total 236 - Taxes Accrued 9,612.03
238 - Other Liabilities
238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA
238.1.1 - Pension Match 2,313.88
Total 238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA 2,313.88
238.2 - Deferred Acquisition Costs Paya 26,500.00
Total 238 - Other Liabilities 28,813.88
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,192,600.91
Total Current Liabilities 1,128,651.23
Total Liabilities 1,128,651.23
Equity
216 - Ret Earnings (215 or 216) -1,936,672.12
Net Income -315,833.57
218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.4 - Class B - Management Units 217,730.29
218.3 - Class A Units 403,236.50
218.1 - Members Capital Contributions 4,329,293.60
218.2 - Opening Bal Equity 250.00
Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship 4,950,510.39
Total Equity 2,698,004.70
Page 3
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11123199

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Citipower, L.L.C.

Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 1999

Aug 31, '99

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

3,826,655.93
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11/23/99 Profit and Loss

September 1999

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers
480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers
483 - Sales for Resale
Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected
488.3 - Hook up fees collected

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.4 - Compressor Rent
730.6 - Compressor Maintenance, Supplie

Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
800 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
807.2 - Labor
907.3 - Materials
907.6 - Other

Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance

908 - New Customer Hookup Expense
908.1 - Labor
908.2 - Materials
908.2.1 - El's etc
908.2.2 - Meters
908.2.3 - Pipe
908.2 - Materials - Other

Total 908.2 - Materials
908.4 - Other Expense - New Customers
Total 908 - New Customer Hookup Expense

Total 907 - Cust Svc & info Expenses

920 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
6560 - Payroll Expenses

Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)

921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.1 - Office Supplies
921.2 - Office Cleaning
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) - Other

Citipower, L.L.C.

Sep '99

1,670.43
2,106.78

17.88
2,960.28

6,755.37
0.00

6,755.37

9.69
1,142.05

1,151.74
5,469.87

6,621.61

13,376.98

3,074.00
3,412.56

6,486.56

6,486.56

6,890.42

580.00
120.53
98.90

799.43

75.00

96.45
6.06
561.14
151.58

805.23
855.23

1,735.46

2,534.89

-9,015.67

15,736.77

15,736.77

408.40
75.61
230.11

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11/23/99 Profit and Loss
September 1999
I - Sep '99

Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) 714.12
923 - Outside Services (923)

923.2 - Accounting Fees 75.60
Total 923 - Outside Services (923) 75.60
925 - Injuries & Damages

925.3 - Insurance - Life 136.66

925.4 - Insurance - Workmans' Comp 1,002.53

926.5 - Insurance-Medical 749.76
Total 925 - Injuries & Damages 1,888.95
926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926) 27454

930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp
930.1 - Advertising

930.1.1 - Marketing Exp 65.00
Total 930.1 - Advertising 65.00
Total 930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp 65.00
930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.3.1 - Bank Service/Check Charges 15.00
930.3.5 - Employee Drug Testing Service 30.00
930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex 150.90
930.3.8 - Repairs & Maintenance 264.67
930.4 - Telephone Expense 941.49
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment :
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment 122.27
930.5.3 - Travel 54.39
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other 543.93
. Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment 720.59
930.6 - Utilities 171.66
Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp 2,294.31
933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses 689.24
933.3 - Auto Taxes 165.91
933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint 9.53
Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933) 864.68
935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
835.1 - Equipment Repairs 158.67
935.2 - Ditchwitch 79.53
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment 1,000.00
935 - Maint of General Plant (935) - Other 88.00
Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (335) 1,326.20
Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense 14,224.50
Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp 16,759.39
403 - Depr & Depl Expense 18,558.00
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes 1,292.04
Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income 1,292.04
999.1 - Miscellaneous 660.44
Total Expense 37,269.87
Net Ordinary Income -30,379.45

Other Income/Expense
‘ Other Income
415-418 - Nonutility Income
418 - Interest - FUNB 142.20

Page 2
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11/23/99

Total 415-418 - Nonutility Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense
431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans
431.4 - Interest-Note Payable

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Citipower, L.L.C.

Citipower, L. L. C.

Profit and Loss
September 1999

Sep '99

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

142.20

142.20

341.30
10,712.33

11,053.63

" 11,053.63

-10,911.43

-41,290.88
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i 11/23/99

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers
480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers
483 - Sales for Resale
Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected
488.3 - Hook up fees collected

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues

Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss
January through September 1999

Jan - Sep 99

495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati

Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue

36,698.82
23,859.00
16,413.00
68,789.06

145,759.88
359.04

146,118.92

576.56
11,627.09

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas
730.4 - Compressor Rent

730.6 - Compressor Maintenance, Supplie

730.5 - Severance Tax
Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
1001.00 - Josh Hill Project
1001.05 - Valves, tees, fittings

1001.99 - Miscellaneous Expense

1001.03 - 3" Pipe
1001.08 - Labor/Hauling
1001.02 - 2" Pipe

Total 1001.00 - Josh Hill Project

1002.00 - Bob Musgrove Road
1002.99 - Miscellaneous
1002.01 - 1" Pipe

1002.05 - Valves, caps, couplings tees

1002.08 - Labor - Musgrove Road

1002.02 - 2" Main Musgrove Rd
Total 1002.00 - Bob Musgrove Road

1003.00 - Hayes Creek Project
1003.08 - Labor/Hauling
1003.05 - Valves, tees
1003.04 - Pipe -4"

1003.99 - Miscellaneous
1003.02 - 2" Hayes Creek

Total 1003.00 - Hayes Creek Project

1004.00 - Hatfield Subdivision
1004.99 - Miscellaneous
1004.01 - Pipe, 17
1004.03 - Pipe 3"

1004.05 - Labor/

Total 1004.00 - Hatfield Subdivision

Citipower, L.L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

12,203.65
42,320.36

54,524.01

200,642.93

14,676.13
29,446.25
13,554.28

635.81

58,312.47

58,312.47

142,330.46

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
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11/23/99

Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss
January through September 1999

Jan - Sep 99
900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense
903 - Supplies & Expenses 328.94
Total 900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense 328.94
907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
907.2 - Labor 1,265.00
907.3 - Materials 3,282.17
907.5 - Mileage 77.00
907.6 - Other 213.03
807.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance - Other 12.87
Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance 4,850.07
908 - New Customer Hookup Expense
908.1 - Labor 75.00
908.2 - Materials
908.2.1 - El's etc 97.35
908.2.2 - Meters 6.06
908.2.3 - Pipe 551.14
908.2 - Materials - Other 125.03
Total 908.2 - Materials 779.58
908.4 - Other Expense - New Customers 921.58
Total 908 - New Customer Hookup Expense 1,776.16
Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses 6,626.23
920 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses -84,090.46
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
920.5 - Citipower Offering Expense 2,729.99
920.3 - Commissions Paid 1,750.00
6560 - Payroll Expenses 142,286.55
Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920) 146,766.54
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.1 - Office Supplies 2,526.95
921.2 - Office Cleaning 574.29
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) - Other 951.47
Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) 4,052.71
923 - Outside Services (923)
923.1 - Engineering Services 3,850.00
923.2 - Accounting Fees 55,562.41
923.3 - Contract Labor - Office 235.00
923.5 - Other-Labor 818.35
923.6 - Legal Fee & Professional Fees 32,847.85
Total 923 - Outside Services (923) 93,413.61
925 - Injuries & Damages
925.2 - Insurance - Liability 6,754.47
925.3 - Insurance - Life 273.16
925.4 - Insurance - Workmans' Comp 12,329.81
925.5 - Insurance-Medical 7,970.83
Total 925 - Injuries & Damages 27,328.27
926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926) 2,588.39
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928)
928.1 - PSC Assessment 347.57
928.2 - Licenses 42.00
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928) - Other 9,521.89
Total 928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928) 9,911.46
930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp
930.1 - Advertising
930.1.1 - Marketing Exp 65.00
930.1 - Advertising - Other 478.25

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss
January through September 1999

11/23/99

Jan - Sep "99
Total 930.1 - Advertising 543.25
Total 930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp 543.25
930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.4.2 - Investor Annual Meeting 10,430.92
930.4.1 - Employee Annual Meeting 1,543.69
930.3.1 - Bank Service/Check Charges 350.00
930.3.2 - Computer Repair & Maint 574.00
930.3.3 - Donations 25.00
930.3.4 - Dues and Subscriptions 468.98
930.3.5 - Employee Drug Testing Service 450.00
930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex 1,918.32
930.3.8 - Repairs & Maintenance 1,031.81
930.3.9 - Supplies 179.28
930.4 - Telephone Expense 7,141.85
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment 825.71
930.5.3 - Travel 154.39
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other 13,843.08
Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment 14,823.18
930.6 - Utilities 1,181.52
930.6.1 - Termite Control - Office 237.60
930.3 - Misc General Exp - Other 238.55
Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp 40,594.70
933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses -4,603.69
933.3 - Auto Taxes 559.41
. 933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint 2,642.19
933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees 3,296.73
Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933) 11,102.02
935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs 945.03
935.2 - Ditchwitch 1,298.47
935.3 - Equipment Other 41.25
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment 4,500.00
935 - Maint of General Plant (935) - Other 88.00
Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (935) 6,872.75
Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense 259,083.24
Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp 266,038.41
403 - Depr & Depl Expense 167,022.00
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes 13,564.59
408.2 - Property Taxes 641.07
408.3 - Taxes - Severance -0.03
408 - Taxes Other than Income - Other 115.00
Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income 14,320.63
999.1 - Miscellaneous -478.36
999.2 - Other 0.00
Total Expense 446,902.68
Net Ordinary Income -304,572.22
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
415-418 - Nonutility income
. 418 - interest - FUNB 241250
Total 415418 - Nonutility Income 2,41250
421 - Misc Nonoperating Income
421.1 - Sales Tax Discounts Taken 17.23
Page 3
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Citipower, L. L. C.
11/23/99 Profit and Loss
January through September 1999

Jan - Sep 99

Total 421 - Misc Nonoperating Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense
431.1 - Interest - LOC
431.2 - Interest expense - customer dep
431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans
431.4 - Interest-Note Payable

Total 431 - Other Interest Expense
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

17.23

2,429.73

18,427.00
1,224.89
3,425.95

31,904.12

54,981.96

54,981.96

-52,552.23

-357,124.45
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11123199 Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 1999

. Sep 30, '99

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 - Cash & Working Funds

131.7 - Petty Cash 350.22

131.1 - Bank of McCreary County 1,114.82

131.2 - FUNB - CAP Account 104,505.31
Total 131 - Cash & Working Funds 105,970.35
Total Checking/Savings 105,970.35

Accounts Receivable
142 - Cust. Accounts Receivable

142.1 - AIR - Residential/Commercial 7,089.35
Total 142 - Cust. Accounts Receivable 7,089.35
143 - Other Accounts Receivable 37451
144 - Allow for Uncollectibles . -273.40
Total Accounts Receivable 7,190.46

Other Current Assets
145 - Receivables

145.6 - School Sales Tax Receivable -143.77

145.2 - Severance Tax Receivable 3,336.37

145.3 - Sales Receivable i 5,769.76

. 145.4 - Sales Tax Receivable 293.75
Total 145 - Receivables 9,256.11
150 - Materials & Supplies (150) 6,060.82

165 - Prepayments

165.1 - Prepaid Insurance 2,524.24
Total 165 - Prepayments 2,524.24
Total Other Current Assets 17,841.17
Total Current Assets 131,001.98

Fixed Assets
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)

383 - Capitalized Expenses 88,985.81
367.1 - Pipeline - 3" 250,744 .53
367.2 - Pipeline -4" . 616,847.65 .
376.1 - Pipeline - 1" & 2" 343,292.60
376.2 - Pipeline - 6" 489,245.37
376.3 - Pipeline Line - Steel 1,035,315.56
377 - Compressor Site 133,5632.23
378 - Meas & Reg Station Equip 665.83 ‘
382 - Equipment - Meters/Setup 254,081.96 |
385 - Reg/Ordorant Station 11,392.73 : 1
390 - Office Building 125,000.00 |
391 - Office Furniture & Equipment 11,011.80 1
391.1 - Software 2,500.00
393 - Automobiles/Vehicles 93,311.09 |
396 - Equipment - DW/Other 61,619.69 |
. 399.1 - Josh Hill Project |
399.12 - 2" Pipe 9,552.40
399.13 - 3" Pipe 26,643.27
399.15 - Valves, tees, fittings 759.99

Page 1
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11123199 Balance Sheet
. As of September 30, 1999

Sep 30, '99
399.18 - Labor/Hauling 267.00
399.19 - Misc Expense 706.95
Total 399.1 - Josh Hill Project 37,929.61
399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road
399.21 - 1" Pipe 604.90
399.22 - 2" Main Musgrove Rd 4,023.71
399.25 - Valves, caps, couplings,tees 718.46
399.28 - Labor/Hauling 670.63
399.29 - Miscellaneous 204,25
Total 399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road 6,221.95
399.3 - Hayes Creek Project
399.32 - 2" Pipe 5,920.00
399.34 - 4" Pipe 19,378.61
399.35 - Valves, tees, couplings 24,559.32
399.38 - Labor/Hauling 41,748.70
399.39 - Miscellaneous 2,675.86
Total 399.3 - Hayes Creek Project 94,282.49
399.4 - Hatfield Subdivision
399.41 - 1" Pipe 393.09
399.43 - 3" Pipe 41465
399.48 - Labor/Hauling 686.94
399.49 - Miscellaneous 6.34
. Total 399.4 - Hatfield Subdivision 1,501.02
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 3,657,481.92
400 - Accumulated Depreciation -376,896.24
Total Fixed Assets 3,280,585.68
Other Assets
424.1 - Investment in LBU, LLC 400,000.00
301 - intangible Plant
301.1 - Goodwill
301.1.5 - Accumulated Amortization -34,047.00
301.1 - Goodwill - Other 75,648.00
Total 301.1 - Goodwill 41,601.00
301.4 - Utility Deposits 300.00
Total 301 - Intangible Plant 41,901.00
Total Other Assets 441,901.00
TOTAL ASSETS 3,853,488.66
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
232 - Accounts Payable
232.1 - Due to Forexco, Inc. -88,502.92
232 - Accounts Payable - Other 31,864.25
' Total 232 - Accounts Payable -56,638.67
Total Accounts Payable -56,638.67
Page 2
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Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 1999

Sep 30, '99
Other Current Liabilities
231 - Notes Payable
231.4 - Loan Payable-Member 18,000.00
231.1 - Note Payable Bank of McCreary 500,000.00
231.2 - Line of Credit 496,750.00
231.3 - Loans Payable - Vehicles 43,961.03
Total 231 - Notes Payable 1,058,711.03
234 - AIP to Assoc Co
234.1 - Forexco-Gas Purchases 46,684.23
Total 234 - AIP to Assoc Co . 46,684.23
235 - Customer Deposits
235.1 - Customer Security Deposits 7,435.00
235.2 - Deferred Rev.-Customer Payments 190.89
235 - Customer Deposits - Other 100.00
Total 235 - Customer Deposits 7,725.89
236 - Taxes Accrued
236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
236.1.1 - FUTA 19.18
236.1.2 - SUI Payable 41.98
236.1.3 - Federal Taxes Withheld -0.14
236.1.4 - KY State Withholding -108.67
236.1.5 - FICA/IMCARE W/H -0.11
236.1.6 - Employer’s FICA 1.65
236.1.7 - Employee Pension 0.02
Total 236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities -46.09
236.2 - Sales Tax Payable 393.02
236.3 - Severance Tax Payable 2,181.40
236.4 - School Tax Payable 5,493.96
Total 236 - Taxes Accrued 8,022.29
238 - Other Liabilities
238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA
238.1.1 - Pension Match 2,588.42
Total 238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA 2,588.42
238.2 - Deferred Acquisition Costs Paya 26,500.00
Total 238 - Other Liabilities 29,088.42
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,150,231.86
Total Current Liabilities 1,093,593.19
Total Liabilities 1,093,593.19
Equity
216 - Ret Earnings (215 or 216) -1,8036,672.12
Net Income -357,124.45
218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.4 - Class B - Management Units 217,730.29
218.3 - Class A Units . 403,236.50
‘ 218.1 - Members Capital Contributions 4,433,533.60
218.2 - Opening Bal Equity -808.35
Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship 5,053,692.04
Page 3
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11123199 Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 1999

. Sep 30, '99

Total Equity 2,759,895.47
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,853,488.66
. Page 4
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11123199 Profit and Loss

October 1999

Oct '99

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers

480.1 - Residential Sales
480.2 - Commercial Sales
480.3 - Industrial Sales
480.4 - Public Sales

Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers

Total 4800 - Operating Revenues

484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.3 - Hook up fees collected

Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas
730.4 - Compressor Rent
730.6 - Compressor Maintenance, Supplie

Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
1001.00 - Josh Hill Project
1001.03 - 3" Pipe
1001.02 - 2" Pipe

Total 1001.00 - Josh Hill Project

900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance
907.3 - Materials
907.6 - Other

Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance

908 - New Customer Hookup Expense
808.2 - Materials
908.2.1 - El's etc
908.2 - Materials - Other

Total 908.2 - Materials
908.4 - Other Expense - New Customers

7,250.83
1,983.62

350.04
3,861.86

13,446.35

13,446.35

200.00

200.00
5,643.22

5,843.22

19,289.57

4,478.88
6,148.00
1,535.86

12,162.74

12,162.74

7,126.83

0.00
0.00

6.13
43.12

0.13

2,126.56

2,126.69
54.86

Total 908 - New Customer Hookup Expense

Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses

920 - Admin & Gen Expense
936 - Capitalized Expenses
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920}
6560 - Payroll Expenses

0.00

49.25

2,181.55

2,230.80

-8,296.22

15,334.33

Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries {920)

920.4 - Management fees
920.4.2 - Consulting Expense

15,334.33

483.50

Total 920.4 - Management fees

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

483.50
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11/23/99 Profit and Loss
October 1999

. Oct '99

921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)

921.1 - Office Supplies 99.28

921.2 - Office Cleaning 105.00

921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) - Other 187.83
Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) 392.11
923 - Outside Services (923)

923.2 - Accounting Fees 88.45
Total 923 - Qutside Services (923) 88.45
925 - Injuries & Damages

925.1 - Property Insurance 45472

925.2 - Insurance - Liability 4,474.00

925.6 - Insurance-Medical 992.79
Total 925 - Injuries & Damages 5,921.51
926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926) 273.41

930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp
930.1 - Advertising

930.1.1 - Marketing Exp 3,109.40
930.1 - Advertising - Other 1,291.14
Total 930.1 - Advertising 4,400.54
Total 930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp 4,400.54
930.3 - Misc General Exp
930.3.2 - Computer Repair & Maint 595.00
930.3.4 - Dues and Subscriptions 171.99
930.3.5 - Employee Drug Testing Service - 125.00
930.3.7 - Postage/Fedex 441 .45
‘ 930.3.9 - Supplies 191.96
930.4 - Telephone Expense 1,31450
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment 66.33
930.5 - Travel & Entertainment - Other 3,767.45
Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment 3,833.78
930.6 - Utilities 187.13
Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp 6,860.81
933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses 805.85
933.3 - Auto Taxes 255.36
933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint 131.22
933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees 685.63
Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933) 1,878.06
935 - Maint of General Plant (335)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs 139.35
935.2 - Ditchwitch 259.28
935.3 - Equipment Other 194.81
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment 500.00
Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (935) 1,093.44
Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense 28,429.94
900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp - Other 112.00
Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp 30,772.74
403 - Depr & Dep! Expense 18,558.00
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes . 1,258.12
408.2 - Property Taxes 622.99
. Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income 1,881.11
999.1 - Miscellaneous 266.99
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11123199 Profit and Loss
October 1999
‘ Oct '99
Total Expense 51,478.84
Net Ordinary Income -44,352.01
Other Income/Expense

Other Income
415-418 - Nonutility Income

418 - Interest - FUNB 239.39
Total 415-418 - Nonutility Income 239.39
Total Other [ncome 239.39
Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense
431.5 - Interest - LBU-LLC 1,182.00
431.2 - Interest expense - customer dep 1,182.00
431.3 - interest - Vehicle Loans 403.99
431.4 - Interest-Note Payable - 5,430.56
Total 431 - Other Interest Expense 8,198.55
Total Other Expense 8,198.55
Net Other income -7,959.16
Net income -52,311.17
Page 3
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Citipower, L. L. C.
11/23/99 Profit and Loss

January through October 1999

. Jan - Oct 99

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4800 - Operating Revenues
480 - Ultimate Consumers

480.1 - Residential Sales 43,949.65
480.2 - Commercial Sales 25,842.62
480.3 - Industrial Sales 16,763.04
480.4 - Public Sales 72,650.92
Total 480 - Ultimate Consumers 159,206.23
483 - Sales for Resale 359.04
Total 4800 - Operating Revenues 159,565.27
484 - Other Operating Revenue
488.1 - Misc Service Revenues
488.2 - Late Charges Collected 576.56
488.3 - Hook up fees collected 11,827.09
Total 488.1 - Misc Service Revenues 12,403.65
495 - Other Gas Revenues-Transportati 47,963.58
Total 484 - Other Operating Revenue 60,367.23
Total Income 219,932.50
Cost of Goods Sold
730 - Cost of Goods Sold
730.2 - Natural Gas 19,155.01
730.4 - Compressor Rent 35,594.25
730.6 - Compressor Maintenance, Supplie - 15,090.14
730.5 - Severance Tax 635.81
‘ Total 730 - Cost of Goods Sold 70,475.21
Total COGS ) 70,475.21
Gross Profit 149,457.29
Expense
1001.00 - Josh Hill Project
1001.05 - Valves, tees, fittings 0.00
1001.99 - Miscellaneous Expense 0.00
1001.03 - 3" Pipe 0.00
1001.08 - Labor/Hauling 0.00
1001.02 - 2" Pipe 0.00
Total 1001.00 - Josh Hill Project : 0.00
1002.00 - Bob Musgrove Road
1002.99 - Miscellaneous 0.00
1002.01 - 1" Pipe 0.00
1002.05 - Valves, caps, couplings tees 0.00
1002.08 - Labor - Musgrove Road 0.00
1002.02 - 2" Main Musgrove Rd 0.00
Total 1002.00 - Bob Musgrove Road 0.00
1003.00 - Hayes Creek Project
1003.08 - Labor/Hauling 0.00
1003.05 - Valves, tees 0.00
1003.04 - Pipe - 4" 0.00
1003.99 - Miscellaneous 0.00
1003.02 - 2" Hayes Creek 0.00
Total 1003.00 - Hayes Creek Project 0.00
1004.00 - Hatfield Subdivision
1004.99 - Miscellaneous 0.00
. 1004.01 - Pipe, 1" 0.00
‘ 1004.03 - Pipe 3" 0.00
1004.05 - Labor/ 0.00
Total 1004.00 - Hatfield Subdivision 0.00
Page 1
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Citipower, L. L. C.
11/23/99 Profit and Loss

January through October 1999

. Jan - Oct '98

900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp
900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense
903 - Supplies & Expenses 328.94

Total 900.1 - Customer Accounts Expense 328.94

907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance

907.2 - Labor 1,265.00
907.3 - Materials 3,288.30
907.5 - Mileage 77.00
907.6 - Other 256.15
907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance - Other 12.87
Total 907.1 - Customer Repair/Maintenance 4,899.32
908 - New Customer Hookup Expense
908.1 - Labor 75.00
908.2 - Materials
908.2.1 - El's etc 97.48
908.2.2 - Meters 6.06
908.2.3 - Pipe 551.14
908.2 - Materials - Other 2,251.59
Total 908.2 - Materials 2,906.27
808.4 - Other Expense - New Customers 976.44
Total 908 - New Customer Hookup Expense 3,957.71
Total 907 - Cust Svc & Info Expenses : 8,857.03
920 - Admin & Gen Expense .
936 - Capitalized Expenses -92,386.68
920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920)
920.5 - Citipower Offering Expense 2,729.99
920.3 - Commissions Paid 1,750.00
6560 - Payroll Expenses 157,620.88
Total 920.1 - Admin & General Salaries (920) 162,100.87
920.4 - Management fees
920.4.2 - Consulting Expense 483.50
Total 920.4 - Management fees 483.50
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921)
921.1 - Office Supplies 2,626.23
921.2 - Office Cleaning 679.29
921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) - Other 1,139.30
Total 921 - Office Supplies/Expense (921) 4,444.82
923 - Outside Services (923)
923.1 - Engineering Services 3,950.00
923.2 - Accounting Fees 55,650.86
923.3 - Contract Labor - Office 235.00
923.5 - Other-Labor 818.35
923.6 - Legal Fee & Professional Fees 32,847.85
Total 923 - Outside Services (923) V 93,502.06
925 - Injuries & Damages
925.1 - Property Insurance 454.72
925.2 - Insurance - Liability 11,228.47
925.3 - Insurance - Life 273.16
925.4 - insurance - Workmans' Comp 12,329.81
925.5 - Insurance-Medical 8,963.62
Total 925 - Injuries & Damages 33,249.78
926 - Employee Pension/Benefit (926) 2,861.80
. 928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928)
928.1 - PSC Assessment 347.57
928.2 - Licenses 42.00
928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928) - Other 9,521.89
Page 2
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' 11/23/99

Citipower, L. L. C.
Profit and Loss
January through October 1999

Jan - Oct 99

Total 928 - Regulatory Comm Expenses (928)

930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp
930.1 - Advertising
930.1.1 - Marketing Exp
930.1 - Advertising - Other

Total 930.1 - Advertising

Total 930 - Gen Advertising & Mktg Exp

930.3 - Misc General Exp

9,911.46

3,174.40
1,769.39

4943.79

930.4.2 -
930.4.1 -
930.3.1 -
930.3.2 -
930.3.3 -
930.3.4 -
930.3.5 -
930.3.7 -
930.3.8 -
930.3.9 -

Investor Annual Meeting
Employee Annual Meeting
Bank Service/Check Charges
Computer Repair & Maint
Donations

Dues and Subscriptions
Employee Drug Testing Service
Postage/Fedex

Repairs & Maintenance
Supplies

930.4 - Telephone Expense

930.5 - Travel & Entertainment
930.5.1 - Meals/Entertainment
930.5.3 - Travel

930.5 - Travel & Entertainment -

Other

Total 930.5 - Travel & Entertainment

930.6 - Utilities
930.6.1 - Termite Control - Office
930.3 - Misc General Exp - Other

Total 930.3 - Misc General Exp

933 - Transportation Expenses (933)
933.1 - Automobile Expenses
933.3 - Auto Taxes
933.4 - Auto Repair & Maint
933.5 - Insurance/Title/Fees

Total 933 - Transportation Expenses (933)

935 - Maint of General Plant (935)
935.1 - Equipment Repairs
935.2 - Ditchwitch
935.3 - Equipment Other
935.4 - Storage Rental - Equipment

4943.79

10,430.92
1,543.69
350.00
1,169.00
25.00
640.97
575.00
2,359.77
1,031.81
371.24
8,456.35

892.04
154.39

17,610.53

18,656.96

-1,368.65
237.60
238.55

47,455.51

5,409.54

814.77
2,773.41
3,982.36

935 - Maint of General Plant (935) - Other
Total 935 - Maint of General Plant (935)

12,980.08

1,084.38
1,567.75
236.06
5,000.00
88.00

7,966.19

Total 920 - Admin & Gen Expense

900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp - Other

Total 900 - Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp

403 - Depr & Depl Expense
408 - Taxes Other than Income
408.1 - Payroll Taxes
408.2 - Property Taxes
408.3 - Taxes - Severance
408 - Taxes Other than Income - Other

Total 408 - Taxes Other than Income

999.1 - Miscellaneous
999.2 - Other

Total Expense

287,513.18

112.00
296,811.15
185,580.00

14,822.71
1,264.06
-0.03
115.00

16,201.74

-211.37
0.00

498,381.52

Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense

Citipower, L.

L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

-348,924.23
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Citipower, L. L. C.
11/23/99 Profit and Loss
‘ January through October 1999

‘ Jan - Oct '99

| Other Income
415-418 - Nonutility Income

418 - Interest - FUNB 2,651.89
Total 415418 - Nonutility Income 2,651.89
421 - Misc Nonoperating Income
421.1 - Sales Tax Discounts Taken 17.23
Total 421 - Misc Nonoperating Income 17.23
Total Other income 2,669.12
Other Expense
431 - Other Interest Expense
431.5 - Interest - LBU-LLC 1,182.00
431.1 - Interest - LOC 18,427.00
431.2 - Interest expense - customer dep 2,406.89
431.3 - Interest - Vehicle Loans 3.829.94
431.4 - Interest-Note Payable . 37,334.68
Total 431 - Other Interest Expense 63,180.51
Total Other Expense 63,180.51
Net Other Income " -60,511.39
Net Income -409,435.62
Page 4
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¢ o
Citipower, L. L. C.

11123199 Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 1999

Oct 31, '99

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 - Cash & Working Funds

131.7 - Petty Cash 200.00

131.1 - Bank of McCreary County 2,398.11

131.2 - FUNB - CAP Account 32,655.80
Total 131 - Cash & Working Funds 35,253.91
Total Checking/Savings 35,253.91

Accounts Receivable
142 - Cust. Accounts Receivable

142.1 - AIR - Residential/Commercial 13,333.12

142 - Cust. Accounts Receivable - Other 5,167.63
Total 142 - Cust. Accounts Receivable 18,500.75
144 - Allow for Uncollectibles -697.43
Total Accounts Receivable 17,803.32

Other Current Assets
165 - Prepayments

165.1 - Prepaid Insurance 2,524.24
Total 165 - Prepayments . 2,524.24
. Total Other Current Assets 2,524.24
55,581.47

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)

383 : Capitalized Expenses 173,230.70
367.1 - Pipeline - 3" 250,744 53
367.2 - Pipeline - 4" 616,871.65
376.1 - Pipeline - 1" & 2" 345,139.67
376.2 - Pipeline - 6" 489,245.37
376.3 - Pipeline Line - Steel 1,035,315.56
377 - Compressor Site 133,857.23
378 - Meas & Reg Station Equip 665.83
382 - Equipment - Meters/Setup 276,629.58
385 - Reg/Ordorant Station 11,392.73
390 - Office Building 125,000.00
391 - Office Furniture & Equipment 11,011.80
391.1 - Software 2,500.00
393 - Automobiles/Vehicles 93,311.09
396 - Equipment - DW/Other 61,619.69
399.1 - Josh Hill Project

399.12 - 2" Pipe 882.40

399.13 - 3" Pipe 26,643.27

399.15 - Valves, tees, fittings 759.99

399.18 - Labor/Hauling 267.00

399.19 - Misc Expense 9,376.95
Total 399.1 - Josh Hill Project 37,829.61

. 399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road

399.21 - 1" Pipe 604.90

399.22 - 2" Main Musgrove Rd 4,023.71

399.25 - Valves, caps, couplings,tees 718.46

Page 1
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11/23/99 Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 1999

399.28 - Labor/Hauling
399.29 - Miscellaneous

Total 399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road

399.3 - Hayes Creek Project
399.32 - 2" Pipe
399.34 - 4" Pipe
399.35 - Valves, tees, couplings
399.38 - Labor/Hauling
399.39 - Miscellaneous

Total 399.3 : Hayes Creek Project

399.4 - Hatfield Subdivision
399.41 - 1" Pipe
399.43 - 3" Pipe
399.48 - Labor/Hauling
399.49 - Miscellaneous

Total 399.4 - Hatfield Subdivision

Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
400 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
124.1 - Investment in LBU, LLC
301 : Intangible Plant
301.1 - Goodwill
301.1.5 - Accumulated Amortization
301.1 - Goodwill - Other

Total 301.1 - Goodwill
301.4 - Utility Deposits
Total 301 - Intangible Plant

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
232 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
231 - Notes Payable
231.4 - Loan Payable-Member
231.1 - Note Payable Bank of McCreary
231.2 - Line of Credit
231.3 - Loans Payable - Vehicles

Total 231 - Notes Payable

234 - AIP to Assoc Co
234.1 - Forexco-Gas Purchases

Total 234 - A/P to Assoc Co

Citipower, L.L.C.

Oct 31, '99

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

670.63
204.25

6,221.95

5,920.00
19,378.61
24,559.32
41,748.70

2,675.86

94,282.49

393.09
414.65
686.94

6.34

1,501.02

3,766,470.50
-395,454.24
3,371,016.26

400,000.00

-34,047.00
75,648.00

41,601.00
300.00
41,901.00

441,901.00

3,868,498.73

66,196.22
66,196.22

18,000.00
500,000.00
496,750.00

42,178.58

1,056,928.58

1,033.33

1,033.33

Page 2
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Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 1999

11123199

Oct 31, '99
235 - Customer Deposits
235.1 - Customer Security Deposits 7,335.00
235 - Customer Deposits - Other 100.00
Total 235 - Customer Deposits 7,435.00
236 - Taxes Accrued
236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
236.1.1 - FUTA 19.18
236.1.2 - SUI Payable 41.98
236.1.3 - Federal Taxes Withheld -0.14
236.1.4 - KY State Withholding -108.68
236.1.5 - FICA/MCARE WIH -0.11
236.1.6 - Employer's FICA 1.71
236.1.7 - Employee Pension 0.02
Total 236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities -46.04
236.2 - Sales Tax Payable 537.24
Total 236 - Taxes Accrued 491.20
238 - Other Liabilities
238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA
238.1.1 - Pension Match 2,861.83
Total 238.1 - Match - SIMPLE IRA 2,861.83
Total 238 - Other Liabilities 2,861.83
‘ Total Other Current Liabilities 1,068,749.94
Total Current Liabilities 1,134,946.16
Total Liabilities 1,134,946.16
Equity
216 - Ret Earnings (215 or 216) -1,936,672.12
Net Income -409,435.62
218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.4 - Class B - Management Units 217,730.29
218.3 - Class A Units 403,236.50
218.1 - Members Capital Contributions 4,458,443.60
218.2 - Opening Bal Equity 249.92
Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship 5,079,660.31
Total Equity 2,733,552.57
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,868,498.73
Page 3
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Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Item 4, Page 1 of 1

4.  Provide a copy of Citipower’s limited liability company (“LLC?”) articles of
organization and the “organizational documents” (if different), referred to in
Citipower’s response to Item 7 of the commission’s Order of August 3, 1999,

Response: See Exhibit M, Operating Agreement and
Exhibit N, Operating Agreement excerpted from original
Offering Documents of Citipower, LLC for the purchase of
McCreary Natural Gas System.

Respondent: BC




SECRETARY'’S CERTIFICATE
OF
CITIPOWER, L.L.C.
AS TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTIONS
CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION
OPERATING AGREEMENT

The undersigned, Peter D.W. Heberling, being the Secretary of Citipower, L.L.C.
(the “Company™), a limited liability company duly organized and existing under and by

virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY as follows:

I Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true, correct and complete copy of the

Certificate of Formation of the Company as in effect on the date hereof;,

2. Attached hereto as Exhibit B is a true, correct and complete copy of the

Operating Agreement of the Company as in effect on the date hereof’

3. Attached hereto as Exhibit C is a true, correct and complete copy of
resolutions duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company at a meeting held on
June 28, 1996; and said resolutions are still in full force and effect and have not been

modtified, amended, or rescinded as of the date hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set their hands this
2( day of September, 1996. |

Title: Secretary
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OPERATING AGREEMENT
OF
CITIPOWER, L.L.C.
A Delaware Limited Liability Company

Dated as of June 1, 1996
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THIS AGREEMENT OF CITIPOWER, L.L.C. (the "Company"), is made as of the 1st day of
June, 1996, by and among the parties whose names appear on the signature pages hereof under
the heading “Class A Members” (the “Class A Members") and the parties whose names appear on
the signature pages hereof under the heading “Class B Members” (the "Class B Members").
Certain capitalized terms used in this Agreement are defined in Section 13; references to a
"Schedule” or an "Exhibit" are, unless otherwise specified, to a Schedule or an Exhibit attached to
this Agreement and references to a "section” or a subsection” are, unless otherwise specified, to a
section or a subsection of this Agreement.

1. ORGANIZATION.

1.1 Formation of Limited Liability Company. The parties to this Agreement
hereby agree to form and continue a Delaware Limited Liability Company pursuant to the
provisions of the Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (6 Del. C. 18-101 et _seq., as
amended, the *'Act”), and in accordance with the other terms and provisions of this Agreecment.

1.2, Name. The name of the Company shall be “Citipower, L.L.C." or such
other name or names as may be selected by the Board from time to time, and its business will be
carricd on in such name with such variations and changes as the Board deems necessary to
comply with the requirements of the jurisdictions in which the Company's operations are

conducted.

1.3, Purpose. The Company is organized primarily for the object and purpose
of acquiring the assets of McCreary Natural Gas System, Inc., a Kentucky corporation, and
engaging in such additional or other activities as the Board shall deem necessary or advisable, all
upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

1.4, Places of Business. The Company shall have its principal place of business
at Corbin, Kentucky , or at such other place or places as the Board may, from time to time, select.
The Company may from time to time have such other place or places of buginess in such other
jurisdictions as the Board may deem advisable.

1.5, Registered Office and Agent. The address of the Company's registered office in
the State of Delaware is Company Trust Center, 1409 Orange Street, Wilmington, New Castle
County, Delaware 19801. The name of the registered agent at that address is The Company Trust
Company.
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1.6.  Tiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Company shall end on the 31st day of
December in each year.

1.7 Powers. Subject to the provisions of Sections 5.1, 12.1 and 12.2, the
Company shall be empowered to do or cause to be done, or not to do, any and all acts the Board
deems to be necessary or appropriate in furtherance of the purposes of the Company. The

Members may delegate any or all such powers to the Board.
2. MEMBERS.

2.1 Members: Equity Incentive Plan. The Company shall consist of the Class
A Members and the Class B Members. The Board is authorized, in its sole and absolute
discretion, to admit additional classes of Members having such rights and obligations as the Board
shall determine, and to amend this Agreement as may be required to give effect to such rights and
obligations, provided, however, no such rights, obligations or amendment shall adversely affect in
any material respect the relative rights and obligations of the Class B Members. The Board is
authorized to adopt the Equity Incentive Plan substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit
A and to issue Performance Units in accordance with the terms thereof. The records of the
Company shall be amended from time to time to reflect the admission of any Member or the
removal, expulsion, retirement or death of any Member or the receipt by the Company of notice
of any change of name of a Member.

2.2, Absence of Power; Liability of Members. No Member shall have the right
or power 10 bind the Company in respect of any obligation or liability or to enter into any contract
or agreement on its behalf, except insofar as such Member is an officer of the Company or has
been specifically authorized by the Board. No Member nor any Afliliate, officer, director,
manager, member, stockholder, partner or employee of such Member or the Company nor any of
their respective Altiliates, nor any Person serving, directly or indirectly, as an officer, director,
stockholder, partner or employee of any Affiliate of the Company at the written request of the
Company or any Member (collectively, the "Related Persons"), shall be liable, responsible or
accountable, whether directly or indirectly, in contract or tort or otherwise, to the Company or to
any other Member (or any Afliliate thereof) for any Damages asserted against, suffered or
incurred by the Company or such other Member (or any Affiliate thereof) arising out of, relating
to or in connection with any act or failure to act by such Related Person pursuant to this
Agreement or otherwise with respect to (a) the management or conduct of the business and affairs
of the Company or any Person in which the Company has an interest or any Affiliate thereof
(including, without limitation, actions taken or not taken by such Related Person as a director of
any Person in which the Company has an interest or any Affiliate of such Person), and (b) the
management or conduct of the business and affairs of any Related Person insofar as such business
or afTairs relate to the Company or to any other Member in its capacity as such, including, without
limitation, all (i) activities in the conduct of the Company's business, and (11) activities in the
conduct of other business engaged in by it (or them) which might involve a conflict of interest vis-
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a-vis the Company or any other Member (or any Affiliate thereof) or in which any Related Person
realizes a profit or has an interest, except, in each case, Damages resulting from acts or omissions
of such Related Person which (w) were taken or omitted in bad faith, (x) constituted intentional
misconduct, (y) constituted a breach of this Agreement or (z) constituted a knowing violation of
law. For purposes of this Agreement, no action or failure to act on the part of any Related Person
in connection with the management or conduct of the business and afTairs of such Related Person
or any other Related Person and other activities of such Related Person which involve a conflict
of interest with the Company or any other Member (or any Affiliate thereof) or in which such
Related Person realizes a profit or has an interest shall constitute, per se, bad faith, intentional
misconduct, a breach of this Agreement or a knowing violation of law. Notwithstanding the
foregoing provisions of this Section 2.2, no Related Person shall be liable to the . Company or any
other Member (or any Affiliate thereof) for any action taken or omitted to be taken by any other
Member. Any Related Person may consult with counsel, accountants and other professional
advisors in respect of the affairs of the Company and each Related Person shall be deemed not to
have acted in bad faith or to have engaged in intentional misconduct with respect to any action or
failure to act and shall be fully protected and justified in so acting or failing to act, if such action
or failure to act is in accordance with the advice or opinion of such counsel, accountants or other
professional advisors, except for actions or failures to act by such Related Person which constitute

a knowing violation of law.

2.3.  Company Property; Company Interest. No real or other property of the
Company shall be deemed to be owned by any Member individually, but shall be owned by and
title shall be vested solely in the Company. The interests of the Members in the Company shall
constitute personal property.

2.4, Annual Meetings. The annual meeting of the Members for the election of
directors, and for the transaction of such other business as may properly come before the meeting,
shall be held at such place, either within or without the State of Delaware, on such date and at
such hour as shall be fixed by resolution of the Board of Directors of the Company (the "Board")
and designated in the notice or waiver of notice thereof.

2.5.  Special Meetings. A special meeting of the Members for any purpose or
purposes may be called by the Board or the Chairman of the Board of the Company, to be held at
such place, within or without the State of Delaware, on such date and at such hour as shall be
designated in the notice or waiver of notice thereof. Special meetings of the Members may not be
called by any other person or persons. Only such business as is stated in the written notice of a
special meeting may be acted upon thereat. |

2.6. Notice of Mecetings. (a) Notice. Except as otherwise provided by law,
written notice of each annual or special meeting of Members stating the place, date and hour of
the meeting and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting
is held, shall be given personally or by first class mail to each Member entitled to vote at such
meeting, not less than ten nor more than 60 calendar days before the date of the meeting. If
mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be given when deposited in the United States mail, postage
prepaid, directed to the Member at such Member's address as it appears on the records of the
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Company. If, prior to the time of mailing, the Secretary of the Company shall have received from
any Member entitled to vote a written request that notices intended for such Member are to be
mailed to some address other than the address that appears on the records of the Company,
notices intended for such Member shall be mailed to the address designated in such request.

(b) Who May Give Notice. Notice of a special meeting may be given by the
person or persons calling the meeting, or, upon the written request of such person or persons,
such notice shall be given by the Secretary of the Company on behalf of such person or persons.
If the person or persens calling a special meeting of Members give notice thereof, such person or
persons shall forward a copy thereof to the Secretary. Every request to the Secretary for the
giving of notice of a special meeting of Members shall state the purpose or purposes of such
meeting.

2.7. Waiver of Notice. Notice of any annual or special meeting of Members
nced not be given to any Member entitied to vote at such meeting who files a written waiver of
notice with the Secretary, signed by the person entitled to notice, whether before or after the
meeting. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any meeting of Members
need be specified in any written waiver of notice. Attendance of a Member at a meeting, in
person or by proxy, shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except as provided by

law.

2.8. Adjournments. (a) Notice. When a meeting is adjourned to another date,
hour or place, notice need not be given of the adjourned meeting if the date, hour and place
thereof are announced at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken. If the adjournment is for
more than 30 calendar days, or if after the adjournment a new record date is fixed for the
adjourned meeting, a notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given to each Member of record
entitled 1o vote at the adjourned meeting. At the adjourned meeting any business may be
transacted which might have been transacted at the original meeting,

(b) Reasons for Adjournment. When any meeting is convened the presiding officer,
il directed by the Board, may adjourn the meeting if (i) no quorum is present for the transaction of
business, or_(ii) the Board determines that adjournment is necessary or appropriate to enable the
Members (x) to consider fully information which the Board determines has not been made
sufficiently or timely available to Members or (y) otherwise to exercise effectively their voting
rights.

2.9. Quorum. Except as otherwise provided by law or the Certificate of
Formation of the Company or this Agreement, whenever a class of Members is entitled to vote as
a separate class, or whenever classes of Members are entitled to vote together as a single class, on
any matter brought before any meeting of the Members, whether annual or special, holders of
interests entitled to cast a majority of the votes entitled to be cast by all the holders of the interests
of such class voting as a separate class, or classes voting together as a single class, as the case
may be, outstanding and entitled to vote thereat, present in person or by proxy, shall constitute a
quorum at any such meeting of the Members. If, however, such quorum shall not be present or
represented at any such meeting of the Members, the Members entitled to vote thereat may
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adjourn the meeting from time to time in accordance with Section 2.8 until a quorum shall be
present or represented.

2.10. Voting. Except as otherwise provided by law or the Certificate of
Formation of the Company or this Agreement, when a quorum is present with respect to any
matter brought before any meeting of the Members, the vote of the holders of interests entitled to
cast a majority of the votes entitled to be cast by all the holders of the interests constituting such
quorum shall decide any such matter. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, each Member
represented at a meeting of Members shall be entitled to cast one vote for each unit of the
interests entitled to vote thereat held by such Member.

2,11, Proxies. Each Member entitled to vote at a meeting of Members or to
express consent or dissent to Company action in writing without a meeting may authorize another
person or persons to act for such Member by proxy. Such proxy shall be filed with the Secretary
before such meeting of Members or such Company action without a meeting, at such time as the
Board may require. No proxy shall be voted or acted upon after three years from its date, unless

the proxy provides for a longer period.

2.12. Advance Notice of Business to be Transacted at Member Meetings. (a)
Business_to be_Transacted. No business may be transacted at an annual meeting of Members,
other than business that is either (i) specified in the notice of meeting (or any supplement thereto)
given by or at the direction of the Board (or any duly authorized committee thereof), (i)
otherwise properly brought before the annual meeting by or at the direction of the Board (or any
duly authorized committee thereof) or (iii) otherwise properly brought before the annual meeting
by any Member of the Company (x) who is a Member of record on the date of the giving of the
notice provided for in this Section 2.12 and on the record date for the determination of Members
entitled to vote at such annual meeting and (y) who complies with the notice procedures set forth

in this Section 2,12,

be properly brought before an annual meeting by a Member, such Member must have given timely
notice thereof in proper written form to the Secretary of the Company. To be timely, a Member's
notice to the Secretary must be delivered to or mailed and received at the principal executive
offices of the Company not less than 90 days nor more than 120 days prior to the anniversary date
of the immediately preceding annual meeting of Members; provided, however, that in the event
that the annual meeting is called for a date that is not within 30 days before or after such
anniversary date, notice by the Member in order to be timely must be so received not later than
the close of business on the tenth day following the day on which such notice of the date of the
annual meeting was mailed or such public disclosure of the date of the annual meeting was made,
whichever first occurs.

(¢) Proper Form. To be in proper written form, a Member's notice to the Secretary
must set forth as to cach matter such Member proposes to bring before the annual meeting (a) a
brief description of the business desired to be brought before the annual meeting and the reasons
for conducting such business at the annual meeting, (b) the name and record address of such
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Member, (¢) the class and number of Units of the Company which are owned beneficially or of
record by such Member, (d) a description of all arrangements or understandings between such
Member and any other person or persons (including their names) in connection with the proposal
of such business by such Member and any material interest of such Member in such business and
(e) a representation that such Member intends to appear in person or by proxy at the annual
mecting to bring such business before the meeting.

except business brought before the annual meeting in accordance with the procedures set forth in
this Section 2.12; provided, however, that, once business has been properly brought before the
annual meeting in accordance with such procedures, nothing in this Section 2.12 shall be deemed
to preclude discussion by any Member of any such business. If the Chairman of an annual
mecting determines that business was not properly brought before the annual meeting in
accordance with the foregoing procedures, the Chairman shall declare to the meeting that the
business was not properly brought before the meeting and such business shall not be transacted.

3. CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS, CAPITAL ACCOUNTS.

3.1 Capital Contributions. Each Member shall make a Capital Contribution to
the Company in the amount set forth in the Subscription Agreement signed by such Member
simultaneously with the execution and delivery thereof.

3.2, Capital Accounts. (a) Establishment and Maintenance of Capital Accounts.
The Company shall establish and maintain a separate account (the "Capital Account") for each
Member. The initial balance of the Capital Account for each Member shall be such Member's
initial Capital Contribution to the Company. The Capital Account of ¢éach Member shall be
adjusted as ol the last day of each Fiscal Year. The Capital Account of each Member shall be
increased by (i) the dollar amount of any additional Capital Contributions made by such Member,
and (i) allocations to such Member of income and gain (including income exempt from tax). The
Capital Account of each Member shall be decreased by (i) the dollar amount of any distributions
made to such Member, (i) the fair market value of any property distributed to such Member (net
of any habilities to which such property is subject), and (it) allocations to such Member of loss
and deduction (including expenditures not deductible in computing the Company's income or loss
for federal income tax purposes). :

[
(b) Compliance with Regulations. Notwithstanding any other provision of this

Agreement 1o the contrary, the foregoing provisions of Section 3.2(a) regarding the maintenance
ol Capnal Accounts shall be construed so as to comply with the provisions of the Treasury
Regulations promulgated pursuant to section 704 of the Code. The Board is hereby authorized to
modify the foregoing provisions to the minimum extent necessary to comply with such Treasury
Regulations.
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3.3.  Allocation of Net Income and Net Loss. Net Income and Net Loss of the
Company for any Fiscal Year shall be allocated among the Mcmbers in a manner such that the
Capital Account of cach Member, immediately after making such allocation, is, as nearly as
possible, equal (proportionatcly) to the distributions that would be made to such Member during
such Fiscal Ycar in respect of such Capital Account pursuant to Section 4 if (i) the Company were
dissolved, (i) its afTairs were wound up and any remaining assets were sold for cash equal to their
adjusted basis, except that any asset which was actually disposed of during such year shall be
treated as if sold for an amount equal to the actual net sales proceeds received by the Company,
(iii) all Company liabilities were satisfied (limited with respect to each nonrecourse lability to the
fair market value of the assets securing such liability), and (iv) the net assets of the Company were
distributed in accordance with Section 4 to the Members immediately after making such
allocation.

3.4, Assignment During Fiscal Year. If a Member's interest in the Company is
translerred at any time other than at the end of a Fiscal Year of the Company, each item of
income, gain, loss, deduction and credit attributable to such interest for the Fiscal Year in which
the transfer occurs shall be divided and allocated proportionately between the transferor and the
transferee in the same ratio as the number of days in the Fiscal Year respectively before and after
the date the transfer is recognized by the Company bears to the number of days in such Fiscal
Year,

3.5, Qualified Income Offset. If any Member unexpectedly receives any
adjustment, allocation or distribution described in Treasury Regulation section 1.704-1 (b) (2) (i)
(d) (4), (5) or (6), items of Company income and gain shall be specifically allocated to such
Member in an amount and manner sufficient to eliminate any deficit in its Capital Account
(adjusted as provided in Treasury Regulation section 1.704-1 (b) (2) (ii) (d) and after taking into
account all other allocations and adjustments under this Agreement for the Fiscal Year of
calculation) created by such adjustment, allocation or distribution as soon as practicable. This
Scction 3.5 is intended to constitute a “qualified income offset” within the meaning of Treasury
Regulation section 1.704-1 (b) (2) (i) (d) (3).

3.6.  Additional Allocations. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if, upon the final
dissolution and termination of the Company and after taking into account all allocations of Net
Income and Net Losses (and other tax items) under this Section 3, the distributions to be made in
accordance with the positive Capital Account balances would result in a distribution that would be
different from a distribution under Scction 4 below, then gross items of income and gain (and
other tax items) for the taxable year of the final dissolution and termination (and, to the extent
permitted under scction 761(c) of the Code, gross items of income and gain (and other tax items)
for the immediately preceding taxable year) shall be allocated to the Members to increase or
decrease Capital Account balances, as the casc may be, so that the final distribution will occur in
the same manner as a distribution under Section 4 below.

3.7. Basis_Adjustment. In the event of a transfer of all or any part of a
Member’s Interest in the Company, the death of a Member, or the distribution of assets in kind to

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit M Page 12 of 40
11




a Member, the Board may (but shall not be required to) cause the Company to elect to adjust the
basis of the Company's assets pursuant to an election made under section 754 of the Code.

-

3.8,  Tax Law Compliance. It is the intention of the Members that the
allocations in this Article T1[ shall have substantial economic cffect within the meaning of Section
704 of the Code and Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder. Accordingly, to the extent
that the Board in its discretion deems it necessary or appropriate, the foregoing allocations may be
varied to achieve substantial economic effect, and such allocations will be varied as needed to
comply with the rules provided in such Treasury Regulations regarding allocations of and
chargebacks for nonrecourse deductions and partner nonrecourse debt deductions.

4. DISTRIBUTIONS.

4.1.  No_Right to Withdraw. No Member shall have the right to withdraw or
demand distributions of any amount in its Capital Accounts, except as expressly provided in this
Scction 4. No Member may withdraw or resign from the Company or make a demand for paid-in
capital until the termination or dissolution of the Company.

4.2.  Cash Distributions. The Company will make distributions of cash revenues
reduced, in the sole discrction of the Board, by certain reserves, expenses, fees and taxes, if any,
of the Company. Such distributions shall be made to the Members in proportion to the number of
Units held by ecach Member. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the discretion of the Board, the
Company shall distribute cash to each Member at the times and in the amounts that the Board
rcasonably determines are necessary to permit the Members to pay federal and state income taxes
(including any estimated tax payments) with respect to taxable income allocated to each Member
under this Agreement. '

4.3.  Withholding. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the Board is
authorized to take any action that it determines to be necessary or appropriate to cause the
Company to comply with any Federal, state, local and foreign withholding requirement with
respect to any payment or distribution by the Company to any Member or other person. All
amounts so withheld, and, in the manner dctermined by the Board, amounts withheld with respect
to any payment or distribution by any person to the Company, shall be treated as distributions to
the Members to which such amounts would have been distributed (pursuant to Section 4) but for
the withholding. If any such withholding requirement with respect to any Member exceeds the
amount distributable to such Member pursuant to Section 4, or if any such withholding
requirement was not satisfied with respect to any amount previously distributed to such Member
pursuant to Scction 4, such Member and any successor or assignee with respect to such Member's
terest in the Company will indemnify and hold harmless the Board and the Company for such
cxcess amount or such withholding requirement, as the case may be (including interest on such
amount at the Prime Rate, plus 200 basis points, compounded semiannually).
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‘ S.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS

S.1. Powers. (a) General. The business and affairs of the Company shall be
managed by the Board, which may exercise and/or delegate to the officers of the Company all
such powers of the Company and do all such lawful acts and things as are not by law or by the
Certificate of Formation of the Company or this Agreement directed or required to be exercised
or done by the Members.

any Person or engage third partics to render services to the Company on such terms and for such
compensation as the Board may reasonably determine, including, without limitation, attorneys and
independent auditors. Such employees and third partics may be Affiliates of any Member. Persons
retained, engaged or employed by the Company may also be engaged, retained or employed by
and act on behalf of one or more Members or any of their respective Affiliates.

(b) Engagement of Third Parties. The Board may, from time to time, employ

(c) Certificates and Fictitious Name Filings. The Board is hereby authorized to
execute and file a certificate of formation pursuant to the Act and to execute or cause to be
exccuted all other instruments, certificates, notices and documents, and to do or cause to be done
all such filings, rccordings, publishing and other acts as may be deemed by the Board to be
necessary or appropriate from time to time to comply with all applicable requirements for the
formation or operation or, when appropriate, termination of a limited lability company in the

. State of Delaware and all other jurisdictions where the Company does or shall desire to conduct
its business.

(d)  Voting by Directors. Each of the parties hereto hereby acknowledges that
a Member, based on its particular circumstances, plans and expectations, may have different
interests with respect to the operations of the Company than the other Members. Accordingly,
cach party hereby acknowledges and agrees that although each director of the Company, in
making decisions, voting and taking other action as a director, will generally act in accordance
with the interests of all Members, in circumstances where the interests of the Member who elected
him conflict with the interests of the other Members or with the interests of the Company or all
Mecmbers taken as a whole, such director may make decisions and vote in accordance with the
interests of the Member who elected him, and is hereby relcased from any liability, including
liability for breach of fiduciary duty, arising from such director’s having made decisions or voted
in accordance with the interests of the Member who elected him.

I
5.2.  Number and Term of Office. The Board shall consist of not less than three
nor more than seven members, the exact number of which shall be fixed from time to time by the
Board. The number of dircctors which each Class shall be entitled to elect is set forth below
opposite the respective total number of dircctors which is fixed from time to time:

Total Number Class A Class B
3 2 I
4 3 1
o s i 1
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6 4 2
7 5 2

The initial Board shall consist of five directors. The initial Class B director shall be
Guy Strevey. Directors shall be clected by a plurality of the votes cast by Members of the class
entitled to vote for such Directors at annual meetings of Members, and each director so elected
shall hold ofTice until the next annual meeting of the Members and until his successor shall be
clected and shall qualify, subject, however, to prior death, resignation, retirement, disqualification
or removal from office. A majority of the directors elected by the Class A Members must be
Members of the Company, and each director elected by the Class B Members must be a Class B
Member.

5.3. Nomination of Directors and Advance Notice Thereof. (a) Procedures.
Only persons who are nominated in accordance with the following procedures shall be eligible for
clection as directors of the Company. Nominations of persons for election to the Board may be
made at any annual meeting of Members, or at any special meeting of Members called for the
purpose of clecting directors, (i) by or at the direction of the Board (or any duly authorized
committee thereof) or (1) by any Member of the Company (x) who is a Member of record on the
date of the giving of the notice provided for in this Section and on the record date for the
determination of Members entitled to vote at such meeting and (y) who complies with the notice
procedures set forth in this Section 5.3.

(b) Notice. In addition to any other applicable requirements, for a nomination
to be made by a Member, such Member must have given timely notice thereof in proper written
form to the Sccretary of the Company. To be timely, a Member's notice to the Secretary must be
delivered to or matled and received at the principal executive offices of the Company (i) in the
casc of an annual meeting, not less than 90 days nor more than 140 days prior to the anniversary
date of the immediately preceding annual meeting of Members; provided, however, that in the
cvent that the annual meeting 1s called for a date that is not within 30 days before or after such
anniversary date, notice by the Member in order to be timely must be so received not later than
the close of business on the tenth day following the day on which such notice of the date of the
annual meeting was mailed; and (11) in the case of a special meeting of Members called for the
purposc ol electing directors, not later than the close of business on the tenth day following the
day on which notice of the date of the special meeting was mailed

(©) Proper Form. To be in proper written form, a Member' s notice to the
Sccretary must set forth (i) as to cach person whom the Member proposes to nominate for
election as a dircctor (x) the name, age, business address and residence address of the person, (y)
the principal occupation or employment of the person, and (z) the class and number of Units
which arc owned benelicially or of record by the person; and (i) as to the Member giving the
notice (w) the name and record address of such Member, (x) the class and number of Units which
are owned beneficially or of record by such Member, (y) a description of all arrangements or
understandings between such Member and each proposed nominee and any other person or
persons {including their names) pursuant to which the nominations) are to be made by such
Member, and (z) a representation that such Member intends to appear in person or by proxy at the
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meeting to nominate the persons named in its notice. Such notice must be accompanied by a
written consent of each proposed nominee to be named as a nominee and to serve as a director if
elected.

(d) Defective Nomination. No person shall be eligible for election as a director
of the Company unless nominated in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Section 5.3.
If the Chairman of the meeting determines that a nomination was not made in accordance with the
foregoing procedures, the Chairman shall declare to the meeting that the nomination was
defective and such defective nomination shall be disregarded.

5.4.  Resignation, Removal and_Vacancies. (a) Resignations and_Removals,
Any director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board, the President or the
Sccretary of the Company. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein or, if
the time is not specified, upon reccipt by the Company thercof, and, unless otherwise specified
therein, acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. Any director
may be removed at any time by the vote of a majority of the Members of the class which elected

such director.

(b) Vacancies, Vacancies occurring in the Board among the directors elected
by the Class A Members or the Class B Members (if there is more than one such director) and
newly created dircctorships elected by each such respective class may be filled by. a majority of the
directors then in oftice who were elected by such class, although less than a quorum, or by a sole
remaining director of such class. In the event that there is only one director elected by the Class
B Members, a vacancy occurring in such position may only be filled by a vote of the Class B

Members in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

5.5, Meetings. (a) Annual Mectings. As soon as practicable after each annual
clection of directors, the Board shall meet for the purpose of organization and the transaction of
other business, unless it shall have transacted all such business by written consent pursuant to
Section 5.6.

(b) Qther Mectings. Other meetings of the Board shall be held at such times as
the Board or the Chairman of the Board shall from time to time determine.

(c) Notice of Meetings. The Secretary shall give notice to each director of
cach special meeting, which notice shall state the time, place and purpose of such meeting. Notice
of each such meeting shall be given to each director prior to such meeting. A waiver of notice by
the person entitled thereto, whether before or after the time of any such meeting, shall be deemed
equivalent to notice.  Attendance of a person at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of
such meeting,

(d) Place of Mectings. The Board may hold its meetings at such place or
places, within or without the State of Delaware, as the Board or the Chairman of the Board may
from time to time determine, or as shall be designated in the respective notices or waivers of
notice thereof.
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(e) Quorum_and Manner of Acting. A majority of the total number of
directors (but not less than one) shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any
mecting of the Board, and the vote of a majority of those directors present at any such meeting at
which a quorum is present shall be necessary for the passage of any resolution or act of the Board,
except as otherwise expressly required by law or this Agreement. In the absence of a quorum for
any such meeting, a majority of the directors present thereat may adjourn such meeting from time
to time until a quorum shall be present.

) Organization. At each meeting of the Board, one of the following shall act
as Chairman of the meeting and preside, in the following order of precedence:

(i)  the Chairman of the Board;
(i1)  the President; or
(iii) any director chosen by a majority of the directors present.

The Secretary or, in the case of his absence, any person (who shall be an Assistant
Secretary, if an Assistant Secretary is present) whom the Chairman shall appoint shall act as
secretary of such meeting and keep the minutes thereof.

5.6.  Directors' Consent in Licu of Meeting. Any action required or permitted to
be taken at any meeting of the Board or of any committee thereof may be taken without a meeting
il all members of the Board or such committee, as the case may be, consent thereto in writing, and
the writing or writings are filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board or committee.

5.7 Action_by Means of Telephone or_ Similar Communications Equipment.
Any one or more members of the Board, or of any committee thereof, may participate in a
meeting of the Board or any such committee by means of conference telephone or similar
communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear
each other, and participation in a meeting by such means shall constitute presence in person at
such meeting.

58  Committees. The Board may, by resolution passed by a majority of the
Board, designate one or more committees, each committee to consist of one or more directors of
the Company. The Board may designate one or more directors as alternate members of any
commitiee, who may replace any absent or disqualified member at any meeting of any such
committee. In the absence or disqualification of a member of a committee, and ip the absence of
a designation by the Board of an alternate member to replace the absent or disqualified member,
the member or members thereof present at any meeting and not disqualified from voting, whether
or not he or they constitute a quorum, may unanimously appoint another member of the Board to
act at the meeting in the place of any absent or disqualified member. Any committee, to the
extent allowed by law and provided in the resolution establishing such committee, shall have and
may excrcise all the powers and authority of the Board in the management of the business and
afTairs of the Company. Each committee shall keep regular minutes and report to the Board when
required.
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6.  OFFICERS.

6.1.  Executive Officers. The executive officers of the Company shall be a
Chairman of the Board and Chief Exccutive Officer, a President, a Secretary and a Treasurer and
may include onc or more Vice Presidents, one or more Assistant Secretaries and one or more
Assistant Treasurers. Any two or more offices may be held by the same person.

6.2. Authority and Duties. All officers, as between themselves and the
Company, shall have such authority and perform such duties in the management of the Company
as may be provided by law or in this Agreement or, to the extent not so provided, by resolution of
the Board.

6.3, Term of Office, Resignation and Removal. (a) Election. All officers shall
be elected or appointed by, or in such manner as shall be determined by, the Board and shall hold
office for such term as may be determined by the Board. Each officer shall hold office until his
successor has been elected or appointed and qualified or his earlier death or resignation or
removal in the manner hereinafler provided. The Board may require any officer to give security
for the faithful performance of his dutics.

(b) Resignation. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to
the Board or to the President or the Secretary of the Company, and such resignation shall take
effect at the time specified therein or, if the time when it shall become effective is not specified
therein, at the time it is accepted by action of the Board. Except as aforesaid, acceptance of such
resignation shall not be necessary to make it eflective.

(c) Removal. All oflicers shall be subject to removal, with or without cause, at
any time by the Board.

6.4, Vacancies. Any vacancy occurring in any office of the Company, for any
rcason, shall be filled by action of the Board. Any oflicer appointed or elected by the Board to fill
any vacancy shall serve only until such time as the unexpired term of his predecessor expires

unless reelected or reappointed by the Board.

6.5.  Chairman of the Board. The Chairman of the Board shall have the power
to call special meetings of the Members, to call special meetings of the Board, to preside at all
meetings of the Members and all meetings of the Board to be the chief executive oflicer of the
Company and shall have general and active management and control of the business and afTairs of
the Company subject to the control of the Board; and shall see that all orders and resolutions of
the Board are carried into effect.

6.6.  President. The President of the Company shall be the chief operating
oflicer of the Company, shall generally assist the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
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Officer and perform such other dutics as the Board or the Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer shall prescribe. In the absence or disability of the Chairman of the Board, the
President shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Chairman of the Board.

6.7.  Vice Presidents. Vice Presidents, if any, in order of their seniority or in any
other order determined by the Board, shall generally assist the President and perform such other
duties as the Board or the President shall prescribe, and in the absence or disability of the
President, perform the duties and exercise the powers of the President.

6.8 Treasurer. The Treasurer, if any, shall have the care and custody of all the
funds of the Company and shall deposit the same in such banks or other depositories as the
Board, or any officer or officers, or any oflicer and agent jointly, duly authorized by the Board,
shall, from time to time, direct or approve. Ile shall disburse the funds of the Company under the
direction of the Board, the Chairman of the Board or the President. e shall keep a full and
accurate account ol all moneys received and paid on account of the Company and shall render a
statement of his accounts whenever the Board shall require. He shall perform all other necessary
acts and duties in connection with the administration of the financial affairs of the Company and
shall generally perform all the duties usually appertaining to the office of treasurer of a company.

6.9.  Assistant Treasurers. Assistant Treasurers, if any, in order of their seniority
or in any other order determined by the Board, shall generally assist the Treasurer and perform
such other duties as the Board or the Treasurer shall prescribe, and, in the absence or disability of
the Treasurer, shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Treasurer.

6.10.  Sccretary.  The Secretary shall, to the extent practicable, attend all
meetings of the Board and all meetings of the Members and shall record all votes and the minutes
of all proceedings in a book to be kept for that purpose, and shall perform like duties for any
standing committees when required.  He shall give or cause to be given notice of all meetings of
the members and of the Board, and shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the
Board or the President, under whose supervision he shall act. He shall keep in safe custody the
seal of the Company and aflix the same to any duly authorized instrument requiring it and, when
so aflixed, it shall be attested by his signature or by the signature of the Treasurer or an Assistant
Sccretary, or an Assistant Treasurer. He shall keep in safe custody the certificate books and
Member records and such other books and records as the Board may direct and shall perform all
other duties incident to the office of Secretary and such other duties as from time to time may be
assigned to him by the President or the Board.

[

6.11.  Assistant _Sccretaries.  Assistant Secretaries, if any, in order of their
seniority or in any other order determined by the Board, shall generally assist the Secretary and
perform such other duties as the Board or the Secretary shall prescribe, and, in the absence or
disability of the Sccretary, shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Secretary.

s.  The Board shall designate a manager or managers of the
Company within the meaning of the Act. The initial manager shall be Forsberg Oil Company.

6.12. Managers.
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. 7.  TAXMATTERS PARTNER,

7.1, Designation of Tax_Matters Partner. Forsberg Oil Company is hereby
designated as the "tax matters partner" under section 6231 (a)(7) of the Code, to manage
administrative tax proceedings conducted at the Company level by the Internal Revenue Service
with respect to Company matters and shall have the rights and duties specifically granted under
such section of the Code and Treasury Regulations promuigated thereunder. The Board is
specifically directed and authorized to take whatever steps it, in its sole discretion, deem is
necessary or desirable to perfect such designation, including, without limitation, filing any forms
or documents with the Internal Revenue Service and taking such other action as may from time to
time be required under Treasury Regulations. Expenses of administrative proceedings relating to
the determination of Company items at the Company level undertaken by the tax matters partner
shall be paid by the Company. Any vacancy in the office of tax matters partner shall be filled by a
Member chosen by the Board. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Board shall
have the sole and exclusive authority to make any clections on behalf of the Company permitted
to be made pursuant to section 754 or any other section of the Code or the regulations
promulgated thereunder. '

8. BOOKS OF ACCOUNT, RECORDS AND REPORTS.

. 8.1.  Maintenance of Books and Records, Etc. The Company shall maintain
books and records in such manner as is utilized in preparing the Company's United States federal
information tax return in compliance with scction 6031 of the Code, and such other records as
may be required in connection with the preparation and filing of the Company's required United
States federal, state and local income tax returns or other tax returns or reports of foreign
jurisdictions, including, without limitation, the records reflecting the Capital Accounts and
adjustments thereto specified in Section 3. All such books and records shall at all times be made
available at the principal oflice of the Company and shall be open to the reasonable inspection and
examination of the Members or their duly authorized representatives during normal business
hours.

8.2. United States Federal, State and Local Income Tax Information. The Board will
usc its best efforts to cause the Company to transmit, within a reasonable period of time after the
end of cach fiscal year of the Company, to each Person who was a Member at any time during the
fiscal year then ended (including any permitted assignee of a Member who so requests in writing)
an Internal Revenue Service Schedule K-1 and such Company tax information as the Board
reasonably believes shall be necessary for the preparation by such Person of his United States
federal, state and local tax returns in accordance with any applicable laws, rules and regulations
then prevailing.  Such information shall include a statement showing such Person's share of
distributions, income, gain, loss, deductions and credits and other relevant fiscal items of the
‘ Company for such fiscal year. Promptly upon the request of any Member, the Board will cause
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the Company to furnish such Member all United States federal, state and local income tax returns
or information returns, if any, which the Company is required to file.

9. TRANSFER OF INTERESTS.

9.1.  Restrictions_on Transfer. (a) General.. Subject to Section 9.7 hereof, no
Member may under any circumstances sell, transfer, assign, pledge, encumber, grant any options
or acquire any put rights with respect to, or otherwise in any manner dispose of (to_‘Assign” or
an “Assignment”) all or any part of the Interests owned by him (whether voluntarily, involuntarily
or by operation of law) except that (I) the Class A Units and the Class B Units may be Assigned
to the Company, te arother Member or, so long as such assignee agrees in writing to be bound by
the terms of this Agreement, to another Person which is an Afliliate of such Member; provided
that no Assignment to an Afliliate may be made prior to September 30, 1999, (ii) the Units may
be sold in an oflering (a "public_oflering”) which is registered under the Sccurities Act which is
effected after consummation of the first public offering by the Company during the term of this
Agreement (an “[PQ™), (iii) the Units may be sold pursuant to Rule 144 under the Securities Act

or any successor rule, regulation or statutory provision, (a "Rule_144 Sale”), and (iv) the Umts
may be disposed of as expressly provided in this Agreement.

(b) Helding Period. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, prior to
September 30, 1999, none of the Members shall Assign any of the Units owned by any of them,
except for (i) the granting or acquiring of the rights provided for in Sections 9.2 and 9.6. In no
event shall an Assignment pursuant to Scctions 9.2 or 9.6 take place prior to September 30, 1999.

(¢) Assignments to_More than One Person; Assignments_of Less than All
Units. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, none of the Members may Assign any
Units to more than one Person in a single or any series of related transactions, except for
Assignments (i) pursuant to a public offering or a Rule 144 Sale, or (ii) to the Company or

another Member.

9.2, Right of First_ Offer. (a) Procedure. Subject to Section 9.7 hereof, in the event that any
Member shall desire to Assign any of his Units at any time after September 30, 1999, to any
Person other than an Affiliate of such Member, including afier receipt of an offer therefor from
any Person other than such an AfMiliate, it shall first offer such Units (the date of any such offer
being hereinafler referred to as a “Determination Date”™) for purchase by the Company and the
other Members as hercinafler provided by promptly notifying the Company of slich offer (a copy
of which nolicc the Comp’my shall f'orthwilh providc to the other Membere) ectting, forth the

"Offer Terms"), whnch terms shall include a cash pri prxc(, equal to the Fair Value (as dchned below)
multiplied by the Scller's Ownership Percentage (as defined below). For purposes of this
Agreement, the "Seller's Ownership Percentage” means the percentage (expressed as a decimal) of
all Units outstanding on the Determination Date represented by the Units being assigned by the
selling Member. The Company shall have a period of twenty days after the receipt of such notice
within which to notify the selling Member in writing that it elects to purchase any or all of the
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Offered Units upon the Offer Terms. [f the Company elects to purchase Offered Units, it shall
give notice of such election to the selling Member within said twenty-day period. [f the Company
does not give notice to the selling Member within said twenty-day period (or if the Company
gives notice that it is not electing to purchase such Offered Units), then each of the other
Members shall have a period of an additional ten business days within which to notify the selling
Member in writing that he elects to purchase all (but not less than all) of his pro rata share of the
Oficred Units upon the Offer Terms. A Member’s pro rata share shall be determined by dividing
the number of Units owned by such Member by the total number of Units owned by other
Members electing to purchase Units from the selling Member. If nonc of the Members gives
notice to the selling Member within said ten-day period or if the Members elect to purchase fewer
than all of the Offéred Units within said ten-day period or if all of the Members give notice that
they are not clecting to purchase such Offered Units, then the selling Member shall be free to
Assign the remaining Offered Units to a third party and upon other terms which are at least as
favorable to the selling Member as the Offer Terms (for such purposes, any securitics, property or
other non-cash consideration paid by such third party shall be valued at its fair market value on
entercd into within nincty days afler the expiration of such ten-day period and that such
Assignment is consummated 180 days afler the expiration of said ten-day period; and provided
further, that if the intended method of such Assignment is an underwritten public offering, the
Assignment may be at a price per share (net of underwriting commissions and discounts) to the
public of not less than 85% of the price per share stated in the Offer Terms.

b Fair Value, For purposes of this Agreement, "Fair Value" means a number
determined in accordance with the following formula, rounded to the nearest whole number:

FV = EBITDA x S

Where,
Fv= Fair Value, and
EBITDA= the average of the Company’s annual Earnings Before Interest,

Income Tax, Depreciation and Amortization (as defined in Section
9.2(c)) for the two most recently completed full fiscal years.

(¢) EBITDA. For purposes of this Agreement, "Earnings Before Income Tax,
Depreciation_and_Amortization” means for any fiscal year the net income 9[’ the Company
determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles applied on a basis
consistent with its audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 1997, before
making deduction or provision for any interest, federal, state, local and foreign income taxes,
depreciation or amortization except that solely for the purpose of determining Earnings Before
Interest, Income Tax, Depreciation and Amortization all extraordinary gains and losses as defined
in APB Opinion No. 9 (including subscquent amendments and interpretations thereof, and as
amended by APB Opinion No. 30), all gains and losses resulting from immaterial nonrecurring
items which by virtue of their immateriality are not classified as extraordinary items within APB
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Opinion No. 9, and all gains and losses arising from Assignments or other dispositions of capital
assets other than machinery and cquipment sold or otherwise disposed of and replaced in the
ordinary course of business shall be excluded. The computation of EBITDA for each fiscal year
shall be prepared by the Company's independent certified accountants (the "Company’s
Accountants") in accordance with Section 4.3(b).

(d) Conversion of Units. Except as provided in Section 9.6 below, any Class
A Unit which is Assigned to any Person other than another Class A Member or an AfTiliate of the
selling Member shall automatically be converted into a Class B Unit without any further action by
the selling Member. Any Class B Unit which is Assigned to a Class A Member shall automatically
be converted into a Class A Unit without any further action by the selling Member.

(¢) Sale Procedures. In the event that any party elects to purchase Offered
Units pursuant to Section 9.2(a), then the sclling Member shall be obligated to Assign to such
party, and such party shall be obligated to purchase from the selling Member, the Offered Units
upon the Ofter Terms. The written notice of clection given to the selling Member pursuant to
Section 9.2(a) shall specify the place and date (not later than 45 days from the date such notice is
given but not carlier than the expiration of any applicable waiting period under Title II of the
Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976 (the "HSR Act")) for the closing of such
purchase. If such closing is to occur sooner than three business days from the date such notice is
mailed, telegraphic or telephonic notice shall also be given at the time such written notice is given.
At any closing of a purchase of the Offered Units hereunder, the purchaser will pay to the selling
Member by wire transfer of same day funds or certified or official bank check payable to or upon
the order of the selling Member, the purchase price for all of the Offered Units so purchased in
accordance with the Offer Terms, and in each case, the selling Member will deliver or cause to be
delivered to the purchaser a certificate or certificates representing the Offered Units so purchased,
duly endorsed or accompanied by appropriate powers duly exccuted in blank. The obligations of
the selling Member to deliver or cause to be delivered Offered Units and of the purchaser to
purchase such Offered Units at such closing shall be subject only to the conditions that (i) no
preliminary or permanent injunction or other order, decree or ruling issued by a court of
competent jurisdiction or by a governmental, regulatory or administrative agency or commission
shall be in effect which would prohibit such Assignment and delivery (provided that the purchaser
or the selling Member, as the case may be, shall use its best efforts to avoid the issuance of] and, if
issued, to cause the lifting of, any such order, decree or ruling), and (i) any applicable waiting
period under the HSR Act shall have expired and any other applicable governmental approvals
and clearances shall have been obtained. The obligation of the purchaser to purchase the Offered
Units shall be further subject to the purchaser's receipt of a representation of the selling Member
that the selling Member has good and valid title to the Offered Units, free and clear of all liens,
claims, encumbrances and security interests and that the selling Member has full rnight, power and
authority to cffect such Assignment.

H Option_Not_Assignable. An option to purchase Offered Units under
Section 9.2(a) is not assignable without the prior written consent of the selling Member.
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(g) Further Action. Each of the parties hereto agrees to take all such actions
as may be necessary to authorize and permit the Company to purchase Offered Units pursuant to
Section 9.2(a) hereof, in the event it elects to do so (and the Board approves the transaction),
including without limitation, the voting of Units, the causing of approvals to be made by
designated directors, the obtaining of any approvals, consents and waivers from Members or from
lenders or other third parties and any actions necessary to comply with state or federal law.

93. Legend; Securties Law Restrictions. Each certificate for Units owned by
any Member shall bear the following legend, which shall be prominently placed:

The shares represented by this certificate are subject to the terms and
conditions of an Agreement, dated as of June 1, 1996, among the
Members of Citipower, L..I..C., copies of which are on file with the
Secretary of the Company, and are held and may be sold, assigned,
transferred, pledged or otherwise disposed of only in accordance therewith.

Each certificate representing such Units shall bear a legend to the foregoing effect
unless the Company shall have received an opinion of counsel, reasonably satisfactory to the
Company, to the effect that such legend may be removed under such Act.

9.4, Agreement Binding on Assignees. Prior to any Assignment of Units by any
Member (other than pursuant to a public offering or Rule 144 Sale, or to a third party pursuant to
Scctions 9.6 hereof, to another Member or to the Company), the assignee of such shares (the
"Successor Member") must agree in writing to assume the respective obligations of the assigning
Member applicable to such shares under this Agreement, whercupon the Successor Member shall
succeed to the rights of the assigning Member hereunder. For purposes of this Agreement, any
and all references to any Member (including by reference to its proper name) shall be deemed to
refer to such Member or to its Successor Member, as the case may be.

9.5, Compliance with Transfer Provisions. In the event that any Member shall
fail to comply with agreements contained herein with respect to the transfer of its Units, any such
transfer by such Member shall be void and of no effect whatsoever, and no distributions of any
kind whatsoever nor any distribution pursuant to liquidation or otherwise shall be paid by the
Company in respect of such Units (all such distributions being deemed postponed during the
period of non-compliance), and the voting rights of such Units on any matter whatsoever shall be
suspended, during the period commencing with such Member's initial failure of compliance with
such agreements and ending on the carlier of the date that such Member effects.such compliance
or the date on which the Company receives evidence reasonably satisfactory to it that such
attempted Assignment has been rescinded.

9.6 Co-Sale Rights. (a) Rights. In the event that one or more Class A
Members proposes to Assign  (other than in a public offering or Rule 144 Sale) an aggregate of
more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding Class A Units to any Person (a "Buyer") other
than to an Afliliate thereof or another Class A Member without the provisions of Section 9.2(d)

taking eflect (i.c., without such Units being thereby converted into Class B Units), he may not do
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so unless all of the other Members are given an opportunity to Assign to the Buyer the Units held
by them, at the same price per Unit, for the same kind of consideration and, subject to Sections
9.6(f) and 9.6(g), on the same terms as apply to the proposed Assignment of the Class A Units
(the "Co-Sale Rights").

(b) Notice. At least 15 days prior to the consummation by a Class A Member
of any Assignment of Class A Units which is subject to the provisions of Scction 2.6 (a), he shall
cause the offer from the Buyer to purchase or otherwise acquire Units to be reduced to writing
(the “Co-Sale Offer") and shail deliver written notice of the Co-Sale Offer, together with a copy
of the Co-Sale Ofter (the "Co-Sale Notice") to the other Members. Each Co-Sale Offer shall
include an ofler to purchase or otherwise acquire from the other Members, according to the terms
and subject to the conditions of this Agreement, all Units owned by the other Members.

(©) Acceptance. In the cvent any other Member desires to accept the Co-
Sale Offer with respect to his Units, he shall do so by delivering to the selling Member a written
notice stating his irrevocable acceptance of the Co-Sale Offer with respect to his Units (the
"Acceptance Notice") , which Acceptance Notice shall be delivered to the selling Member within
IS days after the delivery of the Co-Sale Notice. In addition, such Acceptance Notice shall
include a written undertaking of the other Member to deliver, at least three Business Days prior to
the expected date of the consummation of such Assignment to the Buyer as indicated in the Co-
Sale Notice, such documents (including certificates, if any) as shall be reasonably required to
transfer such Member’s Units to the Buyer pursuant to the Co-Sale Offer. In the event a Member
does not deliver an Acceptance Notice to the selling in accordance with the provisions of this
Section 9.6(c), such Member shall be deemed to have irrevocably rejected the Co-Sale Ofter.

(d) Consummation of Assignment. The selling Member shall have until the
cxpiration of the applicable periods set forth in Sections 9.2 or 9.6, as the case may be, in which
to consummate the Assignment to the Buyer.

(e) L:xpenses. The Members who give Acceptance Notices shall bear 50% of
their respective pro rata shares of the reasonable expenses incurred by the selling in connection
with any Assignments or other transfers of their Units pursuant to the Co-Sale Rights.

) Agent. The selling Member shall act as agent for the other Members in
connection with such Assignment.

9.7.  Substitution_of Members. Notwithstanding any other provision hereof to
the contrary, no person or entity to which Units are Assigned by a Member (an “Assignee”) shall
be admitted as a new Member without the prior written consent of a majority in interest (as
determined under federal income tax principles) of the Members who are also Managers (or, at
any time when no Member is a Manager, such a majority in interest of all Members) other than the
Member who Assigned such Units, which consent may be given or withheld in each such party’s
sole discretion. . Any Assignee not admitted as a Member under this Section 9.7 shall have only
the rights of an assignee under the Act, and shall not be entitled to vote or otherwise exercise the
rights of a Member hercunder except as provided in the Act.
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10.

INDEMNIFICATION AND LIABILITY OF CERTAIN PERSONS.

10.1.  Indemnification. (2) Indemnity, The Company shail indemnify any
person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative
(including an action by or in the right of the Company) by reason of the fact that he is or was a
director, officer, manager, employee or agent of the Company, or is or was serving at the request
of the Company as a director, officer, manager, employce or agent of another corporation, limited
liability company, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including
attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in scttlement actually incurred by him in
connection with such action, suit or proceeding if his actions were taken in good faith and did not
constitute (i) intentional misconduct, (it) a breach of this Agreement, or (ii1) a knowing violation
of law. The termination of any action, suit or procecding by judgment, order, settlement,
conviction, or upon a plea of nolo_contendere or its equivalent shall not, of itself, create a
presumption that the person did not act in good faith. ’

(b) Board Determination, Any indemnification under subsections (a) above
shall be made by the Company only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the director, officer, manager, employee or agent is proper in the circumstances
because he has met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in subsection (a) above. Such
determination shall be made (i) by the Board by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of
directors who are not parties to such action, suit or proceceding, or (ii) if such a quorum is not
obtainable by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or (i) by the Members.

(c) Advancement_of Expenses. Expenses (including attorneys' fees) incurred
by an oflicer, manager or director in defending any civil, criminal, administrative or investigative
action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the Company in advance of the final disposition of such
action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such officer, manager
or director to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he is not entitled to be
indemnified by the Company pursuant to this Section 10 or as otherwise authorized by law. Such
expenses incurred by other employees and agents may be so paid upon such terms and conditions,
if any, as the Board deems appropriate. '

(d) Provisions_Not_Exclusive. The indemnification and 'advancement of
expenses provided by or granted pursuant to the other subsections of this Section 10 shall not be
deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those seeking indemnification or advancement of
expenses may be entitled under any by-law, agreement, vote of Members or disinterested directors
or otherwise, both as to action in his official capacity and as to action in another capacity while
holding such oftice.

(e) Insurance. The Company may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf
of any person who is or was a director, officer, manager, employee or agent of the Company, or is
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or was serving at the request of the Company as a director, officer, manager, employee or agent
of another corporation, limited lability company, partnership, joint venture, trust or other
enterprise against any liability asserted against him and incurred by him in any such capacity, or
arising out of his status as such, whether or not the Company would have the power to indemnify
him against such liability under the provisions of the Act.

6)) Definitions.  For purposes of this Section 10, references to (i) "the
Company" shall include, in addition to the resulting corporation or limited hability company, any
constituent corporation (including any constituent of a constituent) absorbed in a consolidation or
merger which, if its separate existence had continued, would have had power and authority to
indemnify its directors, officers, managers, employees or agents so that any person who is or was
a director, oflicer, employee or agent of such constituent corporation, or is or was serving at the
request of such constituent corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another
corporation, limited liability company, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, shall
stand in the same position under the provisions of this Section 10 with respect to the resulting or
surviving corporation as he would have with respect to such constituent corporation if its separate
existence had continued; (ii) "other enterprises” shall include employee benefit plans; (i) "fines"
shall include any excise taxes assessed on a person with respect to any employec benefit plan; and
(iv) "serving at the request of the Company" shall include any service as a director, officer,
manager, employce or agent of the Company which imposes duties on, or involves service by,
such director, officer, manager, employee or agent with respect to an employee benefit plan, its
participants or bencficiaries.

(h) Continuity of Benefits. The indemnification and advancement of expenses
provided by, or granted pursuant to, this Section 10 shall, unless otherwise provided when
authorized or ratified, continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, manager,
employec or agent and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such
a person.

10.2.  Not Liable for Return of Capital. No Member nor any Afliliate, officer,
director, manager, member, stockholder, partner, employee or agent of any Member or of any
such Person shall be personally liable for the return of the Capital Contributions of any other
Member or any portion thereof or interest thereon, and such return shall be made solely from

available Company assets, if any.

DURATION AND TERMINATION OF THE COMPANY.

11.1.  Term. The existence of the Company shall commence on the date of the
filing of a certificate of formation described in Section 18-201 of the Act in the office of the
Secretary of State of the State of Delaware in accordance with the Act and shall continue until the
first to occur of the following events (an "Event of Termination"):

(a) a determination by the Board to dissolve the Company;
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(b) April 30, 2046 unless the Board determines to extend such date;
and

(¢) the Bankruptcy of any Member that is a Manager (or, at any time
when no Member is a Manager, the Bankruptcy of any Member.

11.2.  Winding-Up. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Termination, the
Company shall be dissolved and wound-up. In connection with the dissolution and winding-up of
the Company, the Board or, if the Board decides to appoint a liquidator or other representative
(the "Representative™), such Representative shall proceed with the Assignment or liquidation of
all of the assets of the Company (including the conversion to cash or cash equivalents of its notes
or accounts receivable) and shall apply and distribute the proceeds of such Assignment or
liquidation in the following order of priority, unless otherwise required by mandatory provisions
of applicable law:

(a) first, to pay (or to make provision for the payment of) all creditors
of the Company (including Members who are creditors of the Company) and the expenses of
liquidation, in the order of priority provided by law or otherwise, in satisfaction of all debts,
liabilitics or obligations of the Company;

(b) second, to the establishment of any reserve which the Board or the
Representative, as the case may be, may deem reasonably necessary for any contingent or
unforeseen liabilities or obligations of the Company (such reserve may be paid over by the Board
or the Representative to an escrow agent acceptable to the Board or the Representative, to be
held for disbursement in payment of any of the aforementioned liabilities and, at the expiration of
such period as shall be deemed advisable by the Board or the Representative, for distribution of
the balance in the manner hercinafter provided in this Section 11.2); and

(c) third, after the payment (or the provision for payment) of all debts,
liabilities and obligations of the Company in accordance with clauses (a) and (b) above, to the
Members or their legal representatives in proportion to balances in their respective positive
Capital Accounts (as adjusted pursuant to Section 3 for all Company operations up to and
including such liquidation) no later than the end of the fiscal year in which the Event of
Dissolution occurs or, if later, within ninety days after the date of the liquidation ?fthe Company.

11.3. Distributions_in_Cash or in_Kind. Upon dissolution, the Board or the
Representative, as the case may be, may at its discretion (a) liquidate all or a portion of the
Company assets and apply the proceeds of such liquidation in the manner set forth in Section 11.2
or (b) hire independent appraisers to appraise the Fair Market Value of Company assets not sold
or otherwise disposed of (the cost of such appraisal to be considered an expense of the Company)
and allocate any unrealized gain or loss determined by such appraisal to the Members' respective
Capital Accounts as though the properties in question had been sold on the date of distribution

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit M Page 28 of 40
27




and, aller giving effect to any such adjustment, distribute said assets in the manner set forth in
Section 11.2; provided that the Board or the Representative shall in good faith attempt to
liquidate sufficient Company assets to satisfy in cash the debts and liabilities described in Section
11.2,

1.4, Time for Liquidation. A reasonable amount of time shall be allowed for the
orderly liquidation of the assets of the Company and the discharge of liabilitics to creditors so as
to enable the Board or the Representative to minimize the losses attendant upon such liquidation.

.

11.5. Termination. Upon compliance with the foregoing distribution plan, the
Company shall cease to be such, and the Board or the Representative, as the case may be, shall
execute, acknowledge and cause to be filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware a
certificate of cancellation of the Company pursuant to the power of attorney contained in Section
14.13.

AMENDMENTS:; INEFFECTIVENESS OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS.

12.1.  Consent to Amendments. Sections 2.1, 2.2, 3.1, 3.2. 3.3, 5.1, 5.2, 9.1,
9.2, 96,97, 11.1, 13.1, 13.2, 10, 14.13, 14.18 and 14.19 of this Agreement (and all defined
terms as used therein) may be modified or amended only with the written consent of all of the
Members affected by such amendment or modification.

12.2.  Amendments by Members. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 12.1
and this Section 12.2, the Board shall have the authority to amend or modily this Agreement
without any vote or other action by the other Members, as expressly permitted by Section 12.13
or to satisfy any requirements. conditions, guidelines, directives, orders, rulings or regulations of
any Governmental Authority, or as otherwise required by applicable law.  Subject to the
provisions of Section 12.1, the Board shall have the authority to amend or modify this Agreement
without any vote or other action by the other Members (a) to reflect the admission of additional
Members or a Successor Member and transfers of interests of Members pursuant to Section 9, (b)
to form, qualify or continue the Company as a limited liability company in all jurisdictions in
which the Company conducts or plans to conduct business, (c) to change the name of the
Company, (d) to cure any ambiguity or correct or supplement any provision herein contained
which may be incomplete or inconsistent with any other provision herein contained or (d) to
correct any typographical errors contained herein. Except as otherwise provided in Section 12.1
and this Section 12.2, the Board may amend or modify any provision of this Agreement.

12.3  Ineffectiveness of Certain Provisions. Section 9.7 and section 11.1 (¢) shall
ccase to be eflective upon a resolution of the Board stating that such section are no longer
required to ensure the classification of the Company as a partnership for federal income tax
purposes pursuant to final Treasury Regulations under Section 7701 of the Code.
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13. DEFINITIONS; ACCOUNTING TERMS.

13.1. Definitions. As used herein the following terms shall have the following
respective meanings:

Acceptance Notice -- as defined in Section 9.6(c).

ct -- as defined in Section 1. 1.

Afhliate -- with reference to any Person, any other Person of which such
Person is a member, director, officer, manager, general partner or émployec or any
other Person directly or indirectly controlling or controlled by or under direct or
indirect common control with such Person.

Agreement - means this Operating Agreement, as the same may be
amended hercafler from time to time as provided herein.

Assign or Assignment -- as defined in Section 9.1.

Authorized Representative - as defined in Section 12.17.

" Bankruptcy -- means as 1o any Person (1) the application by such Person
for or consent to the appointment of, or the taking of possession by, a receiver,
custadian, trustee or liquidator of itself or of all or a substantial part of its
property, (ii) the making by such Person of a general assignment for the benefit of
its creditors, (iii) the commencement by such Person of a voluntary case under the
United States Bankruptcy Code, as now or hereafter in effect (the “Bankruptcy
Code™), (iv) the filing by such Person of a petition seeking to take advantage of
any other law relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, winding up, or
composition, relief or readjustment of debts, (v) the failure by such Person to
controvert in a timely and appropriate manner, or the acquiescence by such Person
in writing to, any petition filed against it in an involuntary case under the
Bankruptcy Code, (vi) the taking by such Person of any corporate action for the
purpose of effecting any of the foregoing, (vii) the commencement of a
proceceding, without the application or consent of such Person, in any court of
competent jurisdiction, seeking (x) its liquidation, reorganization, dissolution or
winding-up , or the composition, relief or readjustment of its debts, (y) the
appointment of a trustee, rcceiver, custodian, liquidator or the like of such Person
or any substantial part of its assets, or (z) similar relief in respect of such Person
under any law relating bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, winding-up, or
composition or recadjustment of debts, and such proceeding or case shall continue
undismissed, or an order, judgment or decree approving or ordering any of the

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit M Page 30 of 40
29




. 4 o

‘ foregoing shall be entered and continue unstayed and in effect, for a period of 60
days, or (viii) an order relief against such Person shall be entered in an
involuntary case under the Bankruptcy Code.
Board -- as defined in Section 2.4,

Buyer -- as defined in Section 9.6(a).

Capital Account - as defined in Section 3.2.

Capital Contribution -- the amount set forth in such Member's Subscription
Agreement.

Class A Member -- as defined in the introduction to this Agreement.

Class A Unit - a unit of Interest in the Company held by a Class A
Member.

Class B Member -- as defined in the introduction to this Agreement.

Class B Unit -- a unit of Interest in the Company held by a Class B
Member.

Code -- the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as the same may be amended
hereafter from time to time, or any similar or successor statute.

Company -- as defined in the Introduction to this Agreement.

Company Accountants -- as defined in Section 9.2(c).

Confidential Matter -- as defined in Section 12.17.

Co-Sale Notice -- as defined in Section 9.6(b).

Co-Sale Offer -- as defined in Section 9.6(b).

Co-Sale Rights -- as defined in Section 9.6(a).

Damages -- any and all damages, disbursements, suits, claims, liabilities,
obligations, judgments, fines, penalties, charges, amounts paid in scttlement, |
expenses, costs and expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys' fees and J
expenses) arising out of or related to litigation and interest on any of the ;

foregoing.

‘ Determination Date -- as defined in Section 9.2(a).
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Earnings Before Interest. Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization -- as
defined in Section 9.2(c).

Equity Incentive Plan -- as defined in Section 3.8.

Event of Termination -- as defined in Section 11.1.

['air Market Value -- as to any property on any date, the fair market value
of such property on such date as determined in good faith by the Board or as
otherwise provided in Section 11.3.

Fair Value -- as defined in Section 9.2 (b).

Governmental Authority -- any nation or government, any state or other

political subdivision thereof and any other Person exercising executive, legislative,
judicial, regulatory or administrative functions of or pertaining to government.

HSR Act -- as defined in Section 9.2(e).

Interest -- an equity interest in the Company.

Internal Revenue Service -- The Internal Revenue Service or its successor.

Investment Company Act -- the United States Investment Company Act of
1940, as the same may be amended from time to time hereafler.

IPQ -- as defined in Section 9.1(a).

Majority in Interest -- at any time, with respect to any class of Members, or
any spectfied group thereof, those Members of such class whose aggregate
interests in Net Income represent more than 50% of the aggregate of the interests
in Net Income of all of the Members of such class or such specified group, as the
case may be.

Members -- the Class A Members and the Class B Members.

Net Income -- with respect to any period, the net income, if any, of the
Company for such period as determined for U.S. federal income tax purposes
adjusted as provided in Treasury Regulation section 1-704-1 (b) (2) (iv), provided
that such income shall be increased by the amount of all income of the Company
during such period that is exempt from U.S. federal income tax and decreased by
the amount of all expenditures of the Company during such period which are not
deductible in computing the Company's income for U.S. federal income tax
purposes and which do not constitute capital expenditures of the Company.
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Net Loss -- with respect to any period, the net loss. if any, of the Company
for such period as determined for U.S. federal income tax purposes adjusted as
provided in Treasury Regulation section 1-704-1 (b) (2) (iv), provided that such
loss shall be decreased by the amount of all income of the Company during such
period that is exempt from U.S. federal income tax and increased by the amount of
all expenditures of the Company during such period which are not deductible in
computing the Company's income for U.S. federal income tax purposes and which

do not constitute capital expenditures of the Company.

Offered Units -- as defined in Section 9.2(a)

Person -- an individual, corporation, limited liability company, pzirlnership,
joint venture, trust, enterprise, organization or any other entity, and a
Governmental Authority.

public offering -- as defined in Section 9.1‘(a).

Related Person -- as defined in Section 2.2.

Representative -- as defined in Section 11.2.
Rule 144 Sale -- as defined in Section 9. 1{a).

Securities Act -- the Securities Act of 1933, as the same may be hereafter
amended from time to time.

Seller’s Ownership Percentage -- as defined in Section 9.2(a).

Successor Member -- as defined in Section 9.3.

Tax Matters Partner-- as defined in Section 7.

Treasury Regulations - the Income Tax Regulations promulgated under the
Code. !

nit -- a Class A Unit or a Class B Unit.

U.S. Dollars and § -- shall mean lawful money of the United States of
America.

13.2.  Accounting Terms and_Determinations. All accounting terms used in this

Agreement and not otherwise defined shall have the meaning accorded to them in accordance with
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generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") in the United States of America and, except
as expressly provided herein, all accounting determinations shall be made in accordance with
GAAP, consistently applied.

14. MISCELLANEOUS.

14.1.  Waiver of Partition. Each of the Members hereby irrevocably waives any
and all rights that such Member may have to maintain any action for partition of any of the
Company's property.

14.2. Entire Agreement. This Agreement together with the documents expressly
referred to herein, each as amended or supplemented, constitutes the entire agreement among the
parties with respect to the subject matter herein or therein. They supersede any prior agreement
or understanding among the parties hereto.

14.3. Choice_of Law. THIS AGREEMENT AND THE RIGHTS OF THE
PARTIES HEREUNDER SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND INTERPRETED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OIF DELAWARLE AND, WITHOUT
LIMITATION THEREOF, THE ACT AS NOW ADOPTED OR AS MAY BE HEREAFTER
AMENDED SHALL GOVERN THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ASPECTS OF THIS
AGREEMENT.

14.4.  Successors and Assigns. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein,
this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their legal
representatives, heirs, administrators, executors, successors and assigns.

14.5. Interpretation. Wherever from the context it appears appropriate, each
term stated in either the singular or the plural shall include the singular and the plural, and
pronouns stated in the masculine, the feminine or neuter gender shall include the masculine, the
feminine and the neuter.

14.6. Captions. Captions contained in this Agreement are inscrted only as a

matter of convenience and in no way define, limit or extend or otherwise affect the scope or intent
of this Agreement or any provision hereof.

14.7.  Severability. If any provision of this Agreement, or the application of such
provision to any Person or circumstance, shall be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any
jurisdiction, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement,
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or the application of such provision in jurisdictions or to Persons or circumstances other than
those to which it is held invalid, illegal or unenforceable shall not be affected thereby.

14.8. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original but all of which shall constitute one and the same
instrument. It shall not be necessary for all Members to execute the same counterpart hereof.

14.9.  Additional Documents. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, each
party hereto agrees to execute, with acknowledgment or affidavit, if required, any and all
documents and writings which may be necessary or expedient in connection with the creation of
the Company and the achievement of its purposes, specifically including (a) any amendments to
this Agreement and such certificates and other documents as the Board deems necessary or
appropriate to form, qualify or continue the Company as a limited liability company in all
jurisdictions in which the Company conducts or plans to conduct business and (b) all such
agreements, certificates, tax statements, tax returns and other documents as may be required of
the Company or its Members by the laws of the United States of America or any jurisdiction in
which the Company conducts or plans to conduct business, or any political subdivision or agency
thereof.

14.10. Non-Waiver. No provision of this Agreement shall be deemed to have
been waived unless such waiver is contained in a written notice given to the party claiming such
waiver has occurred; provided that no such waiver shall be deemed to be a waiver of any other or
further obligation or liability of the party or parties in whose favor the waiver was given.

14.11. Manner of Consent. Any consent or approval required by this Agreement
may be given as follows:

(a) by a written consent given by the consenting Member at or prior to the
taking of the action for which the consent is solicited; provided that such consent shall not have
been nullified by either (i) notification to other Members by the consenting Member at or prior to
the time of, or the negative vote by such consenting Member at, any meeting held to consider the
taking of such action or (ii) notification to other Members by the consenting Member prior to the
taking of any action which is not subject to approval at such meetings; or

(b) by the affirmative vote of the consenting Member to the taking of the
action for which the consent is solicited at any meeting duly called and held to consider the taking
of such action.

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit M Page 35 of 40
34




14.12. Notices. To be effective, unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, all
notices and demands, consents and other communications under this Agreement must be in
writing and must be given (a) by depositing the same in the United States mail, postage prepaid,
certified or registered, return receipt requested, (b) by prepaid telegram, (c) by delivering the
same in person and receiving a signed receipt therefor, (d) by sending the same by an
internationally recognized overnight delivery service or () by telecopy. Tor purposes of notices,
demands, consents and other communications under this Agreement, the addresses of the
Members shall be as set forth in their Subscription Agreements and the address of the Company
shall be as set forth in Section 1.4. Notices, demands, consents and other communications mailed
in accordance with the foregoing clause (a) shall be deemed to have been given and made three
Business Days following the date so mailed; provided that any notice to the Board shall be
effective only if and when received by the Board. Notices, demands, consents and other
communications given in accordance with the foregoing clauses (b) and (e¢) shall be deemed to
have been given when sent. Notices, demands, consents and other communications given in
accordance with the forcgoing clauses (¢) and (d) shall be deemed to have been given when
delivered. Any Member or its assignee may designate a different address to which notices or
demands shall thereafter be directed and such designation shall be made by written notice given in
the manner hereinabove required.

14.13. Grant of Power of Attorney. Each Member hereby irrevocably constitutes
and appoints each officer of the Company as its true and lawful attorney and agent, in its name,
place and stead to make, execute, acknowledge and, if necessary, to file and record:

(a) any certificates or other instruments or amendments thereof which the
Company may be required to file under the Act or any other laws of the State of Delaware or
pursuant to the requirements of any Governmental Authority having jurisdiction over the
Company or which the Board shall deem it advisable to file, including, without rotation, this
Agreement, any amended Agreement and a certificate of cancellation as provided in Section 11.5;

(b) any certificates or other instruments (including counterparts of this
Agreement with such changes as may be required by the law of other jurisdictions) and all
amendments thereto which the Board deems appropriate or necessary to qualify, or continue the
qualification of, the Company as a limited liability company and to preserve the limited liability
status of the Company in the jurisdictions in which the Company may acquire investment interests;

(c) any certificates or other instruments which may be required in order to
effectuate any change in the membership of the Company or to effectuate the dissolution and
termination of the Company pursuant to Section 11; and

(d) any amendments to any certificate or to this Agreement necessary to reflect
any other changes made pursuant to the exercise of the powers of attorney contained in this
section or pursuant to this Agreement.
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14.14. Irrevocable and Coupled with an Interest; Copies to Be Transmitted. The
powers of attorney granted under Section 14.13 shall be deemed irrevocable and to be coupled
with an interest. A copy of cach document executed by an officer pursuant to the powers of
attorney granted in Section 14.13 shall be transmitted to each Member promptly after the date of
the execution of any such document.

14.15. Survival of Power of Attorney. The powers of attorney granted in Section
14.13 shall survive the Assignment by any Member of the whole or any part of such Member's
interest in the Company; provided that if such Assignment was of all of such Member's interest in
the Company and the substitution of the assignee as a Member has been consented to pursuant to
Section 9.4, the foregoing powers of attorney shall survive the delivery of such Assignment for
the purpose of enabling such other Members to execute, acknowledge and file any and all
certificates and other instruments necessary to effectuate the substitution of the assignee as a
Successor Member. Such powers of attorney shall survive the death, incapacity or adjudication of
incompetency of a Member and shall extend to such Member's successors and assigns.

14.16. Limitation of Power of Attorney. Except as expressly sct forth in Section
12, the powers of attorney granted under Section 14.13 cannot be utilized by any Member for the
purpose of increasing or extending any financial obligation or liability of any other Member or
altering the method of division of profits and losses or the method of distributions in connection
with the investment of a Member without the written consent of such Member.

14.17. Confidentiality. Each Member agrees, as set forth below, with respect to
any information pertaining to the Company or Affiliates that is provided to such Member pursuant
to this Agreement or otherwise (collectively, "Confidential Matter”), to treat as confidential all
such information, together with any analyses, studics or other documents or records prepared by
such Member, its Affiliates, or any representative or other Person acting on behalf of such
Member (collectively, its “Authorized Representatives™), which contain or otherwise reflect or are
generated from Confidential Matters, and will not, and will not permit ahy of its Authorized
Representatives to, disclose any Confidential Matter; provided that any Member (or its
Authorized Representative) may disclose any such information (a) as has become generally
available to the public, (b) as may be required or appropriate in any report, statement or testimony
submitted to any Governmental Authority having or claiming to have jurisdiction over such
Member (or its Authorized Representative) but only that portion of the data and information
which, in the written opinion of counsel for such Member or Authorized Representative is
required or would be required to be furnished to avoid liability for contempt or the imposition of
any other material judicial or governmental penalty or censure, (c) as may be required or
appropriate in response to any summons or subpoena or in connection with any litigation or (d) as
to which each of the other Members has consented in writing.

14.18. Submission to Jurisdiction. Each Member irrevocably consents and agrees
that any legal action or proceeding with respect to this Agreement and any action for enforcement
of any judgment in respect thereof may be brought in the United States federal courts for the
District of Delaware, and, by execution and delivery of this Agreement, each Member hereby
submits to and accepts for itself and in respect of its property, generally and unconditionally, the
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non-exclusive jurisdiction of the aforesaid courts and appellate courts from any appeal thereof.
Each Member further urevocably consents to the service of process out of any of the
aforementioned courts in any such action or proceeding by the mailing of copies thereof in the
manner set forth in Section 14.14, Each Member hereby irrevocably waives any objection which
it may now or hereafler have to the laying of venue of any of the aforesaid actions or proceedings
arising out of or in connection with this Agreement brought in the courts referred to above and
hereby further irrevocably waives and agrees not to plead or claim in any such court that any such
action or proceeding brought in any such court has been brought in an inconvenient forum.
Nothing herein shall affect the right of any Members or the Company to serve process in any
other manner permitted by law or to commence legal actions or proceedings or otherwisc proceed
against any other Member hereunder in any other jurisdiction. Nothing in this scction shall be
deemed to constitute a submission to jurisdiction, consent or waiver with respect to any matter
not specifically referred to herein.

14.19. Waiver_of Tnal by Jury. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY
APPLICABLE LAW, EACH PARTY HERETO HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ALL
RIGHT OF TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING OR COUNTERCLAIM,
ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY MATTER
ARISING HEREUNDER.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set their hands as of the date first set
forth above.

CLASS A MEMBERS:
/S/ DANIEL R. FORSBERG

Daniel R. Forsberg

/S/ WILLIAM HELMS
William Helms

CLASS B MEMBERS:*
By:/S/ DANIEL R. FORSBERG
Daniel R. Forsberg

Attorney-in-Fact

. * Pursuant to confidentiality obligations, the names of the Class B Members cannot be disclosed.
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EXHIBIT C

\
| RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED BY
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CITIPOWER, L.L.C.
|
|

BE IT RESOLVED, that the acquisition of the assets, goodwill and business of
McCreary Natural Gas System, Inc., a Kentucky corporation (the “Seller”) pursuant to the
Asset Purchase Agreement dated June 21, 1996 between the Seller and the Company (the
“Purchase Agreement”) be, and it hercby is, authorized and approved; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the exccution and dclivery of the Purchase
Agreement by the Chairman of the Board and Chief Exccutive Officer and the actions
taken by the officers and employecs of the Company in connection therewith be, and each
of them hereby is, ratified and approved; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, _ that the Chairman of the Board and Chicf Executive
Officer, the President and Chief Operating Officer and the Vice President and Sccretary
be, and each of them hercby is, authorized (either individually or jointly) to make such

. changes and amendments in the Purchase Agreement, on advice of counsel to the
Company, as any of them shall deem necessary or advisable and in the best interests of the _
Company, with execution thereof being conclusive evidence of such determination; and be :
it
|
\
|
|

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the officers of the Company be, and each of them
hereby is, authorized (either individually or jointly) to take any and all action, to execute
and deliver any and all documents, instruments and agreements, to make any and all filings
with governmental agencies, to pay any and all taxes and fees and to take any and all other
steps deemed by them necessary or advisable and in the best interests of the Company to
carry out the purposes and intent of, and to consummate the transactions contemplated by,
the Purchase Agreement.
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CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION

or

CITIPOWER, L.L.C.

1. The name of the limited liability company is Citipower, L.L.C. (the “Company”).
2. The address of the registered office of the Company in the state of Delaware is
Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange St.,Wilmington 19801, County of New Castle;

and the name of the registered agent for service of process of the Company in the State of
Delaware at such address is The Corporation Trust Comipany.

3. The date of dissolution of the Company shall be April 30, 2046.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the authorized person whose name is set forth below has
executed this Certificate of Formation this 28th day of May, 1996.

FORSBERG OIL CO,, INC.

i
By: , cuwv@’\/’/

L , (,LL/!/(v(/‘
Dahiel R Forsberg 7
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Operating Agreement

By investing in the Gas Company, investors will become Members of the Gas Company and
parties to an Operating Agreement (a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit E) governing
their rights with respect to the ownership of their Interests, voting, election of Directors,
annual and special meetings of Members and transfer of their Interests. Certain material terms
of the Operating Agreement are summarized below, but prospective investors are advised that
such summary does not purport to be complete and is subject to, and is qualified in its entirety
by reference to, all of the provisions of the Operating Agreement, including the definitions
therein of certain terms. Capitalized terms not defined herein have the meanings set forth in
the Operating Agreement.

Classes of Memberéhip

All Members (which will include the investors, Daniel R. Forsberg and other members of
management) will own Interests in the Gas Company which will be issued in Units, like
shares. Units will be divided into two classes, Class A and Class B. Initially, the Class B
Units will represent 90% of the equity in the Gas Company (of which the investors will hold
85%) and the Class A Units will represent the remaining 10%. However, the Class A
Members will have the opportunity to be awarded additional equity if they achieve certain
operating and financial goals. If they fully achieve such goals, they will be awarded an
additional 40% of the equity of the Gas Company, reducing the Class B Members’ share from
90% to 50%. Upon closing of the Acquisition, the Gas Company will adopt an Equity
Incentive Plan governing such awards.

Attributes of Membership

No Member will be responsible or liable for the obligations or debts of the Gas Company or
for any claims against the Gas Company. Creditors and other claimants must look solely to
the assets of the Gas Company to satisfy their claims. Members will have the voting rights
described below, but none of them will be able to bind the Gas Company or act for it in any
way unless he/she is an officer of the Gas Company.

Voting and Board of Directors

Four Directors will be nominated and elected by the plurality of the vote of holders of Class A
Units and one director will be nominated and elected by the plurality of the vote of holders of
Class B Units. All Directors will be elected at each annual meeting and hold office until the
next annual meeting. Voting on any matter by the Board of Directors will be determined by
the vote of a majority of Directors present at any meeting at which a quorum is present. Action
may also be taken by the unanimous written consent of the Directors. Any or all Class A or

Class B Directors may be removed by the vote of the holders of a majority of the Class A
29
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Units and the Class B Units, respectively. Vacancies (by reason of the resignation or death of
a Director) may be filled by the remaining Directors of that Class.

Annual and Special Meetings

An annual meeting of Members for the election of Directors will be held each year on a date
and at a place to be fixed by the Board of Directors. Special meetings of Members may be
called by the Board of Directors or the Chairman of the Board for any purpose.

Restrictions on Transfer of Interests and Liquidity

Interests will not be transferable by any Member until September 30, 1999 except to the Gas
Company or another Member. Thereafter, Interests may be transferred to third parties subject
to the Company’s and the other Members’ right of first offer described below. The only
transfers to third parties that will not be subject to such rights of first offer after September 30,
1999 will be transfers to Affiliates and, if and when the Gas Company has issued equity in an
initial public offering, in the public markets.

After September 30, 1999 any Member may sell any or all of his/her Interest, so long as such
Member first offers to sell it to the Gas Company (and, to the extent that the Gas Company
declines to purchase such Interest, to the other Members pro rata). The Gas Company will
then have the right to buy such Interest at a price equal to five times its average Earnings
Before Interest, Taxes (if any), Depreciation and Amortization for the two prior fiscal years
(the “Fair Value”). To the extent that the Gas Company and the other Members decline to
purchase any such Interest, the selling Member may sell it to a third party at a price no less
than such Fair Value. Except as provided under “CO-Sale Rights of Class B Members” below,
any transfer of Interests by a holder of Class A Units to anyone other than the Gas Company
or other Class A Members will result in the automatic conversion of such Class A Units to
Class B Units.

Co-Sale Rights of Class B Members

To the extent that (i) one or more holders of Class A Units proposes to transfer Units which
the Gas Company and the other Members decline to purchase, (ii) the aggregate number of
such Units amounts to more than 50% of the outstanding Class A Units and (iii) such Member
does not wish such Units to convert to Class B Units, then such holder(s) may not effect such
transfer unless all of the other Members are given the opportunity to transfer their Units to the
proposed purchaser on the same terms being offered to the selling Member.
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5. Provide a copy of all sale/purchase agreement(s) or contract(s) for the purchase of
McCreary County Gas’s assets, whether the agreement(s) or contract(s) is with
Citipower and/or Forexco.

Response: See Exhibit O, Bill of Sale between McCreary Natural Gas Systems, Inc. and
Citipower, LLC dated September 26, 1996,

See also Exhibit P, Assignment of Contract Rights between McCreary Natural
Gas Systems, Inc. and Citipower, LLC dated September 26, 1996, and

See Exhibit Q, List of Closing Documents with copies of checks for closing on
September 26, 1996. -

Respondent: BC




BILL OF SALE

McCreary Natural Gas Systems, Inc., P. O. Box 963, Whitley City, Kentucky,
(hereinafter referred to as “Seller”), as a part of the consideration paid for the
purchase of. a Natural Gas Collection System, pursuant to ani Asset Purchase
Agreement dated June 21, 1996, paid to Seller by Citipower, L. L. C., 2122 Enterprise
Road, Greensboro, North Carolina 27408, (hereinafter referred to as “Buyer”),
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does grant, sell, transfer, assign and deliver
to Buyer the following described property together with all rights, title and interest
of Seller relating or attaching to said property (hereinafter collectively the

“Property”):

J Ditchwitch, Model 4010

. The following described buried pipe located in McCreary
County, Kentucky
. Approximately 30,380 feet of 4” pipe
. Not less than 42,000 feet of 2” pipe
. Not less than 10,000 feet of 1” pipe

. Approximately 95 residential or commercial hook-ups
and all related and necessary hardware located in
McCreary County, Kentucky.

. All related and necessary parts and hardware for the pipeline.

. All pipelines, mains, service lines, meters, regulators,
district regulators, pressure control equipment (including
telemetering equipment, RTUs and transmitters)
odorizers, meter and regulator installations, vehicles,
rolling stock, maps, drawings, engineering records and
surveys and all other tangible personal property and
instruction manuals and maintenance and other records
related to any of the foregoing that are used primarily in
or located on the Seller’s Properties or Easements.
. All of the Seller’s right, title and interest in, to and under
all Intellectual Property, including, but not limited to the
name, McCreary Natural Gas Service, Inc., and all
. trademarks, trade names, copyrights, service
marks, trademark and service mark
registrations and applications, including all
the goodwill represented thereby, and

. trade secrets, know-how, technology,
technical information, design and
engineering specifications, sales and
promotional literature, customer and
supplier lists and similar knowledge.

1
Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit O, Page 1 of 3

@




. All inventories, stores and supplies, such as all raw
materials, components, work-in-process, fuel oil, propane,
appliance parts and merchandise, materials and supplies
owned by Seller as of the Closing which are located on or
related to the Seller’s Properties and Easements.

. Miscellaneous, being such other properties and assets
owned by the Seller as of Closing that are used on or
located on the Seller’s Properties and Easement’s or in the
Seller’s business.

EXCEPT FOR the following which shall be retained by the Seller:

. Ordinary Course Business Dispositions, being all the
rights, properties and assets which have been transferred
or disposed of by the Seller prior to the Closing in the
ordinary course of business of the Assets so long as any
individual transfer or disposal does not exceed $1,000.00.

. Cash, being all cash or cash equivalents of the Seller on
hand, in lock boxes or in financial institutions.

. Pipe, being 1,300 feet of 4” plastic pipe and a 40 foot section
of iron pipe, located out of ground.

. Accounts and Notes Receivable, being all accounts and

notes receivable of the Seller relating to the Assets and
outstanding as of the Closing.

. Furniture, being all furniture, furnishings and office

equipment of the Seller.

Seller warrants and represents: (i) Seller is the lawful owner of the Property
and has the right to sell the Property free and clear of all liens or encumbrances
thereon and will warrant and defend this right against all lawful claims and
demands of all persons, and (ii) the Property is currently in good repair and
condition, and has been properly maintained, and (iii) Buyer is entitled to the rights
and remedies afforded a Buyer in the Uniform Commercial Code.

If requested by Buyer, Seller agrees to execute such further documents as are

necessary to evidence this sale including any title documentation deemed by Buyer

to be necessary.

2
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Seller, intending to be bound by the terms hereof,

® 7
has signed this Bill of Sale as of the/7/~ day of J/ Tgen. , 1996.

U

SELLER:

McCreary Natural Gas Systems, Inc.

By’\%/ / / / , -
ﬂf’////z //

staTE o lu.l §
COUNTY OF'{AQ(\/\QQ/\/

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Hoyle Miller, Jr., emient of
McCreary Natural Gas Systems, Inc., Seller, on this the R day" o ;OEE‘

® 1996. . @ {CM/

NOT/(RY PUBLIC /M’QQQ 1294

THIS. INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:

wc B~/

ROBERT L. BROWN I

LAW OFFICES

1005 South Main Street, Suite 101
Corbin, Kentucky 40701
Telephone: (606) 528-3073
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ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT RIGHTS

THIS ASSIGNMENT OF C AQT RIGHTS ("Assignment") is made and
entered into this/4 “” day of 2/ &»vf/w/ , 1996, by and between McCreary
Natural Gas Systems, Inc., a Kentucky corporation with principal office and place of
business at P. O. Box 963, Whitley City, Kentucky 42653 (the "Assignor"), and
Citipower, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company, having a mailing address at
2122 Enterprise Road, Greensboro, NC 27408 (the "Assignee"),

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Assignor and Assignee have entered into a certain Asset
Purchase Agreement, dated June 21, 1996 (the “contract”) whereby Assignor is
selling gas hookups, pipelines and related assets to Assignee, including the contracts
referred to herein.

WHEREAS, Assignor is a party to those certain contracts (fhe “contracts”)
described on Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, Assignor desires, pursuant to the terms of the purchase contract,
to convey, transfer, and assign to Assignee all of Assignor’s right, title, and interest
in and to each of the contracts;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, and of the covenants
and conditions herein contained, and for other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Assignor and Assignee
hereby agree as follows:

(A) Assignor does hereby sell, transfer, convey, and assign to
Assignee all of Assignor’s right, title, and interest under each of the contracts, as set
forth in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein, including all rights and
incidents of interest of the Assignor in and to the agreements or other contracts,
natural gas supply and transportation agreements, appliance service repair contracts,
contractual rights, or legally binding obligations or offers relating to the contracts.

(B)  Assignor covenants and warrants to Assignee, its successors and
assigns, that it is a party to said contracts; that said contracts are valid; that all
obligations existing under said contracts have been satisfied, and that there are no
material breaches by the Assignor thereto; and that Assignor will indemnify
Assignee as to any claim for payments due and owing under the terms of said
contracts prior to the date of this Assignment, and that Assignor will warrant,

i
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indemnify and defend the interests conveyed against all persons or entities claiming
or attempting to claim an interest or breach in said contracts.

(C)  This instrument shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit
of the respective successors and assigns of each of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this assignment of
contracts to be pxecuted and delivered by their duly authorized representatives this
day of A KKL/\ , 1996.

McCreary Natural Gas Systems, Inc.,
Assignor

Hoyle M Miller, Jr., /I{resi’q;r/(t

Citipower, L.L.C., Assignee

State of t@v\tl'c,(\(\\ )
R

) SS:

County of AQ (\/Ulo—z(
Acknowledged before me this Rl day of SS(_;X.Q..,Q\D/\ 1996 by Hoyle H.

Miller, Jr., as President of McCreary Natural Ghs Systems, Inc., a Kentucky
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission expires: /I/]/q—x / S (929

2 LD

Ng{tary Public

2 .
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. ® | .
State of ,4,/&@&%% )

) SS:
County of M )

Acknowledged before me this Zé day of f 1996 y Citipower,
L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company, by ﬁz‘gﬁz

on behalf of said limited liability company.

My Commission expires: é’??

///aéﬁ_ﬂ/

otary Public

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:

/d&WJ

BERT L. BROWN III
ATTORNEY AT LAW
1005 South Main Street, Suite 101
Corbin, Kentucky 40701
Telephone: (606) 528-3073
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RoOBERT L. BRowN I1I
ATTORNEY AT LAW

. 1005 SouTH MAIN STREET
CorBIN, KenTucKy 40701

(606) 528-3073
FAX (606) 528-3289

October 2, 1996

Hon. Peter D. W. Heberling
Citipower :
2122 Enterprise Road
Greensboro, South Carolina 27408
RE: CITIPOWER CLOSING DOCUMENTS
Dear Mr. Heberling:

Enclosed for your files are the original recorded documents listed below:

1) Power of Attorney for Jane Miller
2) Affidavit of Hoyle H. Miller

3) Assignment of Lease - Himes to Miller

4) Deed

5) Assignment of Permits, and exhibit

6) Assignment of Oil, Gas, and Mineral Interest

7) Assignment of Well Bore #1-A

8) Assignment of Well Bore #2

9) Assignment of Easements and exhibits
10) Assignment of Stanley lease '

Should you have any questions or comments as it relates to this matter,
please do not hesitate to call me.

Si ely,
obert L. Brown III

RLB/jd

‘ Enclosures
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CLOSING CHECKLIST
McCreary Natural Gas Systems, Inc. - Asset Acquisition
September 26, 1996

Checks

v~ $ 25,000.00 Earnest Money

———{-$ 70,400.00 Hoyle H. Miller, Jr., and Mrs. Jane Miller
v -$ 1,000.00 Hoyle H. Miller, Jr., and Mrs. Jane Miller
- $559,600.00 McCreary Natural Gas Systems, Inc.

Legal Opinion - Pursuant to Section 2.3 of the Asset
Purchase Agreement dated June 21, 1996.

P. H.
RLB

Legal Opinion - Pursuant to Section 2.2d and § 6.4 of the
Asset Purchase Agreement dated June 21, 1996.

]J. C. - Specific language

Preliminary & Tinal Title Opinion - As it relates to a lot
and office building located at 12 Courthouse Square,
Whitley City, Kentucky.

J.C.
b)  RLB

Preliminary & Final Title Opinion - As it relates to
easements of McCreary Natural Gas Systems, Inc., relating
to local hookups and transmission easements.

a) RLB

Preliminary & Final Title Opinicns - As it relates to the
subject oil, gas and mineral leases.

(/a) J. C. (Watters - Pre; Others - Post)
b) RLB (Watters only)

Bill of Sale, relating certain assets of McCreary Natural Gas
Systems, Inc. |

0 posils 2t — LD en
Assignment of Permits. (Exhibit A - list of 15)‘;[/0“4 1o it /fx # o nte f
— o Wl eupleni
S

Assignment of Contracts. (Exhibit A - Citizens/Others?)

Assignment of Interest in Well Bore, as it relates to Well
#1-A.

Assignment of Interest in Well Bore, as it relates to Well #2.

Assignment of Interest in Oil, Gas and Mineral (Butler
Watters).

Easement escrow agreement (Exhibit “A”). A m 2 E- Aﬂ,,o (,’,Te M

1
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CLOSING CHECKLIST
September 26, 1996

(2) Assignments of Easements (Exhibit “Aml Post)
- e G

o o

// 15.

/16.

pay
A 18.

19.

o/ 2.

. L 21,

Q v

J( # U-;\-{ 23,

- Need list of 19 County Easements /
- Need list of 2 Forest Lascmcnts

Assignment of Stanley Lease.
Assignment from Emma Himes to Hoyle Miller.
Peter Heberling Reliance Letter
Citipower, L. L. C.,, Officer’s Certificate of Daniel R. Forsberg
Citipower, L. L. C,, Incumbency Certificate
Secretary’s Certificate of Citipower, L. L. C., as to

- Certificate of Formation, -

- Operating Agreement,
- Board of Directors Resolutions.

%/w/m. for Seee.f Y Prni?

Amendment to Asset Purchase Agreement 5,)4%/4/40 —ék//éf/xf .

Amendment to Asset Sale Agreement

Assignment of Extra Lease interests. (Post Closing)>./4.jma,_ A plé/m/ 4/
4

va)  Form letter from J. C. M‘/m&ﬂé—‘? Ml facties

Foreign Limited Liability Co., Authority - Citipower,
LLC.

Deed from Millers to Citipower

v & b st
f;ﬂm//“

Power of Attorney - Jane Miller (With Affidavit of Hoyle)

. JV(rnf [7(
Operating Agreement and Exhibit N m,l,/fe

Record all necessary documents in McCreary County
Court Clerk’s Office:

a) Recording fees
transfer fees

b) Record:
i) POA
it) Assignment of Emma’s interests to Hoyle Miller, Jr.
iit)  Deed
iv)  Assignment of Permits
v)  Assignment of Contracts

vi)  Assignment of Well Bores 1-A, and 2

vii)  Assignment of Interest in Oil, Gas & Mineral
viii) Assignment of Easements

ix)  Assignment of Stanley Lease

X) Assignment of Extra Leases (Post Closing)
2
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Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Item 6, Page 1 of 1

. 6.  Explain the original transaction for the purchase of McCreary County Gas’s assets.

Response: From the original Citipower, LLC Offering Document, see Exhibit R,
Acgquisition of McCreary Natural Gas System, Inc.

a.  Provide a copy of the journal entries to record the acquisition of McCreary County
Gas’s assets, whether posted to Citipower’s or Forexco’s books and records, or both.

Response: See Exhibit S, Balance Sheets for June, July, August and September 1996, for
entries showing the purchase of assets as posted to Citipower's books.

b.  Provide copies of any agreements, entered subsequent to the original purchase of
McCreary County Gas’s assets, for transfer of any “former” McCreary county Gas
assets from Forexco to citipower or vice versa.

Response: There were no agreements concerning assets subsequent to the original
purchase.

c¢.  Provide a copy of McCreary County Gas’s depreciation schedule used to record the
original cost to the first user of the assets.

Response: Citipower did not receive a copy of the depreciation schedule as this was an
asset purchase only.

d.  Provide the depreciation schedule, which contains the amount of accumulated
depreciation that was posted to Citipower’s or Forexco’s books at the time of the

. acquisition.

Response: No depreciation was carried over in the purchase.

. As a part of the original Offering Memorandum, a Balance Sheet from
MecCreary Natural Gas Systems, Inc. shows accumulated depreciation of
37,364, Exhibit R, Page 26.

Respondent: BC




® ®
FOREXCO, INC.

2122 ENTERPRISE RD.
GREENSBORO, NC 27408
(910) 379-0800
FAX: (910) 379-0881

Acquisition of
McCreary Natural Gas System, Inc.

A Natural Gas Utility
Located in
MCCREARY COUNTY, KENTUCKY

The information and data contained within this Offering Memorandum is provided for your
information only and is based upon data accumulated by Forexco, Inc. Such information and
data constitutes the opinion and interpretation of Forexco, Inc. and should not be relied upon
solely by any prospective investor. Forexco, Inc., does not guarantee or warrant the accuracy
of any information and/or data herein nor the potential profit relative to this investment as to

kind or amount.

Citipower, L.L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit R Page 1 of 27
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Introduction to Forexco, Inc.

Forexco, Inc. is an oil and gas exploration company established in 1991 by its President and
founder, Daniel R. Forsberg. Since 1981 Mr. Forsberg has drilled and participated in over
50 oil and gas wells in Texas, Oklahoma, New Mexico and Louisiana. In addition, he has
purchased producing wells in three separate fields with total reserves exceeding 2.5 million
barrels of oil. Mr. Forsberg has been active in the oil and gas business since 1981 and has
acted as president of his own companies since 1984.

Forexco's strategy is to carefully evaluate investment opportunities that have growth and or
profit potential in excess of 30% per year. Some of these opportunities in the past has
included oil and gas exploration and the acquisition of producing oil and gas fields in Texas
and Louisiana. This opportunity addresses and outlines the acquisition of McCreary
Natural Gas System, Inc. (“MNGS”), a natural gas utility located in southeastern
Kentucky. :

The MNGS acquisition has five essential elements that drive our confidence in its
investment potential: 1) high growth opportunity, 2) high profit opportunity, 3) absence
of competition in the sale of natural gas in its market, 4) advantages over competitive
sources of fuel in terms of cost efficiency and cleanliness, and 5) predictability and
stability of profit and growth rate.

The present owners are serving only a small fraction of the existing market. They are
unable to serve more customers because doing so would require an expansion of the
MNGS pipeline and MNGS is undercapitalized.

The MNGS pipeline is the only natural gas delivery system for McCreary County, KY. The
business has a potential to grow by a factor of 20 times from its current customer base of 100
customers to 2,000 customers in three years. The county has a population of approximately
30,000 residents, most of who reside in Pine Knot, Stearns or Whitley City, the county seat.

Our plan is to form a new limited liability company to acquire the assets of MNGS and fund
it with $1,560,000. The funds will be allocated to purchase the assets of MNGS, including
the existing pipeline system, and to expand the system to deliver natural gas to residents and
commercial users in McCreary County, KY. The pipeline is marginally profitable now and
will increase its profitability once the expansion of the system is completed.

Natural gas is one third of the cost of electricity and one half the cost of propane or
heating oil.. Residents and commercial users alike are anxiously awaiting the expansion
of the McCreary Pipeline to their homes and factories. MNGS purchases gas from gas
producers (Citizens Gas Line or independent gas producers) for approximately $3.00 per
thousand cubic feet (MCFG) and sells it to users on the line for $7.00 per thousand cubic
feet. :

With the $300,000 in expansion capital outlined in our plan we should be able to increase the
number of customers on the system from 100 to 2,000 within three years. We project an

9
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increase in annual revenues from $100,000 to $4,000,000 resulting in profits of $1,800,000
in our fifth year of business.

We see this as a unique opportunity for Forexco, Inc. and its investment partners to
participate on the “ground floor” of a natural gas utility system that will generate handsome
returns for many, many years.

Sincerely,

Daniel R. Forsberg
President and CEO

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit R Page 3 of 27 10




Acquisition Summary

Acquisition Name Acquisition of McCreary Natural Gas System, Inc., McCreary
County, KY

Sponsor Forexco, Inc.

Members Those persons or companies who purchase the Interests offered and
accepted by Forexco, Inc. in an amount aggregating $1,560,000.

Cost of Participation Forexco, Inc., at its sole discretion may accept participation of any

size. Initially, Interests will be sold at $1.06 per Unit. with a
minimum of 25,000 Units to be sold to any single investor.

Equity Participation The investor group as a whole will receive 85% of the equity of the
company.
Allocation of Funds The Gas Company will retain the right to draw on the deposited

funds for reimbursement of administrative, legal, printing, due
diligence and other costs associated with the acquisition of MNGS.

Investment Objective The primary investment objective of this venture is to acquire the
assets of McCreary Natural Gas System, Inc. and to expand the
system to serve the residents and businesses of McCreary County,
KY.

Managemeént Participation; Forexco, Inc. and selected employees who will manage the affairs
of the pipeline and receive 10% of the equity of the Gas Company.
Should certain financial goals be met by the management team its
ownership would increase to an additional 40% of the equity of the
Gas Company. (See Management Incentives)

Legal Entity Forexco, Inc. will form a limited liability company to acquire the
assets of MNGS. (See Legal Entity)
Operating Agreement This document governs the classes of Units to be issued, voting

rights, transfer restrictions and other matters relating to the
management and structure of the Gas Company. (See Operating

Agreement)
Assessments There will be no rights to assess the Members.
Revenue Distribution Distributions are projected to begin after the third year of

operations. However, the Board of Directors will determine the
best time for such distributions.

Quarterly Financial Reports The Gas Company will distribute financial reports each quarter to
all Members.
Expansion of the Pipeline System A portion of the acquisition funds is allocated to expand the current

pipeline by three miles.

I8
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Forexco, Inc.

Forexco, Inc., a Texas corporation formed in 1991, is the sponsor of this transaction. Its
principal office is located at 2122 Enterprise Rd., Greensboro, NC 27408, and its telephone
number is (910) 379-0800. The acquisition of the assets of McCreary Natural Gas System,
Inc. (“MNGS”) by Citipower, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company (the “Gas
Company”), is being organized by Forexco, Inc. To date, Mr. Forsberg has acted as
sponsor/driller/operator for a limited number of oil and gas investments similar to this
investment. He has participated in the oil and gas industry for its own account and with
industry partners. A summary of such activity is attached to this document.
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Summary and Cost Allocation Schedule

Seller: ' McCreary Natural Gas System, Inc.
Location: McCreary County, KY

Number of Current Customers 100

Customer Mix: Residential, commercial, governmental
Real Estate Office building, approximately 2,300 sq. ft.
Length of 4” Line: 31,680’ :

Length of 1” & 2” Line: 73,920°

Acquisition Cost $850,000

Capital cost of additional pipeline 300,000

Working Capital 50,000

Advisory fee 100,000

Legal 35,000

Finders fee 50,000

Arrangement fee 93,000

Printing and distribution 12,000

Due diligence expense ' .70,00

Total - $1,560,000

Acquisition Agreement The Gas Company will purchase the assets of MNGS

according to the terms and conditions of an Acquisition
Agreement,.

_Initial Unit Price: - $1.06 per unit

Units to be Issued to Investors and Investors: 1,473,333 Class B Units
Consultants Consultants: 86,667 Class B Units

Units to be issued to management: 173,333 Class A Units

Performance Units issuable to management if
financial targets are met: 1,386,667 Class A Units

McCreary Natural Gas System, Inc. Acquisition

Participation Examples
Net effect after dilution

Number of Cost of Equity % Value of Units Value of Units if

Units ‘ Units before if Projections are Projections are
Dilution met at 5x Earnings met at 10x
Earnings
25,000 $26,500 1.44% $68,000 $136,000
50,000 $53,000 2.88% $136,000 $272,000
100,000 $106,000 5.76% $272,000 $544,000

13
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Introduction to McCreary Natural Gas System Inc.

McCreary Natural Gas System Inc. (“MNGS”) is a natural gas utility located in
southeastern Kentucky just north of the Tennessee border. Forexco, Inc. proposes to organize
a limited liability company (the “Gas Company”) to purchase the assets of MNGS and expand
the pipeline system from Pine Knot, KY to the township of Stearns and Whitley City, KY.
The shareholders of MNGS have signed a letter of intent to sell Forexco the assets of MNGS
(the “Acquisition”) with a closing of the sale expected to take place on or before September
1, 1996.

Strategy

Forexco’s strategy is to purchase and expand the MNGS pipeline system to provide a long
term revenue stream for Forexco, Inc. and its investment partners. As described below under
Forexco, Inc. Drilling Program, Forexco plans to organize independent natural gas drilling
partnerships in McCreary County to provide an additional source of product for the Gas
Company. Investors in the Gas Company will have the opportunity to invest in the
partnerships. Forexco Inc. sees this as a unique opportunity in that the Gas Company will be
able to buy gas from a major intra state pipeline or from local producing wells at an oil
equivalent price of $30 per bl. and deliver the gas to its customers at an oil equivalent
price of $70 per bl. This kind of return is made possible by the elimination of the
numerous middlemen ordinarily involved in the delivery of gas from the producer to the
ultimate consumer.

The first order of business for the new management team is to lay new line from Pine Knot,
Ky. to Stearns and Whitley City. We estimate that the new line can be laid within eighteen
months of the Acquisition and new customers will be added as the line is extended. We
project pipeline profits to make a dramatic increase in the second and third year
($684,000 and $1,711,000 respectively) as large volume users come on stream. Large
volume consumers such as schools, manufacturing plants and government agencies have
advised Forexco that when the pipeline is laid they will become customers. MNGS has over
three hundred unsolicited and unfulfilled requests for gas hook ups from residential and
commercial customers in the Pine Knot, Stearns and Whitley City area.

As soon as the Acquisition is consummated Forexco will begin a drilling partnership to drill
five gas wells in McCreary County. All investors in the MNGS acquisition will have the
opportunity to participate in the drilling of these wells. We have estimated the finding
cost of natural gas in McCreary County to be .25 to .50 cents per MCFG. The Gas
Company will pay the drilling partnership $3.00 per MCFG and deliver the gas to its
pipeline customers for $7.00 per MCFG. Investors who participate in Forexco's drilling
programs will begin receiving cash flow within 60 days of well hook up to the pipeline system
and are expected to begin receiving cash distributions from the Gas Company after
approximately three years.
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MNGS Background

MNGS was established in 1993 to deliver natural gas to residents and companies in
McCreary County, KY. MNGS is the only natural gas pipeline in the county and the only
company that has approval to lay pipe along county roads and highways. The current
pipeline has approximately 31,680 of 4” line and 73,920" of 1” and 2” line. MNGS is
marginally profitable with 100 residential and commercial customers.

Mr. Hoyle Miller, of Ft. Lauderdale, FL., is founder, CEO and majority shareholder
of MNGS. Mr. Miller is 64 years old and retired several years ago as an executive of IBM.
He has no prior experience in the energy business and built the gas system from “scratch” with
his own funds. Mr. Miller spends about ten days a month in Whitley City where he manages
the affairs of MNGS.

The growth of MNGS has been limited by the current owners’ cash resources. The
market potential for the Pine Knot, Stearns and Whitley City area is approximately 28,000
residential customers and 200 commercial, governmental and other institutional customers.
The pipeline currently serves only the Pine Knot market with a total of 100 customers because
it cannot afford to lay pipe to either Stearns or Whitley City.

In addition, MNGS has a corporate policy that all new customers pay an initial
“hook up” fee of $500.00 to cover the cost of gas meter and other associated expenses. It
is our opinion that this fee has been a deterrent to new customers and that if the costs were
waived or amortized over time that there would be a substantial increase in the number of
customers willing to change to natural gas. As part of our corporate strategy, we plan to
either eliminate, reduce or amortize the hook up fees associated with new customers.

The construction of a natural gas pipeline system is initially capital intensive. Mr. Miller
has personally funded the construction of the system. He does not have access to additional
capital and has been unwilling to incur debt in order to expand. UNTIL RECENTLY, THE
PIPELINE’S GAS RESERVES WERE LIMITED TO TWO SHALLOW GAS WELLS
FEEDING INTO THE SYSTEM. IN DECEMBER, 1995, THE MNGS PIPELINE WAS
EXTENDED SOUTH TO CONNECT WITH THE CITIZENS NATURAL GAS
PIPELINE WITH CONNECTIONS TO THE TRANSEASTERN INTRA STATE
PIPELINE SYSTEM. THIS EXTENSION PROVIDES MNGS WITH AN UNLIMITED
SOURCE OF NATURAL GAS.

Factories, schools and other commercial users in McCreary County have been reluctant
to switch over to natural gas with the limited gas reserves of two shallow wells on-the MNGS
pipeline. In addition, they were unwilling to shut down their businesses during the winter
(December, 1995) when the connection to the intrastate pipeline took place to make the
transition from electricity or propane to natural gas. However, in recent discussions with

several potential commercial customers we have been told that with the
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addition of substantial gas supplies provided by the Citizens Natural Gas line
that they were ready to make the transition to natural gas this summer.
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The Natural Gas Business

The natural gas utility business purchases gas on a “wholesale” basis from other
pipelines or natural gas producers (gas wells) and resells the gas to customers on its pipeline
system. The price a utility pays for the wholesale gas varies depending on the proximity of the
source of the natural gas. In the case of MNGS the price is about $3.00 per thousand cubic
feet of gas, and it resells the same gas for $7.00. MNGS can purchase gas from Citizens
Natural Gas line (which is “tapped “ into Transeastern Pipeline, a major intra state gas line) or
from natural gas wells in McCreary County.

At present, MNGS purchases gas from two wells “tapped” into its system for delivery to
its customers. In either case, whether it buys gas from Citizens Gas or from independent
producers, MNGS pays about the same price for its gas. As a result of its connection to the
Citizens Gas line MNGS has an unlimited source of natural gas for sale to its customer base.

As an energy source, natural gas holds unique advantages over propane, heating oil
or electricity. For example, electricity costs 6 cents per KWH compared to 2 cents per
KWH for the energy equivalent of natural gas (at our retail price of $7.00 per MCFG).
Propane costs $1.00 to $1.25 per gallon compared to $.54 for the retail equivalent of
natural gas. Heating fuel oil is also more expensive than natural gas, selling for twice the
(BTU equivalent) of natural gas. Natural gas is not only the most economically efficient
fuel but is widely recognized as the most environmentally friendly fuel to use. Natural gas
is the energy fuel of choice for both economic and environmental considerations.
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Kentucky Farm Tap Program

The Kentucky Farm Tap Program was instituted by the State of Kentucky to allow independent
gas producers to sell gas directly to end users. The purpose of the Farm Tap Program is to
allow independent gas producers to sell gas to customers along its pipeline without the
designation (and regulations) of being a fully authorized utility.

The Kentucky Public Service Commission regulates the price of all gas delivery within the
state whether it be via the Farm Tap Program or a public utility. The primary difference
between the Farm Tap Program and a public utility is the reporting requirements by state and
federal government. The Farm Tap Program is viewed as a “junior utility” and the reporting
requirements are less extensive and voluminous than a larger public utility.

The Kentucky Public Service Commission requires that any “Farm Tap Utility” that serves
more than 400 customers become a fully reporting public utility. At the present time it is our
intention to make the transition from a “Farm Tap Utility” to a fully reporting “Public Utility”
within a year of the acquisition of MNGS. It is our opinion that there won’t be any adverse
effects on the Gas Company other than the added expense of filing reports with the
commission.
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McCreary County Demographics and Growth Potential

The population of McCreary County is 28,000 residents reflecting a total (estimated) of 7,000
homes. McCreary is one of the fastest growing counties in Kentucky with a growth rate of
8.5% per year. The primary reason for the population growth is that factories and
manufacturing plants are relocating in McCreary County. The driving force behind these
reallocations is county, state and federal government financial incentives. The federal
government has designated this area as an “Empowerment Zone” and made millions of
dollars in federal funds available for industrial parks, highways, new schools, tax
abatements, hiring incentives and matching funds for business expansion.

There are numerous benefits for companies to relocate their manufacturing facilities to
southeastern Kentucky. This area has one of lowest cost of living indexes in the country. It
also has excellent transportation access with highway 27 (a six lane super highway which runs
through Pine Knot and Whitley City) and rail systems . With generous tax incentives, low
labor costs, a large and expanding labor pool and access to major highways and rail
systems we expect the county to continue its growth rate.

If the county continues to grow as it has over the last five years we estimate the county
population to be 40,000 by the year 2,000. With 80% of the counties residents residing in the
Pine Knot, Stearns and Whitley City area this equates to a total potential market for the MNGS
system of 8,000 homes within five years.

New companies are moving to McCreary County to capitalize on the area’s labor pool, low
cost of living, tax incentives and it’s access to transportation systems. UvTek is an example of
one such company. UvTek is based in Chicago and have just announced that they will
build an 80,000 square foot manufacturing facility in Pine Knot’s new (government
funded) industrial park. The company plans to begin hiring in August of 1996 and will
cmploy 109 workers at the plant. UvTek has recently contacted MNGS to inquire when
natural gas can be delivered to the plant. MNGS has a 4” gas line that runs through the
business park and can deliver gas to them immediately. It is estimated that UvTek will use at
least $50,000 per year in natural gas supplied by MNGS.
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Forexco, Inc. Drilling Program

Forexco, Inc. plans to drill fifteen to twenty wells per year in McCreary County for the
next several years. The wells will be drilled by drilling partnerships to be formed by
Forexco that will be independent of the Gas Company. However, while the Gas Company
will not share directly in the gas revenues generated by the gas wells it will benefit by
receiving transportation fees for delivering the gas to the Citizens Gas line or by purchasing
the gas from the partnerships for resale to its customers.

The drilling of these wells will provide an additional gas reserve base to the pipeline and
will be especially important during the cold winter months when the price of gas from
outside sources can become volatile. These wells will be drilled to a total depth of 1,500’ to
2,000’ and will be drilled in five well packages. Our first five wells will be drilled next to two
producing gas wells in a “proven” gas bearing area.

All participants in the Acquisition will be invited to invest in Forexco, Inc.’s drilling
programs in McCreary County. The partnerships are expected to receive about $3.00 per
MCFG for gas delivered to the Gas Company (the market price in most US markets is about
$2.25-$2.50 per MCFG). The price multiple of energy equivalent quantities of oil is about
10 to 1 (i.e., if the price of gas at the well head is $3.00 per thousand it is equivalent to
$30.00 per bl. oil). In addition, if an investor participates in both the Acquisition and the
drilling of gas wells connected to the Gas Company’s pipeline he or she will share in the
profit potential of the gas wells and the Gas Company. The price of the gas charged to
MNGS’s residential and commercial customers is $7.00 per thousand cubic feet of gas (an
equivalent of $70.00 per bl.).
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CO-Generation Potential

A number of years ago the US government passed a legislation requiring electric public
utilities to purchase electricity from alternative sources. An example of some alternative
sources of power is Ego Thermal wells, Natural Gas and wind generated power. This program
requires electric utilities to purchase electricity from independent sources whether the electric
utility needs the electricity or not. The rates electric utilities must pay is set via federal
regulation and is about 65% of the retail price of electric power. With the drilling program
contemplated by Forexco, Inc. the MNGS pipeline will in all probability have more gas on
hand than it needs for delivery for its customers. The Gas Company can either ship the excess
gas into open markets via the Citizens Gas line or purchase a gas generator for the creation of
electricity for sale to local electric utilities. We are exploring the potential of CO-Generation
for the Gas Company. Should we determine that CO-Generation is as profitable as it appears
this could be another profit center for the Gas Company.
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Competition

MNGS has no competition in the sale of natural gas in McCreary County where it is the
only supplier of natural gas. McCreary County is “small potatoes” for large utilities and the
potential of profits of $1,000,000 to $2,000,000 per year is not large enough for them to move
into the area.

Once a natural gas utility has been built and customers established we believe that it is highly
unlikely that other systems will compete for the same market. This is especially true in a small
rural market such as McCreary County. However, it should be noted that MNGS (or the new
company formed to acquire MNGS) will not have legally exclusive rights to any territory even
after it becomes a fully reporting public utility.

Most residents, businesses and public facilities in McCreary County either use propane,
electricity or fuel oil as an energy source. From an economic and environmental perspective
natural gas is superior to the fuels outlined above. Natural gas burns clean and is one third to
one half the price of oil, propane or electricity. However, there is a cost to consumers using
heating oil and electricity to replace their present heating systems to natural gas systems.

In the case of propane, the cost of converting to natural gas is minimal. A delivery orifice is
simply replaced for a few dollars and natural gas can be delivered. In the case of fuel oil or
electricity a consumer will have to replace heating systems to accommodate the new fuel
source. Even though the monthly savings of natural gas is attractive it will be weighed by
consumers against the cost of replacing items such as water heaters, heating systems or dryers.

It is our belief that most propane users will convert to natural gas as soon as it becomes
available to them. This market segment represents about 25% of our total residential market
potential and about 50% of the total commercial potential. As consumers existing electrical
and heating oil heating systems become old we will have an opportunity to persuade potential
customers to install natural gas systems. We will offer small cash incentives (as most gas
utilities do) to customers converting from a non gas system to natural gas. In time we expect to
deliver gas to 50% of the total market. We understand that this is a typical market share
percentage for natural gas utilities.
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Investor Liquidity

As described under “Operating Agreement-Restrictions on Transfer and Liquidity”, the ability
of Members to transfer their Interests will be prohibited under most circumstances until
September 30, 1999. It is also unknown whether or when there will be a public market for
such Interests. Therefore, before October 1, 1999, the liquidity of the Interests will be limited
to sales to other Members. Thereafter, sales to third parties will be permitted subject to the
right of first offer of the Gas Company and the other Members. This would entitle the selling
Member to offer his/her Interest to the Gas Company (and, to the extent that the Gas Company
declines the offer, to the other Members) at a price equal to five times the average Earnings
before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization of the Gas Company for the two prior
fiscal years.

For example, assume that Investor “A” purchased 10% of the Gas Company’s equity and has
held his Interest for four years. The price that Investor “A” paid for the stock was $173,733.
The Gas Company has reached its financial goals and has averaged $1,700,000 in earnings
(before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization) in the third and fourth years.
Management have fully earned their Performance Units, thereby reducing Investor A’s equity
to 5% of the outstanding Units of the Gas Company (see “Management Incentives” below).
Investor “A” wishes to liquidate his position in the Gas Company. He may therefore offer to
sell it to the Gas Company, and the Gas Company (or the other Members) may purchase it for
$425,000, calculated as follows: $1,700,000 x 5 Earnings = $8,500,000 x 5% Ownership =
$425,000. In this example Investor A received a 30% compounded internal rate of return on
this investment in addition to any cash distributions received.
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Management Incentives

As the organizer of the Acquisition Daniel R. Forsberg, President of Forexco, Inc., and the
Gas Company’s management team will initially receive 10% of the Gas Company’s equity in
the form of Class A Units, its investment partners will receive 85% in the form of Class B
Units and Guy Strevey, who will serve as the initial Class B Director and has agreed to enter
into a consulting agreement to provide financial advice to the Gas Company on an ongoing
basis, will receive 5% in the form of Class B Units. As an incentive to management to reach
corporate profitability in the shortest time possible an incentive plan has been devised. The
incentive plan calls for an additional 40% of the equity of the Gas Company (*Performance
Units”) to be awarded to management should they reach the financial targets outlined below.
Management’s right to receive these Performance Units is dependent on the achievement of the
following financial goals within five years of acquisition.

1) The Gas Company experiences at least $1,000,000 in Earnings before Income Taxes and
Depreciation Amortization in a fiscal year within five years of acquisition.

It is envisioned that this financial goal will be met within five years of the acquisition of
MNGS. If, for whatever reason, this financial goal is not met within five years management
will not receive the Performance Units.
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Distributions

Distributions are expected to be made to investors when cash flow permits. Any distribution
will however be made to the Members on a pro rata basis in accordance with the number of
Units owned by each Member. This is not expected to happen until the pipeline expansion
program is complete.

At that time the need for additional pipeline expansion capital will have ended and the system
will be able to add substantially more customers. Since there are no other markets within 20
miles of the Pine Knot, Stearns, Whitley City area there is a finite limit to the Gas Company’s
expansion opportunities. Its growth opportunities will therefore depend, after satisfying the
area’s current needs, on the internal growth of its market and its CO-Generation opportunities.
The Board of Directors will make the determination regarding the best time to begin
distributions. It should be noted that management’s first objective will be growth and
appreciation of the Gas Company. Its second objective will be to create a long term income
stream for all of its Members.
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Management

The Gas Company’s business will be managed by a Board of Directors which, in accordance
with the Operating Agreement, may not be fewer than 3 Directors nor more than 7 Directors.
The initial Board of Directors will consist of 5 members, 4 of whom will be elected by the
holders of the Class A Units and one of whom will be elected by the holders of the Class B
Units (see Operating Agreement below). Three of the four directors to be appointed by the
Class A Members (each of whom is also an officer of the Gas Company), the initial director to
be appointed by the Class B Members and a description of their business experience are set
forth below:

Name Age Position
Daniel R. Forsberg 43 Chairman of the Board of Directors
and Chief Executive Officer
William Helms 43 President and Chief Operating Officer,
‘Treasurer and Director
Peter D.W. Heberling 45 General Counsel, Secretary and Director
Guy Strevey 64 Director

Daniel R. Forsberg, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Forsberg began his oil and gas career in 1981 with Great West Energy, an
independent oil company in Dallas, Texas. Mr. Forsberg coordinated the funding of that
company's drilling programs through broker-dealers in various cities throughout the United
States. In 1984 he formed Atlantis Energy, Inc. and has managed and coordinated all business
activities ranging from lease acquisitions, partnership management, drilling/completing wells,
workovers to overall business administration. He sold Atlantis Energy, Inc. in 1991 and
shortly thereafter formed Forexco, Inc. He studied Banking and Finance at the University of
North Texas in Denton, Texas.

William Helms, President and Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Helms began his career as a stock broker in 1977 specializing in oil and gas
investments. In 1979 he founded Delta Petroleum Corporation in Orange County, California.
Delta Petroleum explored for oil and gas in eight states and was recognized by the state of
California as one of the top 30 fastest growing companies in the state. Delta drilled 220 wells
in SE Kentucky all of which were successful producing gas wells. As president and CEO of
Delta Petroleum, Mr. Helms has extensive experience in project management, cost analysis,
gas pipelines and well drilling technologies. Delta managed 20 limited partnerships
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representing over $22,000,000 in oil and gas investments before he sold the company to a
publicly traded company on the VSE Exchange in 1990.

Mr. Helms’ other accomplishments include the following;

Past Director of Visa Energy Corporation, ASE

Past Director of Arklis Capital Corporation, VSE

Advisory Board Member to Mission Viejo National Bank

QOutstanding Young Men of America, 1982

Who’s Who in California and Who’s Who Historical Society

Numerous Athletic Awards

Holds active NASD license

Member International Association of Professional Financial Consultants & Certified
Investment Specialist

Peter D.W. Heberling, General Counsel and Secretary

Mr. Heberling is a lawyer engaged in private practice in Greensboro, NC. He
specializes in acquisitions, divestitures, investments and corporate finance. From 1993 to 1995
he was employed by Burlington Industries, Inc., serving as Vice President and General
Counsel. Before then he was a Partner specializing in Mergers and Acquisitions in the New
York office of Jones, Day, Reavis & Pogue, a large international law firm. From 1989 to
1991 he was Senior Council for Coca Cola Bottling Company of New York.

Guy Strevey, Director

Mr. Strevey is president and founder of Strevey and Associates, a financial consulting
firm based in Omaha, NE. Strevey and Associates is recognized by the financial planning
community as one of the most successful firms of it’s type in the US. As a licensed financial
consultant he specializes in strategic investment planning for clients with over $100 Million
Dollars under management. In addition to investment management Mr. Strevey consults with
his corporate clients with regard to asset allocation, debt financing and overall corporate
strategic planning. He is a CLU, ChFC and registered representative for the sale of stocks and
bonds. He is also president elect of the Nebraska Society of Certified Financial Planners in
addition to numerous civic activities.
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Legal Entity

The Gas Company is being organized as a Delaware limited liability company (“LLC”) in
order to obtain all of the advantages of a limited partnership, a general partnership and a “C”
corporation, but none of their disadvantages. A limited partnership has the advantage of “flow
through” tax treatment and limited investor liability, but investors may not participate in
management. A general partnership has the same tax treatment and investors may participate
in management, but they are subject to unlimited liability. Investors in a “C” corporation
have limited liability and may participate in management, but their investments are subject to
double taxation.

An LLC is treated like a limited partnership for tax and limited liability purposes but like a
general partnership or a “C” corporation for voting purposes. Some of the specific advantages
are outlined below:

1) Members (the LLC version of shareholders) are permitted to participate in the
management of the LLC directly or through representation on a Board of Directors (unlike a
limited partnership where there can be no participation in management by the limited
partners). In the case of the Gas Company, investor Members will have a representative on
the Board of Directors.

2) There is no personal liability for any of the Members (like a limited partnership but
unlike a general partnership). This is especially important should the Gas Company incur any
debt for expansion.

3) All tax benefits such as depreciation, losses or tax credits “flow through” to the
Members (like a partnership but unlike a “C” corporation). There is no “double taxation” on

cash distributions made by the LLC to its shareholders.

4) LLCs can accept corporate ownership (unlike an “S” corporation).
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Operating Agreement

By investing in the Gas Company, investors will become Members of the Gas Company and
parties to an Operating Agreement (a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit E) governing
their rights with respect to the ownership of their Interests, voting, election of Directors,
annual and special meetings of Members and transfer of their Interests. Certain material terms
of the Operating Agreement are summarized below, but prospective investors are advised that
such summary does not purport to be complete and is subject to, and is qualified in its entirety
by reference to, all of the provisions of the Operating Agreement, including the definitions
therein of certain terms. Capitalized terms not defined herein have the meanings set forth in
the Operating Agreement.

Classes of Membership

All Members (which will include the investors, Daniel R. Forsberg and other members of
management) will own Interests in the Gas Company which will be issued in Units, like
shares. Units will be divided into two classes, Class A and Class B. Initially, the Class B
Units will represent 90% of the equity in the Gas Company (of which the investors will hold
85%) and the Class A Units will represent the remaining 10%. However, the Class A
Members will have the opportunity to be awarded additional equity if they achieve certain
operating and financial goals. If they fully achieve such goals, they will be awarded an
additional 40% of the equity of the Gas Company, reducing the Class B Members’ share from
90% to 50%. Upon closing of the Acquisition, the Gas Company will adopt an Equity
Incentive Plan governing such awards.

Attributes of Membership

No Member will be responsible or liable for the obligations or debts of the Gas Company or
for any claims against the Gas Company. Creditors and other claimants must look solely to
the assets of the Gas Company to satisfy their claims. Members will have the voting rights
described below, but none of them will be able to bind the Gas Company or act for it in any
way unless he/she is an officer of the Gas Company.

Voting and Board of Directors

Four Directors will be nominated and elected by the plurality of the vote of holders of Class A
Units and one director will be nominated and elected by the plurality of the vote of holders of
Class B Units. All Directors will be elected at each annual meeting and hold office until the
next annual meeting. Voting on any matter by the Board of Directors will be determined by
the vote of a majority of Directors present at any meeting at which a quorum is present. Action
may also be taken by the unanimous written consent of the Directors. Any or all Class A or
Class B Directors may be removed by the vote of the holders of a majority of the Class A
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Units and the Class B Units, respectively. Vacancies (by reason of the resignation or death of
a Director) may be filled by the remaining Directors of that Class.

Annual and Special Meetings

An annual meeting of Members for the election of Directors will be held each year on a date
and at a place to be fixed by the Board of Directors. Special meetings of Members may be
called by the Board of Directors or the Chairman of the Board for any purpose.

Restrictions on Transfer of Interests and Liquidity

Interests will not be transferable by any Member until September 30, 1999 except to the Gas
Company or another Member. Thereafter, Interests may be transferred to third parties subject
to the Company’s and the other Members’ right of first offer described below. The only
transfers to third parties that will not be subject to such rights of first offer after September 30,
1999 will be transfers to Affiliates and, if and when the Gas Company has issued equity in an
initial public offering, in the public markets.

After September 30, 1999 any Member may sell any or all of his/her Interest, so long as such
Member first offers to sell it to the Gas Company (and, to the extent that the Gas Company
declines to purchase such Interest, to the other Members pro rata). The Gas Company will
then have the right to buy such Interest at a price equal to five times its average Earnings
Before Interest, Taxes (if any), Depreciation and Amortization for the two prior fiscal years
(the “Fair Value”). To the extent that the Gas Company and the other Members decline to
purchase any such Interest, the selling Member may sell it to a third party at a price no less
than such Fair Value. Except as provided under “CO-Sale Rights of Class B Members” below,
any transfer of Interests by a holder of Class A Units to anyone other than the Gas Company
or other Class A Members will result in the automatic conversion of such Class A Units to
Class B Units.

Co-Sale Rights of Class B Members

To the extent that (i) one or more holders of Class A Units proposes to transfer Units which
the Gas Company and the other Members decline to purchase, (ii) the aggregate number of
such Units amounts to more than 50% of the outstanding Class A Units and (iii) such Member
does not wish such Units to convert to Class B Units, then such holder(s) may not effect such
transfer unless all of the other Members are given the opportunity to transfer their Units to the
proposed purchaser on the same terms being offered to the selling Member.
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Risk Factors

THE PURCHASE OF THE INTERESTS OFFERED IS SUBJECT TO A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK.
PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS OF INTERESTS SHOULD CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING FACTORS, AMONG
OTHERS, BEFORE SUBSCRIBING. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE URGED TO CONSULT THEIR OWN
FINANCIAL, TAX AND LEGAL COUNSEL IN CONNECTION WITH THE POSSIBLE PURCHASE OF
INTERESTS.

Market and Pricing. There can be no assurance that there will be an infinite and ongoing
demand for natural gas in the future, or that prevailing prices will be adequate to assure the
expected return on investment in the Gas Company. The price of natural gas is subject to
market demands which may cause the price to fall and rise without notice. There also can be
no assurance that the prices obtainable for such natural gas will not be reduced through
governmental control or market conditions.

Governmental Actions. Governmental authorities may, in the future, impose obstacles to the
production and sale of oil and gas through laws or regulations. They may impose tariffs or
profit limitations on natural gas utility systems. The Sponsor is not able to predict the
likelihood of the effect of such controls, regulations or laws on the operations of the Gas
Company. '

Business Risk. Investing in any new or small business involves a risk of loss of all or a
portion of the investment. In general, the ratio for the success of a new business after five
years is about 50%. In addition, a company that is buying and selling a commodity such as
natural gas can be materially and adversely effected by swings in supply or demand.

Operational Risks. The operation of a natural gas utility involve a risk of operation failures
such as pipeline explosions, gas leaks, limitations of pipeline capacity and other mechanical
and technical problems which may be encountered. Management will do its best to avoid such
risks and carry the customary insurance to protect the Gas Company from potential liabilities.
It should be noted that if an explosion occurs that involves loss of life that the financial
viability of the Gas Company may be materially adversely affected.

Competition. There can be no assurance that competitors with substantially greater resources
than the Gas Company will not enter the McCreary County market.
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Joseph B. Clontz (606) 256-3623

Certified Public Accountant, PSC

U.5. 25, P.O. Box 1436, Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

Board of Directors
McCreary Natural Gas Systems Ing,

I have compiled the accompanying statement of assets,
liabllities, and equity of McCreary Natural Gasg Systems Inc., as
of December 31, 1995 and the related statement of ravenues,
expenses, and raetained earnings for the year then ended, in
accordanca with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Reviaw
Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants,

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial
statements information that is the representation of management.
I have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial
statements and, agcordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on them.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the
disclosures and the statement of cash flows required by generally
accepted accounting principlez. If the omitted disclosures and
statement of cash flows were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the
Company's assets, liabilities, equity, revenueg, and expenses.
Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for
those who are not informed about such matters.

May 14, 1996
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MCCREARY NATURAL GAS SYSTEMS INC.
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 1995

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash $( 12,324)
Accounts Receivable 11,137
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS ( 1,187)
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Gas Pipeline and Equipment 175,772
office Equipment 4,248
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (.—7.364)
172,656
TOTAL ASSETS Sk, 469
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $_. 18,149
TOTAL QURRENT LIABILITIES 18,149
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan Payable ~ Bank of McCreary Co, 11,000
Loan Payable - Stockholder 203,137
214,137
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Paid in Capital 34,320
Retained Earnings (95,137)
(L_60,817)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL $.171,469
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MCCREARY NATURAL GAS SYSTEMS INC
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES AND RETAINED EARNINGS
DECEMBER 31, 1995

REVENUES
Gasg Sales $ 25,662
Installation Charges , 22,917
TOTAL REVENUES 55,579
EXPENSES
Offige Expense 12,277
Repairs and Maintenance ‘ 11,897
Rent Expense 7,744
Depreciation Expense 7,364
Utilities 4,572
Equipment Rental 4,290
Gas Purchased 4,271
Travel and Entertainment 3,844
Labhor - 2,665
Advertising 2,333
Miscellaneous 1,389
Insurance Expense 1,330
Interest Expense 577
Tax and Licenses 307
TOTAL EXPENSES , £4.,860
NET PROFIT (LOSS) ( 9,281)
BEGINNING RETAINED EARNINGS (85.856)
ENDING RETAINED EARNINGS $(95,137)
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Citipower, L. L. C.
11123199 Balance Sheet

. As of June 1, 1996

Jun 1, '96
ASSETS 0.00
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00
Citipower, LL.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit S Page 1 of 6 Page 1




11123199

Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 1996

Jun 30, ‘96
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 - Cash & Working Funds
131.3 - UCB- Operating Cash 113,000.00
Total 131 - Cash & Working Funds 113,000.00
Total Checking/Savings 113,000.00
Total Current Assets 113,000.00
Fixed Assets
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
390 - Office Building 20,000.00
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 20,000.00
Total Fixed Assets 20,000.00
Other Assets
301 - Intangible Plant
301.2 - Organizational Cost 20,000.00
Total 301 - Intangible Plant 20,000.00
Total Other Assets 20,000.00
TOTAL ASSETS 153,000.00
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.1 - Members Capital Contributions 153,000.00
Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship 153,000.00
Total Equity 153,000.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 153,000.00

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commissjon

Exhibit S Page2 of 6

Page 1




Citipower, L. L. C.
11123199 Balance Sheet

. As of July 31, 1996

Jul 31,'96
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 - Cash & Working Funds
131.3 - UCB- Operating Cash 24284527
Total 131 - Cash & Working Funds 242,845.27
Total Checking/Savings 24284527
Total Current Assets 24284527
Fixed Assets
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
390 - Office Building 20,000.00
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 20,000.00
Total Fixed Assets 20,000.00
Other Assets
301 - Intangible Plant
301.2 - Organizational Cost 98,710.00
Total 301 - Intangible Plant 98,710.00
Total Other Assets 98,710.00
. TOTAL ASSETS 361,555.27
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Net Income -89.73
218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.1 - Members Capital Contributions 322,250.00
218.2 - Opening Bal Equity 39,395.00
Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship 361,645.00
Total Equity 361,555.27
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 361,555.27
Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit S Page 3 of 6
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11/23/99

Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 1996

Aug 31, '96
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 - Cash & Working Funds
131.3 : UCB- Operating Cash 512,981.12
Total 131 - Cash & Working Funds 512,981.12
Total Checking/Savings 512,981.12
Total Current Assets 512,981.12
Fixed Assets
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
390 - Office Building 20,000.00
396 - Equipment - DW/Other 5,000.00
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 25,000.00
Total Fixed Assets 25,000.00
Other Assets
301 - Intangible Plant
301.2 - Organizational Cost 129,317.50
Total 301 - Intangible Plant 129,317.50
Total Other Assets ' 129,317.50
TOTAL ASSETS 667,298.62
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Net Income -501.38
218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.1 - Members Capital Contributions 667,800.00
Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship 667,800.00
Total Equity 667,298.62
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 667,298.62
Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit S Page 4 of 6
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11/23/99

Citipower, L. L. C.

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 1996

Sep 30, ‘96
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 - Cash & Working Funds
131.3 - UCB- Operating Cash 16,258.03
Total 131 - Cash & Working Funds 16,258.03
Total Checking/Savings 16,258.03
Accounts Receivable
143 - Other Accounts Receivable
143.2 - AIR - Forsberg Oil Co. 1,000.00
Total 143 - Other Accounts Receivable 1,000.00
Total Accounts Receivable 1,000.00
Other Current Assets
170 - Other Current & Accrued Assets
170.1 - P.D.W. Heberling-UCB Escrow 195,000.00
Total 170 - Other Current & Accrued Assets 195,000.00
Total Other Current Assets 195,000.00
Total Current Assets 212,258.03
Fixed Assets
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
390 - Office Building 20,000.00
396 - Equipment - DW/Other 5,000.00
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) - Other 630,000.09
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 655,000.00
Total Fixed Assets 655,000.00
Other Assets
301 - Intangible Plant
301.2 - Organizational Cost 156,444.70
Total 301 - Intangible Plant 156,444.70
Total Other Assets 156,444.70
TOTAL ASSETS 1,023,702.73
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
232 - Accounts Payable
232.2 - Loan from Member 93,000.00
Total 232 - Accounts Payable 93,000.00
Total Accounts Payable 93,000.00
Total Current Liabilities 93,000.00
Total Liabilities 93,000.00
Equity

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Exhibit S Page 5 of 6
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11123/09 : Balance Sheet
‘ As of September 30, 1996

Sep 30, '96
Net Income -597.27
218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.1 - Members Capital Contributions 931,300.00
Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship 931,300.00
Total Equity 930,702.73
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,023,702.73
i
Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit S Page 6 of 6 Page 2
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Citipower, LL.C, Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Item 7, Page 1 of 1

7. Provide a copy of Citipower’s depreciation schedules, detailed by individual asset
description, date of purchase, original cost, useful life, method of depreciation,
depreciation expense and accumulated depreciation for the years ended December 31,

1997 and December 31, 1998.
Response: See Exhibit T, Depreciation Schedules.
Respondent: BC
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Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Item 8, Page 1 of 1

8.  Provide a copy of Citipower’s projected depreciation schedule in the same detall as set
out in Item 7 above for the 1999 calendar year.

Response. See Exhibit U, 1999 Depreciation and Transaction Reports.
Respondent: BC
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11123199

. Type Date

Num

Citipower, L. L. C.
Transactions by Account

As of November 23, 1999

Name Memo Cir Split Amount

Balance

365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
390 - Office Building

Total 390 - Office Building
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)

TOTAL

Citipower, L.L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

125,000.00
125,000.00

125,000.00

125,000.00

125,000.00

/-.;2[‘6’/ ASYYS
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Citipower, L. L. C.
14/20/99 Transactions by Account
' As of November 20, 1999

‘ Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Split Amount Balance

365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 9,176.88

391 - Office Furniture & Equipment 9,176.88

Check 6/29/99 1227 American Microparts Computer 131.2-FUNB - ... 2,849.99 12,026.87

Check 6/29/99 1228 CompUSA Printer 1312 -FUNB.- .. 741,97 12,768.84

Deposit 7/23/99 1227 Refund for File ... 131.2 FUNB- ... -1,757.04 11,011.80

Total 391 - Office Furniture & Equipment 1,834.92 11,011.80

Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 1.834.92 11,011.80

TOTAL 1.834.92 11,011.80

e 3y
j9G4 depy 206
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11/20/99

Citipower, L. L. C.
Transactions by Account
As of November 20, 1999

Type Date Num Name © Memo Clr Spiit Amount Balance
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 87,311.09
393 - Automobiles/Vehicles 87,311.09
Check 5/17/99 2844 Hull Brothers 89 Chevy Truck 131.1 - Bankof ... 6,000.00 93,311.09
Total 393 - Automobiles/Vehicles 6,000.00 93,311.09
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 6,000.00 93,311.09
6,000.00 93,311.09

TOTAL

Citipower, L.L.C.

L '1 )C&

syrs

)594 depv

Atcum of 12)3/99

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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Citipower, L. L. C.
11120199 Transactions by Account
‘ As of November 20, 1999
. Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Split Amount Balance

365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 125,933.11
377 - Compressor Site 125,933.11
Check 118199 2489 Plateau Electric Comp... Membership fe... 131.1 - Bankof ... 105.00 126,038.11
Check 1/14/89 2480 Scott Smith gate for compre... 131.1 - Bankof ... 180.00 126,218.11
Check 1721/99 2518 Winco Security Light, ... 131.1 - Bank of ... 300.17 126,518.28

Check 1/21/99 2521 Winco Flange Union 131.1 - Bankof ... 28.03 - 126,544.31
Check 1/28/99 2535 Scott Count Welding Muffle.... 131.1 - Bank of ... 195.00 126,739.31

Check 2115199 2597 Shelton Construction Setting Poles 131.1 - Bankof ... 300.00 127,039.31

Check 314199 2621 HINKLE CONTRACTIN... Dense Grade-B... 131.1 - Bankof ... 919.79 127,959.10

Check 4/8/99 2T BKR Services Co. Clean, Prime c... 131.1 - Bankof ... 268.67 128,225.77

Check 4/8/199 2722 BKR Services Co. Spread rock, 131.1 - Bankof ... 2,225.00 130,450.77

Check 5/6/99 2807 Merle Jones True Value 131.1 - Bankof ... 75.00 130,525.77

Check 5113199 2823 BKR Services Co. Tank - set 131.1  Bank of ... 1,130.00 131,655.77

Check 5113199 2826 HINKLE CONTRACTIN... 103622 131.1 " Bankof ... 102.40 131,758.17

Check 6/10/99 2885 BKR Services Co. Built Dyke 131.1 - Bank of ... 560.00 132,318.17

Bilt 9127/99 1999A Michael Gamblin Compressor Ja... 232 - Accounts ... 1,214.06 133,532.23

Bih 10/19/99 19998 Michael Gamblin Compressor Site 232 Accounts ... 325.00 133,857.23

Total 377 - Compressor Site 7.924.12 133,857.23

Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 792412 133,857.23
TOTAL 7.924.12 133,857.23

Life  asyr
1599 depy #513F
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11/20/99

Citipower, L. L. C.
Transactions by Account
As of November 20, 1999

Type Date Num Name - Memo Cir Split Amount Balance

3685 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 49,969.69
396 - Equipment - DW/Other 49,969.69
Check 5/11/99 2814 City Auto Sales 131.1 - Bankof ... '8,650.00 58,619.69
Check 517199 2844 Hull Brothers 93 Traiter 131.1- Bankof .., 3.000.00 61,619.69
Total 396 - Equipment - DW/Other 11,650.00 61,619.69
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 11,650.00 61,619.69
11,650.00 61,619.69

TOTAL

Citipower, L.L.C.

L'nﬂﬁ-
1949 depv

SyrS

£71,159
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Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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11/20/99

Transactions by Account
As of November 20, 1998

Citipower, L.L.C.

Type Date Num Name * Memo Cir Split Amount Balance
365 : Property & Equipment (365-399) 203,514.49
382 - Equipment - Meters/Setup 203,514.49
Check 1121199 2519 Oneida True Value Nipple, Vent, P... 131.1 - Bank of ... 33.60 203,548.09
Check 1/28/99 2534 Campbell Plumbing & ... Reclaiming - tr... 131.1 - Bank of ... 15.00 203,563.09
Check 1/28/99 2537 Dwayne Hamiin Backhoe - Movi... 131.1 - Bank of ... 90.00 203,653.09
Check 1/28/99 2550 HINKLE CONTRACTIN...  Dense Grade-B... 131.1 - Bankof ... 266.15 203,919.24
Check 2/4/99 2554 Merle Jones Trucking 2" Bottleneck 131.1 - Bank of ... 265.00 204,184 24
Check 2/4/99 2557 McJunkin Appalachian Nipples, Coupli... 131.1 - Bank of ... 135.80 204,320.04
Check 2/4/99 2563 Citizens Gas Utility Dis... Flange Pack-Pi... 131.1 - Bank of ... 197.31 204,517.35
Check 211/99 2568 McJunkin Appalachian tnv 96355520 131.1 - Bankof ... 147 .18 204,664.53
Check 2111/99 2572 MecJunkin Appalachian 2" & 1" Pipe 1311 Bankof ... 790.00 205,454.53
Check 2111199 2572 McJunkin Appalachian Ball Valve, Riser 131.1 - Bankof ... 479.99 205,934.52
Check 2/11/99 2582 BKR Services Co. Em corrector-B... 131.1 - Bankof ... 650.00 206,584.52
Check 3/4/99 2625 Tape, 1 & 2" Pipe 131.1 - Bank of ... 56.22 2086,640.74
Check 3/4/199 2627 B & H Auto Parts house meters 1311 Bankof ... 1,350.00 207,990.74
Check 3/4/99 2627 B & H Auto Parts regulator, nip 131.1 - Bankof ... 426.48 208,417.22
Check 3/4/199 2627 B8 & H Auto Parts ells 131.1 - Bankof ... 6.68 208,423.90
Check 3/4/99 2631 McJunkin Appalachian 1" pipe, couplin... 131.1 - Bankof ... 290.00 208,713.90
Check 3/4199 2634 Lumber King 2" pve pipe, for ... 131.1 - Bankof ... 567.73 209,281.63
Check 3/4/99 2634 Lumber King cement for ..m... 131.1-Bank of ... 14.79 209,296.42
Check 3/4/199 2635 HINKLE CONTRACTIN...  dense grade... 131.1-Bank of ... 493.74 209,790.16
Check 374199 2635 HINKLE CONTRACTIN... dense grade... 131.1 - Bankof ... 103.55 209,893.71
Check 3/4199 2627 B8 & H Auto Parts Inv. #5885 thro... 131.1 - Bankof ... 11.14 209,804 .85
Check 3/4/39 2625 tnv 98165210 131.1 - Bank of ... 837.40 210,742.25
Check 374199 2631 McJunkin Appalachian Inv 9888403 131.1 - Bankof ... 24049 210,982.74
Item Receipt 3/9/99 Forexco, Inc Citizens Gas - ... 2321 -DuetoF.. 122,50 211,105.24
Check 311199 2639 HINKLE CONTRACTIN. .. dense grade... 131.1 - Bankof ... 108.35 211,213.59
Check 3112199 2656 BKR Services Co. Inv #00021 131.1 - Bankof ... 2,615.00 213,828.59
Check 3/12/99 2658 Merle Jones True Value dense grade 131.1 - Bankof ... 60.00 213,888.59
Check 3/12/99 2659 Meadors, II, Jack B. hauled & sprea... 131.1 - Bankof ... 33.00 213,921.59
Check 3/12/99 2659 Meadors, Il, Jack B. used own truck. .. 131.1 - Bank of ... 23.45 213,945.04
Check 3/18/89 2664 MeJunkin Appalachian Inv 8997917 131.1 - Bankof .., 290.00 214,235.04
Check 3/18/99 2664 McJunkin Appalachian Inv 8997917 131.1 - Bank of ... 339.85 214,574.89
Check 312599 2876 B & H Auto Parts regulators, nip... 131.1 - Bankof ... 221.20 214,796.09
Check 3/25/99 2676 B & H Auto Parts ells 131.1 - Bankof ... 11.88 214,807.97
Check 3/25/99 2679 MecJunkin Appalachian Inv 4582800 131.1 - Bankof ... 461.10 215,269.07
Check 3/25/99 2680 McJunkin Appalachian Inv 4581000 nip... 131.1 - Bankof .., 46.91 215,31508
Check 3/25/99 2682 HINKLE CONTRACTIN...  dense grade 131.1 - Bankof ... 105.97 215,421.95
Check 3/30/99 2697 McJunkin Appalachian Inv 6305001 131.1 - Bank of ... . 261.46 215,683.41
Check 3/30/99 2698 McJunkin Appalachian 2" pipe 131.1 - Bank of ... 750.00 216,433.41
Check 3/30/99 2698 McJunkin Appalachian tape, wire, ... 131.1 - Bankof ... 446.23 216,879.64
Check 4/8/99 2703 McJunkin Appalachian Fittings - Stock 131.1 - Bankof .., 43.30 216,922.94
Check 4/8/99 2708 Lumber King 4" fieldline, 2" 131.1 - Bankof ... 116.42 217,039.36
Check 4/8/99 2709 McJunkin Appalachian Inv 1282140 131.1 : Bankof ... 290.00 217,329.36
Check 4/8/99 2709 MeJunkin Appalachian Inv 1282140 131.1 - Bankof ... 427.81 21775717
Check 4/8/99 2 B & H Supply, Inc. Tap Bushing, p!... 131.1- Bank of ... 19240 21794957
Check 4/15/99 2736 Denny Posey easements & ri... 131.1- Bank of ... 296.50 218,248.07
Check 4/29/99 2764 Dwayne Hamlin Express Mart 131.1 - Bankof .., 75.00 218,321.07
Check 4/29/99 2766 McJunkin Appalachian Inv 1838840 131.1 - Bankof ... 687.13 219,008.20
Check 4/29/99 2767 MeJunkin Appalachian 2250030 131.1 - Bank of ... 5266 219,060.86
Check 4/29/99 2772 McJunkin Appalachian 2476060 131.1 - Bank of ... 87.30 219,148.18
Check 4/29/99 2766 McJunkin Appalachian Inv 1838840 131.1 - Bank of ... 0.00 219,148.16
Check 5/6/99 2800 McJunkin Appatachian 2250030 131.1 - Bankof ... 1,060.00 220,208.18
Check 5/6/99 2807 Merle Jones True Value 1311 Bankof ... 60.00 220,268.16
Check 5/6/99 2810 Meadors, |, Jack B. 131.1 - Bank of ... 27.00 220,295.16
Check 5/13/99 2816 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 36.89 220,332.05
Check 5/13/99 2833 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 923.03 221,255.08
Check 5/13/99 2833 McJdunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bankof ... 13.90 221,268.98
Check 5/13/99 2836 HINKLE CONTRACTIN... 103622 131.1 - Bank of ... 48.50 221,317.48
Check 5/13/99 2819 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bankof ... 799.31 222,116.79
Check 513199 2819 McJunkin Appalachian 1311 Bankof ... 71.82 222,188.61
Check 5/13/99 2821 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 1,272.00 223,460.81
Check 5/13/89 2830 8 & H Supply, Inc. 131.1 - Bankof ... 1,080.00 22454061
Check 5/13/99 2830 B & H Supply, Inc. 131.1 - Bankof ... 505.96 225,046.57
Check 517199 2844 Hull Brothers Tools Centraal ... 131.1 - Bank of ... 4,000.00 229,046.57
Check 5/20/99 2846 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 40.15 229,086.72
Check 5120199 2850 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 295,19 229,381.91
Check 5/27/99 2857 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bankof ... 24.18 229,406.09
Check 5/27/99 2857 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 54.28 229,4680.37
Check 5/27199 2862 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1- Bank of ... 64.02 228,524.39
Check 5/27/99 2865 B & H Supply, Inc. 131.1-Bankof ... 43200 229,956.39
Check 5/27/199 2867 McJunkin Appalachian 3" to 4" Pipe 131.1 - Bankof ... 19.61 229,976.00
Check 5/27/99 2869 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bankof ... 8.70 229,984.70
Check 527199 2869 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 488.12 230,472.82
Check 5127199 2871 Consolidated Pipe & 131.1 - Bankof ... 16.80 230,489.62
Check 5127199 2871 Consolidated Pipe & 131.1 - Bankof ... 103.78 230,593.40
Check 6/10/99 2890 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bankof ... 18.30 230,611.70
Check 6/10/99 2890 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 660.52 231,272.22
Check 6/10/99 2898 McJunkin Appalachian Tapping tee 131.1 - Bankof ... 184 49 231,456.71
Check 6/10/99 2898 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 0.00 231,456.71
Check 6/15/99 2923 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bankof ... 256.93 231,713.64
Check 6/25/99 2042 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bankof ... 132.84 231,846.48
Check 6/25/99 2943 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 9214 231,938.62
Check 711199 2954 HINKLE CONTRACTIN... 103622 131.1 - Bank of ... 269.70 232,208.32
Check 711199 2062 Mcdunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bankof ... 784.42 23299274
Check 71799 2062 McJunkin Appalachian 1" Pipe 131.1 - Bank of .., 264.42 233,257.16
Check 717199 2962 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 115.28 233,372.44
Check 711199 2066 Murphy's Appliances 3579,426... 131.1 - Bankof ... 17.49 233,389.93
Check 711199 2968 Petty Cash 131.1 - Bankof ... 10.87 233,400.80
Check 71/99 2962 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 0.00 233,400.80
Check 711199 2066 Murphy's Appliances 3579,426... 131.1 - Bank of ... 0.00 233,400.80
Check Citipowéf e L.C, 2978 B & Hibuapibise to Kentucky Public Service CHmnfi¥ish- Exhibit U8"Plige 7of 22 23356490
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11720199

Transactions by Account
As of November 20, 1999

Citipower, L.L.C.

Type Date Num Name Memo
Check 715/99 2986 Norfolk Southern Valuation
Check 7115/99 2088 Miller's Rent Air Compr. ..
Check 7115/99 2989 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 711589 2990 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 7/15/99 2991 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 7115/99 2992 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 7115199 2994 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 7/15/99 2095 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 7122199 3003 Dwayne Hamlin Express Mart
Check 7122198 3005 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 7122199 3007 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 7/22/99 3011 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 7/22/99 3012 Lumber King
Check 7122199 3013 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 7122199 3014 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 7122199 3014 McJunkin Appatachian
Check 7122199 3014 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 7122199 3019 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 7122199 3018 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 7129/99 3027 B & H Supply, Inc.
Check 7/29/99 3029 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/6/99 3038 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/6/99 3040 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/6/199 3040 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/6/99 3041 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/6/99 3044 Murphy's Appliances 3579,426...
Check 8/6/99 3044 Murphy's Appliances 3579,426...
Check 8/12/99 3050 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/12/99 3050 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/12/99 3055 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/12/99 3056 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/12/99 3057 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/12/99 3059 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/18/99 3064 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/18/99 3065 Mitler's Rent Air Compr...
Check 8/18/99 3066 8 & H Supply, Inc.
Check 8/18/99 3068 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/18/99 3072 BKR Services Co.
Check 8/18/99 3072 BKR Services Co.
Check 8/26/99 3077 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/26/99 3078 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/26/99 3079 McJunkin Appalachian :
Check 8/26/99 3082 Earl Anderson Grocery Ticket #18 - law. ..
Check 8/26/99 3087 Dwayne Hamlin Repairing
Check 912199 3091 McJunkin Appalachian inv. #10061220...
Check 9/2/99 3091 McJunkin Appalachian couplings,tappi...
Check 9/2/99 3092 McJunkin Appalachian wire tape
Check 9/2/99 3093 B & H Supply, Inc regutators
Check 9/2/99 3095 B8 & H Supply, Inc. regulators, lock ...
Check 9/2/99 3097 McJunkin Appalachian thread compound
Check 9/2/99 3097 McJunkin Appalachian Inv. #10559760...
Check 912199 3107 HINKLE CONTRACTIN... dense grade - ...
Check 9/2/99 3108 Mcdunkin Appalachian nipples
Check 9/2/99 3112 McJunkin Appalachian 2" pipe
Check 9/2/99 3112 McJunkin Appalachian couplings,wire,t...
Check 9/2/99 3107 HINKLE CONTRACTIN...  Inv. #107387 - ..
Check 9/12/99 3108 McJunkin Appalachian Inv. #10559760...
Check 9/10/99 3119 McJunkin Appalachian 2" pipe
Check 9/10/99 31 McJunkin Appalachian inv. #11383400...
Check 9/10/99 3122 McJunkin Appalachian Inv. #11273000...
Check 9/10/99 3126 McJunkin Appalachian couplings, tees
Check 9/10/99 3128 McJunkin Appalachian inv. 114748100...
Check 9/20/99 3137 McJunkin Appalachian 2" pipe
Check 9120199 3137 McJunkin Appalachian wire,tape
Check 9/20/89 3139 B & H Supply, Inc. regulators
Check 9/20/99 3139 B & H Supply, Inc. lock wicap
Check 9/20/99 3140 B & H Supply, Inc. regulators
Check 9/20/99 3145 McJunkin Appalachian 1" pipe
Check 9/20/99 3145 McJunkin Appalachian nipples,risers
Check 9/20/99 3140 B & H Supply, Inc. Inv, 6628,6633 ...
Check 10/1/99 3153 McJunkin Appalachian A
Check 10/1/99 3153 McJunkin Appalachian tape,wire,coupli...
Check 10/11/98 3156 McJunkin Appalachian couplings
Check 10/1/99 3157 McJunkin Appalachian tapping tees
Check 10/1/99 3159 HINKLE CONTRACTIN...  dense grade - s...
Check 101/89 3163 McJunkin Appalachian Inv. #13177430...
Check 1071799 3163 McJunkin Appalachian wire tape tees
Check 10/1/99 3167 Perkins Welding cut off culvert
Check 10/1/99 3168 Gene Jones Hauling hauling dense ...
Check 10/1/99 37 B & H Supply, Inc. {nv. 6666 - met...
Check 10/1/99 317 B & H Supply, Inc. regulators,lock ...
Check 10/1/99 3173 Dwayne Hamlin recl. service lines
Check 10/1/99 3173 Dwayne Hamlin hay,seed
Check 10/1/99 3175 Musgrove Excavating road bore-RRV ...
Biti 10/1/89 100199 Robert L. Brown, il Legal fees 0009
Check 10/26/99 3256 Tractor Supply Company  chain link fence...
General Journal 10/31/99
General Journal 10/31/99

Total 382 - Equipment - Meters/Setup

Total 365 - Property é-_Eguipment (?fS-SQQ)

itipower, L.L.C.

Cir

Split Amount Balance

131.1 - Bank of ... 10.00 233,574.90
131.1 - Bank of ... 216.50 233,791.40
131.1 - Bank of ... 324.47 234,115.87
131.1 - Bankof ... 146.37 234,262.24
131.1 - Bank of ... 152.67 234,414.91
131.1 - Bankof ... 5.89 234,420.80
131.1 - Bankof ... 318.00 234,738.80
131.1 - Bankof ... 184.69 234,923.49
131.1 - Bankof ... 169.73 235,093.22
131.1 - Bank of ... 324 235,125.63
131.1 - Bankof ... 163.09 235,288.72
131.1  Bankof ... 636.00 235,924.72
1311 Bank of .. 90.74 236,015.46
131.1 - Bank of ... 477.00 236,492.46
131.1 - Bank of ... 42.60 236,535.08
131.1 - Bank of ... 407.23 236,942.29
131.1 - Bankof ... 145.00 237,087.29
131.1 - Bankof ... 1,060.00 238,147.29
131.1 - Bankof ... 0.00 238,147.29
131.1 - Bankof ... 639.83 238,787.12
131.1 - Bankof ... 318.00 239,105.12
131.1 - Bankof ... 918.68 240,023.80
131.1 - Bankof ... 42.60 240,066.40
131.1 - Bankof ... 242.38 240,308.78
131.1 - Bank of ... 50.24 240,359.02
131.1 - Bankof ... 26.71 240,385.73
131.1 - Bank of ... 0.00 240,385.73
131.1 - Bankof ... 400.19 240,785.92
131.1 - Bankof ... 230.00 241,015.92
131.1 - Bankof ... 289.54 241,305.46
1311 Bankof ... 316.52 241,621.98
131.1 - Bank of ... 105.04 241,727.02
131.1 - Bank of ... 1,060.00 242,787.02
131.1 - Bankof ... 4219 242,829.21
131.1 - Bankof ... 108.25 242,937.46
131.1 - Bankof ... 871.40 243,808.86
131.1 - Bank of ... 365.70 244,174 56
131.1 - Bank of ... 240.00 244,414.56
131.1 - Bank of ... 116.60 244,531.16
131.1 - Bankof ... 1,060.00 245,591.16
131.1 - Bank of ... 60.80 245,651.96
131.1 - Bank of ... 313.34 245,965.30
131.1 - Bank of ... 25.00 245,990.30
131.1 - Bankof ... 4380 246,034.10
131.1 - Bank of ... 345.00 246,379.10
131.1 - Bank of ... 385.19 246,764.29
131.1 - Bank of ... 9214 248,856.43
131.1 - Bankof ... 252.00 247,108.43
131.1 - Bankof ... 411.50 247,519.93
131.1 - Bankof ... 19.90 247,539.83
131.1 - Bankof ... 1,594.43 249,134.26
131.1 - Bankof ... 20098 249,335.24
131.1 - Bankof ... 10.87 249,346.11
131.1 - Bank of ... 533.43 249,879.54
131.1 - Bankof ... 164.22 250,043.76
131.1 - Bankof ... 0.00 250,043.76
131.1 - Bankof ... 0.00 250,043.76
131.1 - Bankof ... 124.00 250,167.76
131.1 - Bankof ... 338.56 250,507.32
131.1 - Bankof ... 878.00 251,386.32
131.1 - Bankof ... 165.70 251,551.02
131.1 - Bankof ... 0.00 251,551.02
131.1 - Bankof ... 799.29 252,350.31
131.1 - Bank of ... 71.52 252,421.83
131.1 - Bankof ... 540.00 252,961.83
131.1  Bankof ... 88.00 253,049.83
131.1 - Bank of ... 567.00 253,616.83
131.1 - Bankof ... 256.33 253,873.16
1311 Bankof ... 208.80 254,081.96
131.1 - Bank of ... 0.00 254,081.96
131.1 - Bank of ... 900.00 254,981.96
131.1 - Bankof ... 281.65 255,263.61
131.1 - Bankof ... 49.80 255,313.41
131.1 - Bankof ... 27246 255,585.87
131.1 - Bankof ... 102.98 255,688.85
131.1 - Bankof ... 730.00 256,418.85
131.1 - Bankof ... 122.22 256,541.07
131.1 - Bankof ... 37.50 256,578.57
131.1 - Bankof ... 180.00 256,758.57
131.1  Bankof ... 880.00 257,738.57
131.1 - Bankof ... 450.00 258,188.57
131.1 - Bankof ... 633.50 258,822.07
131.1 - Bankof ... 76.50 258,898.57
131.1 - Bankof ... 1,120.00 260,018.57
232 - Accounts ... 237165 262,390.22
131.1 - Bank of ... 216.00 262,606.22
150 - Materials &... 15,640.94 278,247.16
908.2 - Materials -1,617.58 276,629.58

73,115.09 276,620.58

73,115.09 276,620.58

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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Citipower, L. L. C.
| 1112099 Transactions by Account
i As of November 20, 1999

. Type Date Num Name " Memo Clr Split Amount Balance

TOTAL 73,115.09 276,629.58

L',-.Ze, ] yy_S
14994 depy 7 34295

P

frecum ot 128459 7 83 73D

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit U, Page 9 of 21
Page 3




11/20199

Transactions by Account

Citipower, L. L. C.

As of November 20, 1999

Type Date Num Name - Memo

365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
376.1 - Pipeline - 1" & 2"
Item Receipt 1/28/99 Forexco, Inc Robert Brown
Check 211199 2566 Meadors, If, Jack B. Gravel Hauled-...
Item Receipt 2122199 Forexco, Inc Brown-Legal, P...
Check 2/26/99 2603 McJunkin Appalachian 500" 1" pipe
Check 2/26/99 2609 Meadors, Il, Jack B. Backhoe & Gra...
Check 311/99 2639 HINKLE CONTRACTIN... 2" bottleneck
Check 3118199 2674 Derrick's Dozer Service line between M...
Iltem Receipt 3/22/99 Forexco, Inc R. Brown
Check 3/25/99 2692 Wilda Stanley eastment rights
Check 4/15/99 2729 McJunkin Appalachian
Item Receipt 4/28/99 Fotexco, Inc R. Brown’
Check 4/29/99 2762 Campbell Plumbing & ... Inv 4143,415
Check 4720199 2778 Dwayne Hamlin Reclaiming & s...
Check 4129199 2786 Campbell Plumbing & ... 4149,4150
Check 4/29/99 2786 Campbeil Plumbing & ... Road Bore
Check 5/13/99 2817 HINKLE CONTRACTIN... 103622
Check 5114/99 2841 BKR Services Co.
tem Receipt 5121199 Forexco, Inc R. Brown April ...
item Receipt 6/16/99 Forexco, Inc Robert Brown ...
item Receipt 7/9/99 1 - Forexco, Inc. Robert Brown
Check 8/11/99 1248 Robert L. Brown, Il 6/1/99 Invoice
Check 8/26/99 3083 Meadors, Il, Jack B. Backhoe reclai...
Check 9/2/99 3102 James Q. Strunk easement agr. ...
Bill 9/13/99 94238 D. H. Campbell
Check 9/14/99 3135 McCreary Co. Clerk - J... easement -2"B...
Check 10/1/99 3175 Musgrove Excavating Road Bore
Check 10/21/99 3251 McCreary County Clerk behind Strunk ...
Check 10/21/99 3252 Joline Duncan behind Dairy Bar
Bill 10/31/99 109923 HINKLE CONTRACTIN... Dense Grade 2...
Bil 11/4/99 842874 Dwayne Hamlin 30 hrs Backhoe. ..

Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)

TOTAL

Total 376.1 - Pipeline - 1" & 2"

Citipower, L.L.C.

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Cir

Split Amount Balance

309,766.09

309,766.09

2321 - DuetoF... 1,093.00 310,859.09
1311 - Bank of ... 33.00 310,892.09
2321 - OuetoF... 2,501.18 313,393.27
131.1 - Bankof ... 153.70 313,546.97
131.1 - Bank of ... 212.00 313,758.97
131.1 - Bankof ... 108.49 313,867.46
131.1 - Bank of ... 90.00 313,957.46
232.1 DuetoF... 4,400.22 318,357.68
131.1 - Bank of ... 550.00 318,907.68
131.1 - Bankof ... 97.69 319,005.37
232.1-DuetoF... 3,187.30 32219267
131.1 - Bank of ... 4,400.00 326,592.67
131.1 - Bankof ... 224.70 326,817.37
131.1 - Bank of ... 820.00 327,637.37
131.1 - Bank of ... 3,970.00 331,607.37
131.1 - Bankof ... 109.06 331,716.43
131.1 - Bankof ... 1,275.00 332,991.43
232.1-DuetoF.. 3,045.12 336,036.55
2321 - DuetoF.. 3,493.60 339,530.15
232.1 - OuetoF... 1,474.46 341,004.61
131.2 - FUNB - .. 1,921.99 342,926.60
131.1 - Bank of ... 59.00 342,985.60
131.1 - Bankof .., 255.00 343,240.60
232 - Accounts ... 40.00 343,280.60
1311 Bankof ... 12.00 343,292.60
131.1 - Bankof ... 1,540.00 344,832.60
131.1 - Bank of ... 12.00 344,844.60
131.1 - Bankof ... 245.00 345,089.60
232 - Accounts ... 50.07 345,139.67
232 Accounts ... 1,050.00 346,189.67
36,423.58 346,189.67

36,423.58 346,189.67

36,423.58 346,189.67

D ——————

L\ fe

Qova

J944 depv 7 /8 200

Aecurm ot 177334 I, 76Y

Exhibit U, Page 10 0of 21
Page 1




| 11/20199

Citipower, L. L. C,

Transactions by Account

As of November 20, 1999

TOTAL

Total 367.1 - Pipeline - 3"

Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)

Citipower, L.L.C.

Type Date Num Name Memo
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)

367.1 - Pipetine - 3"
Check 3/4/199 26815 Boris Haynes Easement Agr. ...
Check 4/15/99 2741 Gold Eagle Video Easement
Check 4/15/99 2743 McCreary Co. Cletk - J... Record easem...
Check 4/29/99 2783 Musgrove Excavating Road Bore HW...
Check 4/29/99 2784 Zola Wood Easement agre...
Check 4/29/99 2785 Dave Nutter Easement agre...
Check 4129199 2786 Campbell Plumbing & ... Move trencher
Check 5/6/99 2809 Joe B Richmond Jr
Check 5/13/99 2836 HINKLE CONTRACTIN... 103622
Check 5/13/99 2825 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 8/12/99 3062 McCreary Co. Clerk - J... Recording ease...
Check 8/26/99 3087 Dwayne Hamlin Reclaiming

Cir

Split Amount Balance

246,153.63

248,153.63

131.1 - Bank of ... 304.00 248,457.63
131.1 - Bank of ... 211.00 246,668.63
131.1 - Bank of ... 12.00 ° 246,680.63
131.1 - Bank of ... 2,090.00 248,770.63
131.1 - Bankof ... 385.00 249,155.63
131.1 - Bankof ... 277.00 248,432.63
131.1 - Bank of ... 100.00 249,532.63
131.1 - Bankof ... 503.00 250,035.63
131.1 - Bank of ... 48.50 250,084.13
131.1 - Bank of ... 519.40 250,603.53
131.1 - Bankof ... 36.00 250,639 53
131.1 - Bankof ... 105.00 250,744.53
4,590.90 250,744.53

4,590.90 250,744.53

4,590.90 250,744.53

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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Citipower, L. L. C.
11120199 Transactions by Account
As of November 20, 1999

‘ Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Split Amount Balance

365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 587,454.63
367.2 - Pipeline - 4" 587,454.63
Check 2/4/99 2561 McCreary Co. Clerk - J... Recording Eas... 131.1- Bank of ... 71.00 587,525.63
Check 2111199 2566 Meadors, 1i, Jack B. Backhoe & Gra... 131.1 - Bank of ... 72.00 587,597.63
Check 2111199 2585 Larry & Kathy McBeth Easement Agre... 131.1 - Bankof ... 1,245.00 588,842.63
Check 2111199 2586 Boyd & Sharon Rowe Easement AGr... 131.1 - Bankof ... 496.00 589,338.63
Check 2122199 2592 Rick Strunk Easement agre. .. 131.1 - Bank of ... 93.00 589,431.63
Check 2/22/99 2591 Keith & Sharon Kidd Easement Agre... 131.1 - Bankof ... 484.00 589,915.63
Check 3/4/99 2616 Ezra Taylor Easment Agree... 131.1 - Bankof ... 1,570.00 591,485.63
Check 3/4/99 2624 McJunkin Appalachian 500" 1" pipe 131.1- Bank of ... 1,885.40 593,371.03
Check 3/4/99 2635 HINKLE CONTRACTIN...  Dense Grade-B... 131.1 - Bank of ... 491.56 593,862.59
Check 3/4/199 2636 Ethel Strunk Easment agree... 131.1 - Bank of ... 524.00 594,386.59
Check 312/99 2655 Eddie & Brenda Baird Easment agmt ... 131.1 - Bank of ... 1,106.00 505,492 59
Check 3/25/99 2678 Musgrove Excavating 58’ road bores 131.1 - Bankof ... 3,120.00 598,612.59
Check 3/30/99 2694 MCCREARY CO 4" from Murton ... 131.1 - Bankof ... 120.00 598,732.59
Check 3/30/99 2695 JW. Perry Easment rights 131.1 - Bankof ... 375.00 599,107.59
Check 3/30/189 2698 Joel & Angela L... Easement right. . . 131.1 - Bank of ... 1,234.00 600,341.59
Check 4/8/99 2717 Jerry Don Ross Easement, righ... 131.1 - Bankof ... 252.00 600,593.59
Check 4/8/99 2722 BKR Services Co. Trenched, Tape... 131.1 - Bankof ... 919.00 601,512.59
Check 4/8/99 2748 Bruce, John T. & Helen Easement Agre... 131.1 - Bank of ... 93.00 601,605.59
Check 4/15/99 2739 Jerry E. Stephens Easement Agr. 131.1 - Bank of ... 457.00 602,062.59
Check 4/15199 2743 McCreary Co. Clerk - J... Recording Eas... 131.1 - Bankof ... 46.00 602,108.59
Check 4/15/99 2740 Tucker, Kelly & Pamela Easement 4" M... 131.1 - Bankof ... 52.00 602,160.59
Check 4/23/99 2749 Meadors, II, Jack B. Reclaiming 131.1 - Bankof ... 13.00 602,173.59
Check 4/29/99 2762 Campbell Plumbing & ... 4143,4150 131.1 - Bankof ... 11,794.06 613,967 .65
Check 4/29/99 2786 Campbell Plumbing & ... Btack Top Haul 131.1 - Bankof ... 345.00 614,312.65
Check 7129/99 3031 Ann Good Easement 131.1 - Bankof ... 158.00 614,468.65
Check 8/6/99 3048 James E. Bryant Easement 131.1 - Bank of ... 520.00 614,988.65
Check 8/12/99 30682 McCreary Co. Clerk - J... Recording Eas... 1311 Bankof ... 84.00 615,072.65
Check 8/20/99 3075 Artie & Hazel Stephens Easement 131.1 - Bankof ... 648.00 615,720.65
Check 9/2/99 3103 Darry and Karen Cox easement agr. -... 131.1 - Bankof ... 161.00 615,881.65
Check 912199 ’ 3104 Murton H. and Georgie ...  easement agr. ... 131.1 - Bankof ... 906.00 616,787.65
Check 8/14/99 3135 McCreary Co. Clerk - J... easement-4"M... 131.1 - Bank of ... 48.00 616,835.65
Check 9/14/99 3135 McCreary Co. Clerk - J... easement-4" B... 131.1 -Bankof .. 12.00 616,847.65
Check 10/21/99 3251 McCreary County Clerk M Wilsonto D... 131.1 - Bankof ... 24.00 616,871.65
Total 367.2 - Pipeline - 4" 29,417.02 816,871.65
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 29,417.02 616,871.65
TOTAL 29,417.02 616,871.65
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Citipower, L. L. C.
114120199 Transactions by Account
As of November 20, 1999
. Type Date Num Name ‘Memo Cir Split Amount Balance

365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 488,965.37
376.2 - Pipeline - 6" 488,965.37
Check 4129/99 2762 Campbell Plumbing & ... 4143,4150 131.1 - Bankof ... 160.00 489,125.37
Check 4129/99 2786 Campbell Plumbing & ... Haul Dirt 131.1 - Bankof ... 120.00 489,245.37
Total 376.2 - Pipeline - 6" 280.00 489,245.37
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399} 280.00 489,245.37
489,245.37
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11/20/99

Transactions by Account
As of November 20, 1999

Citipower, L. L. C.

Type Date Num Name ‘Memo Cir Split Amount Balance
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 1,034,125.22
376.3 - Pipeline Line - Steel 1,034,125.22
Check 114199 2491 Denny Posey easements & 1i... 131.1 - Bank of ... 45.80 1,034,171.02
Check 1/14/99 2509 Denny Posey easements & 1i... 131.1 - Bankof ... 85.00 1.034,256.02
Check 17121199 2531 Scott Count recording right-... 131.1 - Bankof ... 200.39 1,034,456.41
Check 1/21/99 2520 Lumber King line markers 131.1 - Bank of ... 10.15 1,034,466,56
Check 1/28/99 2539 Halliburton Energy Ser... Tax on invoice X 131.1 - Bankof ... 0.00 1,034,466.56
Check 2/1199 2551 Scott Count recording right-.... 131.1 - Bankof ... 12.48 1,034,479.04
Check 211/99 2567 Harold Tumbleson Line Markers o... 131.1 - Bank of ... 144.00 1,034,623.04
Check 2115/98 2595 Winco Painting 131.1 - Bankof ... 90.84 1,034,713.88
Check 3/11/99 2639 HINKLE CONTRACTIN... 4" steel line 131.1 - Bankof ... 109.25 1,034,823.13
Check 3112/99 2658 Merle Jones True Value 4" steel line 131.1 - Bankof ... 75.00 1,034,898.13
Check 3/25/99 2682 HINKLE CONTRACTIN...  dense grade 1311 - Bank of ... 105.31 1,035,003.44
Check 3/25/99 2690 Harold Tumbleson Line Markers o... 131.1 - Bankof ... 152.00 1,035,155.44
Check 4/8/99 2713 Winco Grass Seet 131.1 - Bankof ... 8.12 1,035,163.56
Check 9/10/99 3120 BKR Services Co. ck recl. on steel... 131.1 - Bank of ... 140.00 1,035,303.56
Check 9/14/99 3135 McCreary Co. Clerk - J... easement- stee... 131.1 - Bankof ... 12.00 1,035,315.56
Total 376.3 - Pipeline Line - Steel 1,190.34 1,035,315.56
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 1,190.34 1,035,315.56
1,190.34

TOTAL

Citipower, L.L.C.

1,035,315.56
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‘ 11/20/99

. Type Date

Citipower, L. L. C.
Transactions by Account
As of November 20, 1999

Num Name ‘Memo

. 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)

I 385 - Reg/Ordorant Station :
Check 2/18/99 2589 Petty Cash REIMBURSEM...
Check 374199 2614 Murphy's Appliances 3579,426...
Check 314199 2632 NAPA Auto Parts fuel pump
Check 4/8/99 2706 Lumber King Cap Lock
Check 4/8/99 2722 BKR Services Co. Reclaiming
Check 4/15/99 2732 Citizens Gas invoice 143414
Check 5/6/99 2796 NAPA Auto Parts coupling, clam...
Check 5/13/99 2823 BKR Services Co.
Check 5/20/99 2849 McJunkin Appalachian

Total 385 - Reg/Ordorant Station
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)

TOTAL

Citipower, L.L.C.

Clr

Split Amount Balance

10,587.26

10,587.26

131.1 - Bank of ... 11.81 10,599.07
131.1 - Bank of ... 2415 10,623.22
131.1 - Bank of ... 13.50 10,638.72
131.1 - Bankof ... 7.95 10,844.67
131.1 - Bankoof ... 350.00 10,994 67
131.1 - Bankof ... 68.37 11,063.04
131.1 - Bank of ... 18.96 11,082.00
1311 Bank of ... 100.00 11,182.00
131.1- Bankof ... 210.73 11,392.73
805.47 11,392.73

805.47 11,392.73

805.47 14,392.73

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission
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11120/99

\
Type Date

Citipower, L. L. C.
Transactions by Account
As of November 20, 1999

TOTAL

Citipower, L.L.C.

Num Name ‘Memo Cir Split Amount Balance

365 - Property & Equipment (365-399} 0.00
378 - Meas & Reg Station Equip 0.00
Check 4/8/99 2721 BKR Services Co. Clean, Primec... 131.1 - Bankof ... 653.33 653.33
Check 4/23/99 2760 McJunkin Appalachian orifice Plate 131.1 - Bankof ... 12.50 665.83
Total 378 - Meas & Reg Station Equip 665.83 665.83
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 665.83 665.83
665.83 665.83
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Citipower, L.L.C.
11120199 : Transactions by Account
‘ As of November 20, 1999
‘ Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Split Amount Balance

365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 0.00
391.1 - Software . 0.00
Check 7126199 1238 H. V. Solutions Development of... 131.2-FUNB- ... 2,500.00 2,500.00
Total 391.1 - Software 2,500.00 2,500.00
TOTAL R 2,500.00 2,500.00

Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 2,500.00 2,500.00
|
|
|
)
|
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11123/99

Transactions by Account

Citipower, L. L. C.

As of November 23, 1999

TOTAL

Citipower, L.L.C.

L\ fe

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Split Amount Balance
365 - Property & Equipment {365-399) 0.00
399.1 - Josh Hill Project 0.00
399.12 - 2" Pipe ' 0.00
Check 4/8/99 2703 McJunkin Appalachian 2" Pipe 131.1 - Bankof ... 519.40 519.40
Check 6/10/99 2905 BKR Services Co. 131.1 - Bankoof ... 363.00 882.40
General Journal 8/31/99 1001.00 Reclass to Ass... 1001.05 - Valves... 9,552.40 10,434.80
General Journal 8/31/99 1001.02 - 2" Pipe -882.40 9,552.40
General Journal 10/31/99 1001.02 - 2" Pipe 8,670.00 18,222.40
General Journal 10/31/99 1001.02 - 2" Pipe -17,340.00 882.40
General Journal 11/12/99 1001.02 - 2" Pipe -882.40 0.00
Total 399.12 - 2" Pipe 0.00 0.00
399.13 - 3" Pipe 0.00
Check 4/23/99 2753 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bankof ... 6,248.45 6,248.45
Check 4/29/99 2783 Musgrove Excavating 58' road bores 131.1 - Bankof ... 3,120.00 9,368.45
Check 5/6/99 2801 McdJdunkin Appalachian 2250030 131.1 - Bankof ... 2,082.82 11,451.27
Check 5/14/199 2841 BKR Services Co. 131.1-Bankof ... 8,670.00 20,121.27
Check 5/14/99 2841 BKR Services Co. 131.1 Bankof .. 8,670.00 28,791.27
Check 6/10/99 2905 BKR Services Co. 131.1 - Bankof ... 6,522.00 3531327
General Journal 8/31/99 1001.03 - 3" Pipe -8,670.00 26,643.27
Total 399.13 - 3" Pipe 26,64327 26,643.27
399.15 - Valves, tees, fittings 0.00
Check 4/23/99 2759 McJunkin Appalachian Inv 1838840 131.1 - Bank of ... 33.08 33.08
Check 4/29/99 2771 McJunkin Appalachian 2480860 131.1 - Bankof ... 42612 459.18
Check 5/13/99 2834 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 300.81 759.99
Total 399.15 - Valves, tees, fittings 759.99 759.99
399.18 - Labor/Hauling 0.00
Check 4/8/99 2715 Meadors, Il, Jack B. Dump Truck-Ha... 131.1 - Bankof ... 20.00 20.00
Check 5/6/99 2810 Meadors, Il, Jack B. 131.1 - Bank of ... 27.00 47.00
General Journal 8/31/99 1001.00 Reclass to Ass... 1001.05 - Valves... 267.00 314.00
General Journal 8/31/99 1001.08 - Laborl... -47.00 267.00
Total 399.18 - Labor/Hauling 267.00 267.00
399.19 - Misc Expense 0.00
Check 4/23199 2753 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 260.76 260.76
Check 4/29/99 2775 B & H Supply, Inc. 6140 131.1- Bankof ... 132.00 392.76
Check 5/6/99 2801 McJunkin Appalachian 2250030 131.1 - Bankof ... - 86.92 479.68
Check 6/10/89 2889 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bankof ... 66.78 546.46
Check 6/10/99 2905 BKR Services Co. 131.1 Bankof ... 30.59 577.05
Check 8/18/99 3070 BKR Services Co. 131.1 - Bankof ... 129.90 706.95
General Journal 10/31/99 1001.03 - 3" Pipe 8,670.00 9,376.95
Total 399.19 - Misc Expense 9,376.95 9,376.95
Total 3989.1 - Josh Hill Project 37,047.21 37,047.21
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 3704721 37,047.21
37,047.21 37,047.21
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11/20/99

Transactions by Account
As of November 20, 1999

Citipower, L. L. C.

Type Date Num Name Memo
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)

399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road

399.21 - 1" Pipe
Check 4/23/99 2758 McJunkin Appalachian Inv 1838840
General Journal 8/31/99 1002 Reclass from E...
General Journal 8/31/99

Total 399,21 - 1" Pipe

399.22 - 2" Main Musgrove Rd
Check 4/23/99 2749 Meadors, |, Jack B.
Check 4/23/199 2756 McJunkin Appalachian Inv 1838840
Check 4/23/99 2760 McJunkin Appalachian 2052230
General Journal 8/31/99 1002 Reclass fromE...
General Journal 8/31/99

Total 399.22 - 2" Main Musgrove Rd

399.25 - Valves, caps, coupli'ngs.tees
Check 4/8/99 2705 NAPA Auto Parts Couplings-Mus...
Check 4/23/99 2758 McJunkin Appalachian Inv 2273240
Check 4/29/99 2768 McJunkin Appalachian 2250030
General Journal 8/31/99 1002 Reclass from E...
General Journal 8/31/99

TOTAL

Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)

Total 399.25 - Valves, caps, couplings.tees

399.28 - Labor/Hauling

Check 4/8/99

Check 4/29/99
Check 5/6/99

Check 520199
Check 5/20/99
Check 7/22/99
General Journal 8/31/199
General Journal 8/31/99

Total 399.28 - Labor/Hauling
399.29 - Miscellaneous

Check 5/13/99
Check 5/13/99
General Journal 8/31/99
General Journal 8/31/99

Total 399.29 - Miscellaneous

Total 399.2 - Bob Musgrove Road

Citipower, LL.C.

2715
2763
2807
2854
2854
3003
1002

2817
2836
1002

Meadors, II, Jack B.

HINKLE CONTRACTIN..

Merle Jones True Value
Meadors, i, Jack B.
Meadors, Il, Jack B.
Dwayne Hamlin

HINKLE CONTRACTIN...
HINKLE CONTRACTIN...

Back Filling Rock
. dense grade

Backhoe
Backhoe
Backhoe Movin...
Reclass from E...

103622
103622
Reclass from E...

Cir

Split Amount Batance
0.00
0.00
0.00
131.1 - Bankoof ... 604.90 604.90
399.29 - Miscella... 604.90 1,209.80
1002.01 - 1" Pipe -604.90 604.90
604.90 604.90
0.00
131.1 - Bank of ... 299.00 2989.00
131.1 - Bankof ... 274.90 573.80
131.1 - Bankof ... 3,449.81 4,023.71
399.29 - Miscella... 402371 8,047.42
1002.02 - 2" Mai... -4,023.71 402371
4,023.71 4,023.71
0.00
131.1 - Bankof ... 20.20 20.20
131.1 - Bank of ... 168.26 188.46
131.1 - Bankof ... §30.00 718.46
399.29 - Miscella... 718.46 1,436.92
1002.05 - Vaives... -718.46 718.46
718.46 718.46
0.00
131.1 - Bank of ... 156.00 156.00
131.1 - Bank of ... 100.13 256.13
131.1 - Bank of ... 180.00 436.13
1311 Bankof ... 26.00 462.13
131.1 - Bankof ... 26.00 488.13
131.1 - Bankof ... 182.50 670.63
399.29 - Miscella... 644.63 131526
1002.08 - Labor -... -644.63 670.63
670.63 670.63
0.00
131.1 - Bankof ... 104.17 104.47
1311 Bankof ... 100.08 204.25
-SPLIT- 204.25 408.50
1002.99 - Miscell... -204.25 204.25
204.25 204.25
6,221.85 6,221.95
6,221.95 6,221.95
6,221.95 6,221.95
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11720199

Transactions by Account

Citipower, L. L. C.

As of November 20, 1993

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)

399.3 - Hayes Creek Project

399.32 - 2" Pipe
Check 4/8/99 2722 BKR Services Co. 2" Main on Hayes
Check 5/20/99 2845 Consolidated Pipe &
General Journal 8/31/99 1003 Reclass from E...
General Journal 8/31/99

Total 399.32 - 2" Pipe

399.34 - 4" Plpe
Check 5/20/99 2845 Consolidated Pipe &
General Journal 8/31/99 1003 Reclass from E...
General Journal 8/31/99

Total 399.34 - 4" Pipe

399.35 - Vaives, tees, couplings
Check 5/27/99 2858 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 5127199 2859 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 527199 2870 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 6/10/99 2891 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 6/10/99 2892 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 6/10/99 2904 BKR Services Ca. Backhoe
Check 6/25/99 2941 BKR Services Co.
General Journal 8/31/99 1003 Reclass from E...
General Journal 8/31/99

Total 389.35 - Valves, tees, couplings

399.38 - Labor/Hauling
Check 5127199 2861 BKR Services Co.
Check 5/27/99 2875 Gene Jones Hauling
Check 77189 2971 Musgrove Excavating Road Bores
General Journal 8/31/99 1003 Reclass from E...
General Journal 8/31/99

Total 399.38 - Labor/Hauling

399.39 - Miscellaneous
Check 5/6/99 2808 Consolidated Pipe &
Check 5/13/99 2837 Consolidated Pipe & Tracing wire
Check 5/13/99 2828 Citizens Gas Invoice 143414
Check 5/20/99 2848 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 5127199 2860 Consolidated Pipe &
Check 5/27/99 2868 McJunkin Appalachian
Check 6/15/99 2026 HINKLE CONTRACTIN... 103622
General Journal 8/31/99 1003 Reclass from E...
General Journal 8/31/99

Total 399.39 - Miscellaneous

Total 399.3 - Hayes Creek Project

Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)

TOTAL

Citipower, L.L.C.

Actn m at 13/3/99

Split Amount Balance
0.00
0.00
0.00
131.1 - Bankof ... 180.00 180.00
131.1 - Bankof ... 5,740.00 5,820.00
399.38 - Labor/H... 5,920.00 11,840.00
1003.02 - 2" Hay... -5,920.00 5,820.00
5,920.00 5,920.00
0.00
131.1- Bank of ... 19,378.61 19,378.61
399.38 - Labor/H... 19,378.61 38,757.22
1003.04 - Pipe - 4" -19,378.61 19,378.61
19,378.61 19,378.61
0.00
131.1 - Bankof ... 284,63 28463
131.1 - Bankof ... 1,167.43 1,452.08
131.1 - Bank of ... 43.82 1,495.88
131.1 - Bank of ... 220.26 1,716.14
131.1 - Bankof ... 41,88 1,758.02
131.1 - Bankof ... 3,075.00 4,833.02
131.1  Bankof ... 19,726.30 24,559.32
399.38 - Labor/H... 1,758.02 26,317.34
1003.05 - Valves... -1,758.02 24,559.32
24,559.32 24,559.32
0.00
131.1 - Bankof ... 31,623.70 31,623.70
131.1 - Bankof ... 60.00 31,683.70
131.1 - Bank of ... 10,065.00 41,748.70
-SPLIT- 64,550.00 106,298.70
1003.08 - Labor/... -64,550.00 41,748.70
41,748.70, 41,748.70
0.00
131.1 - Bankof ... 751.54 751.54
131.1 - Bank of ... 21.20 77274
131.1 - Bank of ... 20.37 793.91
131.1 - Bank of ... 1,357.07 2,150.18
131.1 - Bankof ... 115,15 2,265.33
131.1: Bank of ... 318.00 258333
131.1- Bankof ... 92.53 2,675.86
399.38 - Labor/H... 2,675.86 5,351.72
1003.99 - Miscell... -2,675.86 2,675.86
2,675.86 2,675.86
94,282.49 94,282.49
94,282.49 94,282.49
94,282.49

Lt

94,282.49
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11/20/99

Citipower, L. L. C.
Transactions by Account

As of November 20, 1999

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Split Amount Balance

365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 0.00
399.4 - Hatfield Subdivision 0.00
399.41 - 1" Pipe 0.00
Check 6/25/99 2042 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bank of ... 393.09 393.09
General Journal 8/31/99 1004 Rectass from E... 396.49 - Miscella... 393.09 786.18
General Journal 8/31/99 1004.01 - Pipe, 1" -393.09 393.09
Total 399.41 - 1" Pipe 393.09 393.09
399.43 - 3" Pipe 0.00
Check 6/25/99 2942 McJunkin Appalachian 131.1 - Bankof ... 323.60 323.60
Check 7115199 2991 McJunkin Appatachian 131.1 - Bankof ... 91.05 414.65
General Journal 8/31/99 1004 Reclass from E... 399.49 - Miscella... 414,65 829.30
General Journal 8131199 1004.03 - Pipe 3" -414.65 414.85
Totat 399.43 - 3" Pipe 414,685 414.65
399.48 - Labor/Hauling i 0.00
Check 6/10/99 2881 Gene Jones Hauling 131.1 - Bankof ... 50.00 50.00
Check 6/10/99 2003 Meadors, It, Jack B. 131.1 - Bank of ... 306.00 356.00
Check 6/17/99 2933 Meadors, !, Jack B. 131.1 - Bank of ... 130.00 486.00
Check 711199 2954 HINKLE CONTRACTIN... Dense Grade 131.1 - Bankof ... 60.94 546.94
Check 7/1/89 2964 Greg Neal ' 131.1 - Bankof ... . 90.00 636.94
General Journal 8/31/99 1004 Reclass from E... 399.49 - Miscella... 686.94 1,323.88
General Journai 8131199 1004.05 - Labor/ -636.94 686.94
Total 399.48 - Labor/Hauling 686.94 686.94
399.49 - Miscellaneous 0.00
Check 7122199 3000 B & H Auto Parts Inv. #5997 131.1 - Bankof ... 6.34 6.34
General Journal 8/31/199 1004 Rectass from E... -SPLIT- 8.34 12.68
General Journal 8/31/99 1004.99 - Miscell... -6.34 6.34
Total 399.49 - Miscellaneous 6.34 6.34
Total 399.4 - Hatfield Subdivision 1,501.02 1,501.02
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 1.501.02 1.501.02

TOTAL

Citipower, L.L.C.

1,501.02

| 'fe 2 yr$
)449 depv #3%

1,501.02

Accum at /72329 3%

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit U, Page 22 of 22

Page 1




Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Item 9, Page 1 of 1

9.  Provide a copy of Citipower’s initial balance sheet after recording the acquisition of
McCreary County Gas and the initial capitalization of the company.

Response: See Exhibit S, Balance Sheets June, 1996-September, 1996 and Exhibit V,
Balance Sheet October 1996. Exhibits S and V show the initial capital raised,
beginning in June, 1996. The assets of McCreary County Gas were actually
purchased on September 24, 1996. See also Exhibit O for the Bill of Sale and
other closing documents.

Respondent: BC




11/18/99

Citipower, L. L. C.
Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 1996
Oct 31, '96
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
131 - Cash & Working Funds
131.3 - UCB- Operating Cash 20,887.94
131.5 - FUNB - Money Market 24,000.71
131.6 - FUNB - Checking 2,500.00
Total 131 - Cash & Working Funds 47,388.65
Total Checking/Savings 47,388.65
Accounts Receivable
142 - Cust. Accounts Receivable
142.1 - AIR - ResidentiallCommercial 1,809.60
Total 142 - Cust. Accounts Receivable 1,809.60
143 - Other Accounts Receivable
143.2 - AIR - Forsberg Qil Co. 1,000.00
Total 143 - Other Accounts Receivable 1,000.00
Total Accounts Receivable 2,809.60
‘Other Current Assets
170 - Other Current & Accrued Assets
170.1 - P.D.W. Heberling-UCB Escrow 124,987.27
Total 170 - Other Current & Accrued Assets 124,987.27
Total Other Current Assets 124,987.27
Total Current Assets 175,185.52
Fixed Assets
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399)
390 - Office Building 20,000.00
391 - Office Furniture & Equipment 4,176.88
396 - Equipment - DW/Other 5,000.00
365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) - Other 700,012.73
Total 365 - Property & Equipment (365-399) 729,189.61
Total Fixed Assets 729,189.61
Other Assets
301 : Intangible Plant
301.2 - Organizational Cost 214,838.13
301.4 - Utility Deposits 300.00
Total 301 - Intangible Plant 215,138.13
Total Other Assets 215,138.13
TOTAL ASSETS 1,119,513.26
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
232 - Accounts Payable
232.2 - Loan from Member 93,000.00

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Exhibit V Page 1 of 2
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Citipower, L. L. C.

11/18/99 Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 1996

Oct 31, '96
Total 232 - Accounts Payable 93,000.00
Total Accounts Payable 93,000.00
Other Current Liabilities
236 - Taxes Accrued
236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
236.1.1 - FUTA 24.00
236.1.3 - Federal Taxes Withheld 242.00
236.1.4 - KY State Withholding 153.42
236.1.5 - FICA/MCARE W/H 229.50
236.1.6 - Employer's FICA 229.50
Total 236.1 - Payroll Tax Liabilities 878.42
Total 236 - Taxes Accrued 878.42
Total Other Current Liabilities 878.42
Total Current Liabilities 93,878.42
Total Liabilities 93,878.42
Equity
Net Income . -11,665.16
218 - Non Corp Proprietorship
218.1 - Members Capital Contributions 1,037,300.00
Total 218 - Non Corp Proprietorship 1,037,300.00
Total Equity 1,025,634.84
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,119,513.26

Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Exhibit V Page 2 of 2 Page 2




Citipower, L.L.C. Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Item 10, Page 1 of 1

’ 10. Provide a copy of Citipower’s chart of accounts, year-to-date general ledger and
supporting ledger of original entry for posting revenues and expenses for the test
period, calendar year 1998.

Response: See Exhibit W, Chart of Accounts

a.  If Citipower records expenses on its general ledger from an accounts payable ledger,
provide a copy of that ledger(s) for the test period, calendar year 1998.

b. If Citipower records expenses on its general ledger from a cash disbursements
journal, provide a copy of that journal(s) for the test period, calendar year 1998.

Response: Expenses are recorded in the Bank of McCreary County checking account;
see Exhibit X, 1998 Transaction Report, Bank of McCreary County.

Respondent: BC




Chart of Accounts

11/18/99

N

Account Type Income Tax Line
Cash & Working Funds Bank <Unassigned>
131.7 . Petty Cash Bank <Unassigned>
131.1 . Bank of McCreary County Bank <Unassigned>
131.2 . FUNB - CAP Account Bank <Unassigned>
131.3 . UCB- Operating Cash Bank BBalance Sheet-Asscts: Cash
131.4 . McCreary National Bank Bank <Unassigned>
131.5 .."FUNB - Money Market Bank Balance Sheet-Assets: Cash
131.6 . FUNB - Checking Bank Balance Shect-Asscts: Cash
132 . Temp. Cash Investment Bank <Unassigned>

141

142 .

143 .

144 .
145 .

150.

164 .
165 .

170.

365.

. Notes Receivable

Cust. Accounts Receivable

142.1 . A/R - Residential/Commercial
Other Accounts Reccivable

143.1 . A/R - Forexco, Inc.

143.2 . A/R - Forsberg Oil Co.
Allow for Uncollectibles
Receivables

145.6 . School Salcs Tax Reccivable
145.1 . Citizens Reccivable

145.2 . Severance Tax Reccivable
145.3 . Salces Receivable

145.4 . Sales Tax Receivable

145.5 . Transportation Fees Reccivable
Matcrials & Supplics (150)

150.1 . Misc. Parts

150.2 . Pipe
Gas Storcd Underground
Prepayments

165.1 . Prepaid Insurance

165.2 . Dcposits
Other Current & Accrucd Asscts
170.1 . P.D.W. Heberling-UCB Escrow
170.2 . Undcposited Funds

Property & Equipment (365-399)
383 . Capitalized Expenscs

367.1 . Pipeline - 3"

367.2 .. Pipeline - 4"

376.1 . Pipeline - 1" & 2"

376.2 . Pipeline - 6"

376.3 . Pipeline Line - Steel

3764 . Pipeline - Org. 17, 2", 4"
377 . Compressor Site

378 . Mcas & Rcg Station Equip

Citipower, L.L.C.

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Reccivable
Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable

- Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assct
Other Current Assct
Other Current Assct
Other Current Assct
Other Current Assct
Other Current Asset
Other Current Asscl
Other Current Assct
Other Current Assct
Other Current Assct
Other Current Assct
Other Current Assct
Other Current Assct
Other Current Assct
Other Currcnt Assct
Other Current Assct
Other Current Assct
Fixed Assct
Fixcd Assct
Fixed Asset
Fixed Assct
Fixed Asset
Fixed Asset
Fixed Asset
Fixed Assct
Fixed Assct
Fixed Assct

Page 1

<Unassigned>

<Unassigned>

Balance Shect-Asscts: Trade notes & acc. rec.

<Unassigned>

<Unassigned>

Balance Shect-Assets: Trade notes & ace. rec.

<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unas§igncd>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>

<Unassigned>

Balance Sheet-Asscts: Buildings/oth. depr. asscts

<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>

<Unassigned>

Balance Sheet-Asscts: Buildings/oth. depr. asscts

<Unassigned>

<Unassigned>

Balancc Sheet-Asscts: Buildings/oth. depr. assets

<Unassigned>

<Unassigned>

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Exhibit W Page 1 of 8




Chart of Accounts

11/18/99

399.41 . 1" Pipc
399.43 . 3" Pipc
399.48 . Labor/Hauling
399.49 . Misccllancous
400 . Accumulated Depreciation
124.1 . Investment in LBU, LLC
301 . Intangible Plant
301.1 . Goodwill
301.1.5 . Accumulated Amortization
301.2 . Organizational Cost
301.3 . Organizational-Acc. Amortizatio
301.4 . Utility Deposits

‘ 301.5 . Loan to B. Helm

181 . Unamortized Debt Expense
182 . Extraordinary Prop. Loss

Citipower, L.L.C.

- Fixed Assct

Account Type Income Tax Line
‘ 382 . Equipment - Mclers/Sctup Fixcd Assct Balancc Shect-Asscts: Buildings/oth. depr. asscts
385 . Reg/Ordorant Station Fixed Asset <Unassigned>
387 . Gengerator Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
390 . Office Building Fixed Assct Balance Shect-Assets: Buildings/oth. depr. assets
391 . Office Furniture & Equipment Fixed Assct Balance Shect-Asscts: Buildings/oth. depr. asscts
391.1 . Software Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
393 . Automobiles/Vchicles Fixed Asset <Unassigned>
394 . Tools Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
396 . Equipment - DW/Other Fixed Assct Balance Sheet-Asscts: Buildings/oth. depr. assets
399.1 . Josh Hill Project Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
399.12.2" Pipe Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
399.13 . 3" Pipe Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
399.15 . Valves, lcés, fittings Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
399.18 . Labor/Hauling Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
399.19 . Misc Expense Fixcd Assct <Unassigned>
399.2 . Bob Musgrove Road Fixed Asset <Unassigned>
399.21 . 1" Pipe Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
399.22 . 2" Main Musgrove Rd Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
399.25 . Valves, caps, couplings,iccs Fixcd Assct <Unassigned>
399.28 . Labor/Hauling Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
. 399.29 . Misccllancous Fixcd Assct <Unassigned>
399.3 . Hayes Creck Project Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
399.32 . 2" Pipe Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
399.34 .4" Pipe Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
399.35 . Valves, tccs, couplings Fixed Asset <Unassigned>
399.38 . Labor/Hauling Fixed Asset <Unassigned>
399.39 . Miscellancous Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
399.4 . Hatficld Subdivision Fixed Assct <Unassigned>

<Unassigned>

Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
Fixcd Assct <Unassigned>
Fixed Assct <Unassigned>
Other Assct <Unassigned>
Other Assct <Unassigned>
Other Assct <Unassigned>
Other Assct <Unassigned>
Other Assct Balance Shect-Assets: Intangible assets
Other Assct Balancc Sheet-Asscts: Accumulated amortization
Other Assct Balance Sheet-Asscts: Other asscts
Other Assct Balance Sheet-Assets: Other current asscts
Other Assct <Unassigned>
Other Assct <Unassigned>
Page 2
Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission Exhibit W Page 2 of 8




Chart of Accounts

11/18/99

‘83.

Account Type Income Tax Line
Other Deferred Debits Other Assct <Unassigned>
187 . Def Loss-Disp of Util Plt Other Assct <Unassigned>
189 . Unamort Loss-Reacq. Debt Other Assct <Unassigned>
190 . Accum Def Income Tax Other Assct <Unassigned>
191 . UnrecoveredPurch'dGasCosts Other Asset <Unassigned>
232 . Accounts Payable Accounts Payable <Unassigned>
232.1 . Duc to Forexco, Inc. Accounts Payable Balance Sheet-Liabs/Cap: Accounts payable

139
231

233.
234.

235.

236.

237.
238.

221
223
224

218

216.

232.2 . Loan {rom Member
. ADJUSTMENTS
. Notes Payable
231.1 . Nolc Payable Bank of McCrcary
231.2 . Line of Credit
231.3 . Loans Payablc - Vchicles
Notc Pay to Assoc Co
AP 1o Assoc Co
234.1 . Forexco-Gas Purchascs
Customer Deposits
235.1 . Customer Sccurity Decposits
235.2 . Deferred Rev.-Customer Payments
Taxcs Accrucd
236.1 . Payroll Tax Liabilitics
236.1.1 . FUTA
236.1.2 . SUI Payablc
236.1.3 . Fedceral Taxes Withheld
236.1.4 . KY Statc Withholding
236.1.5 . FICA/MCARE W/H
236.1.6 . Employer's FICA
236.1.7 . Employce Pension
236.2 . Sales Tax Payablc
236.3 . Scverance Tax Payablc
236.4 . School Tax Payable
Interest Accrued
Other Liabilitics
238.1 . Match - SIMPLE IRA
238.1.1 . Pension Match
238.2 . Deferred Acquisition Costs Paya
238.3 . Uncarncd Well Hookup Fees

. Bonds
. Adv from Assoc Co

. Other LT Liab

224.1 . Vehicle Loans - less current po
Ret Earnings (215 or 216)

. Non Corp Proprictorship

Citipower, L.L.C.

Accounts Payable
Credit Card

Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Othcer Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Othcr Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Othcr Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability
Other Current Liability

"Other Current Liability

Other Current Liability
Long Term Liability
Long Term Liability
Long Term Liability
Long Term Liability
Equity

Equity

Page 3

Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission

Balance Sheet-Liabs/Cap: Other current liabilitics

<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned=>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>

<Unassigned>

Balance Sheet-Liabs/Cap: Other current liabilities
Balance Sheet-Liabs/Cap: Other current liabilitics
Balance Sheet-Liabs/Cap: Other current liabilitics

Balancc Sheet-Liabs/Cap: Other current liabilitics

<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>

<Unassigned>

Exhibit W Page 3 of 8




Chart of Accounts

11/18/99

Account Type Income Tax Line
218.4 . Class B - Management Units Equity <Unassigned>
218.3 . Class A Units Equity <Unassigned>
218.1 . Members Capital Contributions Equity <Unassigned>
218.2 . Opening Bal Equity Equity <Unassigned>

4800 . Operating Revenucs Income <Unassigned>
480.6 . Gas Salcs - Citizens Gas Income Income; Gross receipts or salcs
480 . Ultimatc Consumcrs Income <Unassigned>

480.1 . Residential Sales Income <Unassigned>

480.2 . Commercial Sales Income <Unassigned>

480.3 . Industrial Saics Income <Unassigned>

480.4 . Public Sales Income Income: Gross reccipts or salcs

480.5 . Gas Salcs - Resid./Commercial Income Income: Gross receipts or sales
483 . Salcs for Resale Income <Unassigned>

484 . Other Opcrating Revenue Income <Unassigned>
487 . Forfcited Discounts Income <Unassigned>
488 . Scrvice Calls Income <Unassigned>
488.1 . Misc Scrvice Revenuces Income <Unassigned>

488.2 . Latc Charges Collected Income <Unassigned>

488.3 . Hook up fees collected Income <Unassigned>
489 . Rev-Gas Sales-Citizens Income <Unassigned>
491 . Rev-Gas Prod by Others Income <Unassigned>
493 . Rent from Gas Property Income <Unassigned>
495 . Other Gas Revenuces-Transportati Income <Unassigned>
495.1 . Salcs - Inventory Income <Unassigned>

730 . Cost of Goods Sold Cost of Goods Sold <Unassigned>
730.1 . Natural Gas - Sunk Cost Cost of Goods Sold <Unassigned>
730.2 . Natural Gas Cost of Goods Sold <Unassigned>
730.3 . Sales Tax - Inventory Cost of Goods Sold <Unassigned>
730.4 . Compressor Rent Cost of Goods Sold <Unassigned>
730.6 . Compressor Maintenance, Supplic Cosl of Goods Sold <Unassigned>
730.5 . Scverance Tax Cost of Goods Sold <Unassigned>

1001.00 . Josh Hill Project Expense <Unassigned>
1001.05 . Valves, tecs, fittings Expense <Unassigned>
1001.99 . Misccllancous Expense Expense <Unassigned>
1001.03 . 3" Pipe Expense <Unassigned>
1001.08 . Labor/Hauling Expense <Unassigned>
1001.02 . 2" Pipe Expensc <Unassigned>

1002.00 . Bob Musgrove Road Expense <Unassigned>
1002.99 . Miscellancous Expense <Unassigned>
1002.01 . 1" Pipe Expense <Unassigned>
1002.05 . Valves, caps, couplings tces Expensc <Unassigned>
1002.08 . Labor - Musgrove Road Expense <Unassigned>
1002.02 . 2" Main Musgrove Rd Expensc <Unassigned>

Citipower, L.L.C.
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Chart of Accounts 1118199
Account Type Income Tax Line
. 003.00 . Haycs Creck Project Expense <Unassigned> :
1003.08 . Labor/Hauling Expensc <Unassigned> |
1003.05 . Valves, tees Expensc <Unassigned> ‘
1003.04 . Pipc -4" Expense <Unassigned>
1003.99 . Misccllancous Expensc <Unassigned>
1003.02 . 2" Haycs Creek Expensc <Unassigned>
1004.00 . Hatfield Subdivision Expense <lIJnassigncd>
1004.99 . Misccllancous Expense <Unassigned>
1004.01 . Pipe, 1" Expense <Unassigned>
1004.03 . Pipe 3" Expense <Unassigned>
1004.05 . Labor/ Expense <Unassigned>
900 . Tot Gas Oper & Maint Exp Expensc <Unassigned>
900.1 . Customer Accounts Expensc Expense <Unassigned>
901 . Mcter Reading Labor Expensc <Unassigned>
902 . Acctg & Collecting Labor Expensc <Unassigned>
903 . Supplics & Expenses Expense <Unassigned>
904 . Uncollcctiblc Accounts Expense <Unassigned>
907 . Cust Sve & Info Expenscs Expense <Unassigned>
907.1 . Customer Repair/Maintcnance Expensc <Unassigned>
907.2 . Labor Expensc <Unassigned>
‘ 907.3 . Materials Expense <Unassigned>
907.4 . Mcter Scrvice Expense <Unassigned>
907.5 . Milcage Expense <Unassigned>
907.6 . Other Expensc <Unassigned>
907.9 . Phone Expense <Unassigned>
908 . New Customer Hookup Expense Expense Cost of Goods Sold-Sch A: Purchases
912 . Hayes Creck Project Expensc <Unassigned>
911 . Bob Musgrove Project Expense <Unassigned>
910 . Josh Hill Project Expensc <Unassigned>
908.1 . Labor Expense Cost of Goods Sold-Sch A: Cost of labor
_ 908.2 . Mafcrials Expense Cost of Goods Sold-Sch A: Purchascs
908.2.1 . El'sctc Expensc <Unassigned>
908.2.2 . Mcters Expense <Unassigned>
908.2.3 . Pipe Expensc <Unassigned>
908.3 . Milcage Expense <Unassigned>
908.4 . Other Expense - New Custo...  Expense Cost of Goods Sold-Sch A: Other costs |
908.5 . Phone Expense <Unassigned>
920 . Admin & Gen Expensc Expense <Unassigned>
936 . Capitalized Expenscs Expense <Unassigned>
920.1 . Admin & General Salarics (920) Expense <Unassigned>
. 920.5 . Citipower Offering Expense ~ Expense <Unassigned>
920.2 . Compensation-Officer Expense <Unassigned>
920.3 . Commissions Paid Expense <Unassigned>
Page 5
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J Account

Chart of Accounts

11/18/99

Type Income Tax Line
6560 . Payroll Expenses Expense Deductions: Other salarics and wages
920.4 . Management fces Expense <Unassigned>
920.4.1 . Compensation Expensc Expense <Unassigned>
920.4.2 . Consulting Expense Expensc <Unassigned>
921 . Office Supplics/Expense (921) Expense <Unassigned>
921.1 . Office Supplies Expense Deductions: Other (itemize)
921.2 . Office Cleaning Expense <Unassigned>
922 . Admin Exp. Transferred (922) Expensc <Unassigned>
923 . Outside Services (923) Expensc <Unassigned>
923.1 . Engincering Services Expensc <Unassigned>
923.2 . Accounting Fees Expense <Unassigned>
923.3 . Contract Labor - Office Expense Deductions: Other (itemizc)
923.4 . Occasional Labor Expense <Unassigned>
923.5 . Other-Labor Expense <Unassigned>
923.6 . Legal Fee & Professional Fees  Expense <Unassigned>
925 . Injurics & Damages Expense <Unassigned>
925.1 . Property Insurance Expense <Unassigned>
925.2 . Insurance - Liability Expense Deductions: Other (itemize)
925.3 . Insurance - Life Expense <Unassigned>
9254 . Insurance - Workmans' Comp  Expense <Unassigned>
925.5 . Insurancc-Mcdical Expensc Deductions: Medical insurance payments
926 . Employec Pension/Bencfit (926) Expensc <Unassigned>
927 . Franchise Requirements (927) Expensc <Unassigned>
928 . Regulatory Comm Expenscs (928) Expensc <Unassigned>
928.3 . Latc Filing Penalty Expense <Unassigned>
928.1 . PSC Asscssment Expense <Unassigned>
928.2 . Licenses Expense Deductions: Licenses
929 . Duplicate Chargcs Expense <Unassigned>
930 . Gen Advertising & Mkig Exp Expensc <Unassigned>
930.1 . Advertising Expense <Unassigned>
930.1.1 . Marketing Exp Expense <Unassigned>
930.2 . Geological Maps Expense Deductions: Other (itemize)
930.3 . Misc General Exp Expensc <Unassigned>
930.4.2 . Investor Annual Mecting Expense <Unassigned>
930.4.1 . Employec Annual Meeting  Expense <Unassigned>
930.3.1 . Bank Service/Check Char...  Expense Deductions: Other (itcmize)
930.3.2 . Computer Repair & Maint  Expense <Unassigned>
930.3.3 . Donations Expense <Unassigned>
930.3.4 . Ducs and Subscriptions Expense <Unassigned>
930.3.5 . Employec Drug Testing Se... Expense <Unassigned>
930.3.6 . Equipment Storage Expense <Unassigned>
930.3.7 . Postage/Fedex Expense Deductions: Other (itemize)
930.3.8 . Repairs & Maintcnance Expense <Unassigned>

Citipower, L.L.C.
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Chart of Accounts 11/18/99
‘ Account Type Income Tax Line
. 930.3.9 . Supplics Expense ) <Unassigned>
930.4 . Telephone Expense Expense Deductions: Other (itcmize)
930.5 . Travel & Entertainment Expense Deductions: Meals and entertainment
i 930.5.1 . Mcals/Entertainment  Expensc Deductions: Meals and entertainment
930.5.2 . Per Diem - Travel Expense Dcductions: Other (itcmize)
[ 930.5.3 . Travel Expensc Dcductions: Other (itcmizc)
‘J 930.6 . Utilitics Expensc Deductions: Other (itemizc)
930.6.1 . Termite Control - Office Expensc Deductions: Other (itemize)
930.7 . Royaltics Advanced Expense <Unassigned>
930.8 . Prior Period Adjustment Expense <Unassigned>
930.9 . Deferred Acquisition Costs Expense <Unassigned>
931 . Rents (931) Expense <Unassigned=>
933 . Transportation Expenses (933) Expense <Unassigned>
| 933.1 . Automobile Expenscs Expense Deductions: Other (itcmize)
! 933.3 . Auto Taxcs Expensc Deductions: Local property taxcs
‘ 933.4 . Auto Repair & Maint Expense <Unassigned>
/ 933.5 . Insurance/Title/Fees Expensc Deductions: Other (itcmizc)
935 . Maint of Gencral Plant (935) Expense <Unassigned>
j 935.1 . Equipment Repairs Expensc Deductions: Repairs and maintenance
\ 935.2 . Ditchwitch Expensc <Unassigned> ’
! . 935.3 . Equipment Other Expense <Unassigned>
‘ 935.4 . Storage Rental -~ Equipment Expensc <Unassigned>
| 403 . Depr & Depl Expense Expense <Unassigned>
404 . Amortization Expense Expensc <Unassigned>
404.1 . Amort-Ltd Term Gas Plant Expense <Unassigned>
405 . Amort-Other Gas Plant Expense <Unassigned>
406 . Amort-Gas Plant Acq. Adj Expense <Unassigned>
407.1 . Amort-Property Losscs Expense <Unassigned>
407.2 . Amort-Conversion Exp Expcnse <Unassigned>
408 . Taxes Other than Income Expense <Unassigned>
408.1 . Payroll Taxes : Expense <Unassigned>
408.2 . Propcerty Taxces Expensc <Unassigned>
408.3 . Taxes - Scverance Expensc <Unassigned>
409 . Tot Inc Tax-Ulility Operations Expensc <Unassigned>
409.1 . Income Tax-Federal (409.1) Expensc <Unassigned>
409.2 . Income Tax-State (409.1) Expensc <Unassigned>
409.3 . Income Tax-Other Expense <Unassigned>
411.1 . Provision-Dcf Inc Tax-CR Expense <Unassigned>
411.4 . Invest Tax Cred Adj-Net Expense <Unassigned>
999.1 . Miscellancous Expense Deductions: Other (itemizc)
| . 999.2 . Other Expense <Unassigned>
999.3 . 1099-Misc Expense <Unassigned>
}“ 415-418 . Nonutility Income Other Income <Unassigned>
| Page 7
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Account

Chart of Accounts

Income Tax Line

11/18/99

‘ 415 . Interest/Dividend Income

416 . Sales Tax Credits
417 . Intcrest - Escrow Account
418 . Interest - FUNB
421 . Misc Nonoperating Income
421.1 . Sales Tax Discounts Taken
427 . Interest-Long Term Debt
428 . Amort-Debt Disc & Expense
426.1 . Nonutility Deductions (426.1-5)
431 . Other Interest Expense
431.1 . Interest - LOC
431.2 . Intcrest expensce - customer dép
431.3 . Interest - Vehicle Loans
431.4 . Intcrest-Note Payable
4 . Iistimates

2 . Purchase Orders

Citipower, LL.C.

Type

Other Income
Other Income
Other Income
Other Income
Other Income
Other Income
Other Expense
Other Expense
Other Expense
Other Expense
Other Expense
Other Expense
Other Expense
Other Expense
Non-Posting

Non-Posting

Page 8

<Unassigned>

<Unassigned>

Schedule K-Oth.Inc(Loss): Intcrest income

Income: Other income

<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>
<Unassigned>

<Unassigned>
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11/23/99

Citipower, L. L. C.
Transactions by Account
As of December 31, 1998

Type Date Num Name Memo
131 - Cash & Working Funds

431.1 - Bank of McCreary County .
Check 1/2/98 1515 Ball, Timothy ADP - PAYROL...
Check 1/2/198 1518 Vann, Watter L. ADP - PAYROL...
Paycheck 1/2/98 7008 Ball, Timothy
Paycheck 1/2/98 7007 Curd, James E.
Paycheck 1/2/98 7008 Genoe, Danny D
Paycheck 1/2/98 7010 Ross, Janice F.
Paycheck 1/2/98 7011 Vann, Waiter L.
Liability Check 112198 ADP
Liability Check 1/2/98 7009 Penn Mutual
Deposit 1/5/98 Deposit
Deposit 1/5/98 Deposit
Deposit 1/5/98 Deposit
Deposit 1/5/98 Deposit
Deposit 1/7198 Deposit
Check 1/8/98 1517 Litton Brothers GAS, FUEL
Check 1/8/98 1518 NAPA Auto Parts bolt-nut, oil filte. ..
Check 1/8/98 1519 Orkin Pest Control ACCT. P-3819..
Check 1/8/98 1520 Fedex Inv. #4-380-395...
Check 1/8/98 1521 McJunkin Appalachian 3" Bare Pipe Pig
Check 1/8/98 1522 Scott Supplies INV. 108296, 1...
Check 1/8/98 1523 BOB'S TIRE SHOP STMT tor Dec. ...
Check 1/8/98 1524 8 & H Supply, Inc. valve box w/lid, ...
Check 1/8/98 1525 Anita West Anita West
Deposit 1/9/98 Deposit
Deposit 1/9/98 Deposit
Deposit 1/112/98 Deposit
Deposit 1/12/98 Deposit
Check 1/13/98 1526
Check 1/13/98 1527 Bank One Acct. #240580-...
Check 1/13/98 1528 McJunkin Appalachian Caution Decal, ..,
Check 113/98 1529 McJunkin Appalachian Tracer wire and...
Check 1/13/98 1530 Highland Phone Co. #'s 569.7452, ...
Check 1/13/98 1531 Fedex tnv. #4.382-560...
Check 1/13/98 1532 Scott Solid Waste Disp...  Acct #2484
Check 113/98 1533 MARR MILER & MYERS  Stmt. Professi...
Check 1/13/98 1534 Cellular One ACCT# 003 00...
Check 1/13/98 1535 Bonnie Wilson
Check 1/15/98 1536 Merry's Flower Shop Flowers - Wesl...
Check 1/15/98 1537 Ditch Witch Of Kentucky invoice C55370...
Check 1/15/98 1538 Mr. B Screen White Poplin T...
Deposit 1/15/98 Deposit
Deposit 115/98 Deposit
Check 1/15/98 1539 A-1 CONSTRUCTION ... HAULING ROC...
Deposit 1/16/98 Deposit
Check 1/16/98 1540 Bank One Acct. #240580-...
Paycheck 1/16/98 7012 Ball, Timothy
Paycheck 1/16/98 7013 Curd, James E.
Paycheck 1/16/98 7014 Genoe, Danny D
Paycheck 116/98 7016 Ross, Janice F.
Paycheck 1/16/98 7017 Vann, Walter L,
Paycheck 1/16/98 7018 Wilson, Marcia D
Liability Check 1/16/98 ADP
Liability Check 1/16/98 7015 Penn Mutual
Deposit 1/19/98 Deposit
Check 1/20/98 1541 McJunkin Appalachian 8 5/8" CASING
Check 1/20/98 1542 KY UTILITIES COMPA... Acct.#379192-0...
Check 1/20/98 1543 Vann, Walter L. Gas,Meals, Trip...
Check 1/20/98 1544 Curd, James E. Gas,Meals, Trip...
Check 1/20/98 1545 HINKLE CONTRACTIN...  INV.#81931 D...
Check 1/20/98 1546 HINKLE CONTRACTIN...  INV. #92423 D...
Deposit 1/21/98 Deposit
Check 1/21/98 1547 Petty Cash REIMBURSEM..,
Check 1121198 1548 Caleb Stephens Pipeline Right-...
Check 1121198 1549 Kathy Stephens Pipeline Right-...
Check 1/23/98 1550 Meadows Grove Church Donation
Check 1/26/98 1551 Bonnie Wilson
Check 1/26/98 1552 Highland Phone Co. #s 376-8373, ..
Check 1/26/98 1553 Bank of McCreary Cou... Acct. #4330349...
Check 1/26/98 1554 J.L. Davis, Electrical C... Cord drilling - 3...
Check 1/26/98 1555 KENTUCKY UNDERG... QTR. OF ASSO...
Check 1/26/98 1556 Cellular One 3 - Pagers, serv...
Deposit 1127/98 Deposit
Deposit 1/27/98 Deposit
Check 1/27/198 1557 Curd, James E. Gas, Trip to Mo...
Check 1/27/98 1558 Fedex Inv. #4.406-769...
Check 1/27/98 1559 McCreary Co. Chambe...  Membership D...
Check 1127198 1560 McJunkin Appalachian tapping tees,co...
Check 1/27/98 1561 Employers Health EMPLOYEE D...
Check 1127198 1562 D. H. C. Limited Partne...  Property Usage...
Check 1127198 1563 Advantage Care Employee Medi...
Check 1/20/98 1564 INTERNAL REVENUE .. 940 Unemploy...
Check 1/30/98 1565 Treasurer, Kentucky U... Qtr. Unemploy...
Check 1/30/88 1568 Kentucky State Treasur...  K-3, Ky State ...
Paycheck 1/30/98 7019 Ball, Timothy
Paycheck 1/30/98 7020 Curd, James E.
Paycheck 1/30/98 7021 Genoe, Danny D
Paycheck 1/30/98 7023 Ross, Janice F.
Paycheck 1/30/98 7024 Vann, Walter L.
Paycheck 1/30/98 7025 Wilson, Marcia D
Liability Check 1/30/98 ADP

Citipower, L.L.C.

Cir
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Split Amount Batance

18,468.07

18,469.07

6560 - Payroll Ex... -400.00 18,069.07
6560 - Payrol) Ex... -500.00 17,560.07
-SPLIT- -500.50 17,068.57
-SPLIT- -1,491.81 15,576.76
-SPLIT- -409.35 15,167.41
-SPLIT- -449.75 14,717.66
-SPLIT- -660.49 14,057.17
-SPLIT- -1,715.24 12,341.93
236.1 - Payroli T... -364.30 11,977.63
-SPLIT- 2,047.77 14,025.40
145.3 